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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

Mark One
EXI ANI)\IUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15 (d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007
OR
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15 (d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to
Commission File No. 814-00702

Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc.

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its chagt)

Maryland 74-311341C
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification Number)
400 Hamilton Avenue, Suite 310
Palo Alto, California 94301

(Address of principal executive offices)

(650) 289-3060

(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12 (b) dfe Act:
Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered

Common Shares, par value $0.001 per sha NASDAQ Global Select Market
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) tfie Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405c08#turities Act.  Yed No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ord)%f the Act. Yes[O No

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant ék)filed all reports required to be filed by Sewcti® or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 modh$or such shorter period that the Registrart vemjuired to file such reports), and
(2) has been subject to such filing requirementstfe past 90 days: YEXI NO O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiletrs pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K i¢ oontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge]dfinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part 1l of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K1

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantler@e accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, noa-accelerated filer. See definition of
“accelerated filer, large accelerated filer” anch&ler reporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Eanbe Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filel] Accelerated filer X] Non-accelerated filefl] Smaller reporting companyl
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantsiel company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Actyes O No

The aggregate market value of the voting and ndmg@ommon stock held by non-affiliates of theistgnt as of the last business day
of the registrans most recently completed second fiscal quarterapasoximately $125.5 million based upon a clogrge of $13.51 reportt
for such date by the NASDAQ Select Global Markein®non shares held by each executive officer arettdir and by each person who owns
5% or more of the outstanding common shares hage éxcluded in that such persons may be deemegdffiates. This determination of
affiliate status is not necessarily a conclusivedrination for other purposes.

The number of outstanding common shares of thatregit as of March 6, 2008 was 32,542,747.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Documents incorporated by referencePortions of Hercules Technology Growth Capital, m@roxy Statement for its 2008 Annual
Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May 29, 28@8ncorporated by reference into Part |1l of thimual Report on Form 10-K.
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In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, or Annual Reptire “Company,” “HTGC,” “we,” “us” and “our” refe r to Hercules Technology
Growth Capital, Inc. and its wholly owned subsidéarand its affiliated securitization trusts unleéise context otherwise requires.

PART |
Iltem 1. Business
GENERAL

We are a specialty finance company that providés aed equity growth capital to technology-reladed life-science companies at all
stages of development from seed and emerging grimwgkpansion and established stages of developmehtding select publicly listed
companies and lower middle market companies. Waaily finance privately-held companies backeddnding venture capital and private
equity firms and also may finance certain seletiply-traded companies that lack access to putdital or are sensitive to equity ownership
dilution as well as lower middle market compani&® source our investments through our principateffocated in Silicon Valley, as well as
our additional offices in the Boston, Boulder, Gigo, Columbus, and San Diego areas.

Our goal is to be the leading structured mezzacapital provider of choice for venture capital qmivate equity-backed technology-
related and life science companies requiring soichted and customized financing solutions. Ouwatstyy is to evaluate and invest in a broad
range of companies active in the technology amdsifience industries and to offer a full suite rwgh capital products up and down the
capital structure. We invest primarily in structdimaezzanine debt and, to a lesser extent, in sdelatrand equity investments. We use the-
“structured mezzanine debt investment” to refeartg debt investment, such as a senior or subosdirstcured loan, that is coupled with an
equity component, including warrants, options ghts to purchase common or preferred stock. Oucttred mezzanine debt investments will
typically be secured by some or all of the assktieoportfolio company.

We focus our investments in companies active irtebbnology industry sub-sectors characterizedrbguyrts or services that require
advanced technologies, including computer softvaaict hardware, networking systems, semiconductersicenductor capital equipment,
information technology infrastructure or servickgernet consumer and business services, telecomations, telecommunications equipme
renewable or alternative energy, media and lifersm@s. Within the life sciences sub-sector, wedanumedical devices, bio-pharmaceutical,
drug discovery, drug delivery, health care servared information systems companies. We refer tofathese companies as “technology-
related” companies and intend, under normal cir¢antes, to invest at least 80% of the value ofasgets in such businesses.

Our primary business objectives are to increasenetimcome, net operating income and net assee\g} investing in structured
mezzanine debt and equity of venture capital andf@ equity backed technology-related companiéls attractive current yields and the
potential for equity appreciation and realized gaf@ur structured debt investments typically inelucarrants or other equity interests, givin
the potential to realize equity-like returns onoatjpn of our investments. In some cases, we recéig right to make additional equity
investments in our portfolio companies in connettiath future equity financing rounds. Capital tha provide directly to venture capital and
private equity backed technology-related compaisigenerally used for growth and in select caseadquisitions or recapitalizations.

Our portfolio is comprised of, and we anticipatattbur portfolio will continue to be comprised fyestments in technology-related
companies at various stages of their developmeanisiStent with regulatory
requirements, we invest primarily in United Stdtesed companies and to a lesser extent in for@ignpanies. To date, our emphasis has been
on private companies following or in connectionhntiheir first institutional
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round of equity financing, which we refer to as egireg-growth companies, private companies in later rowfdmancing, which we refer to
expansion-stage companies and in private compani@se of their final rounds of equity financinggrto a liquidity event or select publicly-
traded companies that lack access to public camitate sensitive to equity ownership dilution, erhive refer to as established-stage
companies.

CORPORATE HISTORY AND OFFICES

We are a Maryland Corporation formed in Decemb@32Bat began investment operations in Septemligt.20e are an internally
managed, non-diversified, closed-end investmentpeoy that has elected to be treated as a busiegstogment company under the
Investment Company Act of 1940 Act. As a businesgtbpment company, we are required to meet varegislatory tests. A business
development company is required to invest at [é@%t of its total assets in “qualifying assets,liing securities of private U.S. companies,
cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government secuaitidshigh-quality debt investments that mature ie pear or less. A business development
company also must meet a coverage ratio of toteseets to total senior securities, which inclallef our borrowings (including accrued
interest payable) except for debentures issuetidpimall Business Administration, and any prefestedk we may issue in the future, of at
least 200%. See “ltem 1. Business—Regulation agsinBss Development Company”.

From incorporation through December 31, 2005, weevt@xed as a corporation under Subchapter C dhteenal Revenue Code of 19
or as amended (the “Code”). We have elected todageld for federal income tax purposes as a reglilatvestment company, or “RIC,” under
the Code. In order to continue to qualify as a RiCfederal income tax purposes, we must meeticertguirements, including certain
minimum distribution requirements. See “Item 1. Bess—Certain United States Federal Income Tax i@eretions.”

Our principal executive offices are located at #20nilton Avenue, Suite 310, Palo Alto, Californié3®1 and our telephone number is
(650) 2893060. We also have additional offices in the BosBwulder, Chicago, Columbus, and San Diego aasmaintain a website on 1
Internet at www.herculestech.com. Information corgd in our website is not incorporated by refeeeimto this Annual Report, and you
should not consider that information as part of thinnual Report. Our annual reports on Form 104@rterly reports on Form 10-Q and our
current reports on Form 8-K, as well as any amemdsri® those reports, are available free of chrgmigh our website as soon as reasonably
practicable after we file them with, or furnish tinéo, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“§ER{ese reports are also available on
SEC'’s website at www.sec.gov.
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OUR MARKET OPPORTUNITY

We believe that technology-related companies coenjpedne of the largest and most rapidly growingt@s of the U.S. economy and
that continued growth is supported by ongoing iratmn and performance improvements in technologylpets as well as the adoption of
technology across virtually all industries in respe to competitive pressures. We believe thattaactive market opportunity exists for a
specialty finance company focused primarily ondtited mezzanine investments in technology-reletedpanies for the following reasons:

» Technolog-related companies have generally been undersegtdditional lending source
« Unfulfilled demand exists for structured debt fioarg to technolog-related companie:

» Structured mezzanine debt products are less ddlatind complement equity financing from venture edygind private equity funds;
and

* Valuations currently assigned to technology-relateahpanies in private financing rounds, while isiag in recent years, still
provide a good opportunity for attractive capitturns.

Technology-Related Companies Underserved by Tradgi LendersWe believe many viable technology-related compab#éked by
financial sponsors have been unable to obtainceffi growth financing from traditional lendersclimding financial services companies such
as commercial banks and finance companies, inbegaduse traditional lenders have continued to dislade and have adopted a more risk-
averse approach to lending that has resulted lteliged credit standards in recent years. More itaptly, we believe traditional lenders are
typically unable to underwrite the risk associatéth financial sponsor-backed emerging-growth gransion-stage companies effectively.

The unique cash flow characteristics of many tethgyerelated companies include significant researchdawtlopment expenditures ¢
high projected revenue growth thus often makindistampanies difficult to evaluate from a creditgperctive. In addition, the balance sheets
of emerging-growth and expansistage companies often include a disproportiondéegje amount of intellectual property assets, witiah be
difficult to value. Finally, the speed of innovatiin technology and rapid shifts in consumer denemti market share add to the difficulty in
evaluating technology-related companies.

Due to the difficulties described above, we beligagitional lenders are generally refraining fremtering the structured mezzanine debt
marketplace for emerging-growth and expansion-stagepanies, instead preferring the risk-rewardiferaff senior debt. Traditional lenders
generally do not have flexible product offeringattimeet the needs of technology-related companfesfinancing products offered by
traditional lenders typically impose on borroweranmy restrictive covenants and conditions, includinmting cash outflows and requiring a
significant depository relationship to facilitatgpid liquidation.

Unfulfilled Demand for Structured Debt Financing t@echnology-Related CompanieBrivate debt capital in the form of structured
financing from specialty finance companies contgitebe an important source of funding for techggicelated companies. We believe that
the level of demand for structured debt financm@mnerging-growth and expansion-stage companig$usction of the level of annual venture
equity investment activity. In 2007, venture calpitacked companies received, in approximately 2éd@sactions, equity financing in an
aggregate amount of approximately $29.9 billiopresenting an 8% increase over the preceding geagported by Dow Jones VentureOne.
In addition, overall, the median round size in 20@& $7.6 million, up from $7.0 million in 2006,cthe highest annual median since 2000.
For the third year in a row, equity investors areusing more than a third of their investment afstion early-stage financings. Overall, seed-
and first-round deals made up 38% of the deal flo®@007, and later-stage deals made up roughly 8084 capital invested. As a result, we
believe a range of $23 billion to $28 billion inraral equity investments to venture-backed companmikebe sustainable in future years.
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We believe that demand for structured debt finagn@rcurrently under served, in part because hcstly the largest debt capital
providers to technology-related companies exitedntiarket during 2001. In addition, lending requiesits of traditional lenders have recently
become more stringent due to the credit and litictisis that impacted certain financial instituts beginning in the summer of 2007 related
to the sub-prime market, real estate market andwuoer debt market, which we do not have exposuas tfinancial lender. We therefore
believe this is an opportune time to be activehmgtructured lending market for technology-relatechpanies.

Structured Mezzanine Debt Products Complement Eguitnancing From Venture Capital and Private Equitifunds. We believe that
technology-related companies and their financiahsprs will continue to view structured debt se@sias an attractive source of capital
because it augments the capital provided by verdapéal and private equity funds. We believe that structured mezzanine debt products
provide access to growth capital that otherwise ordy be available through incremental investmémtexisting equity investors. As such, we
provide portfolio companies and their financial spors with an opportunity to diversify their capgaurces. Generally, we believe emerging-
growth and expansion-stage companies target aoparfitheir capital to be debt in an attempt toieed a higher valuation through internal
growth. In addition, because financial sponsor-lbdosompanies have recently been more mature prigaching a liquidity event, we believe
our investments could provide the debt capital rdad grow or recapitalize during the extendedquepirior to liquidity events.

Lower Valuations for Private Technology-Related Cpanies.During the downturn in technology industries thegan in 2000, the
markets saw sharp and broad declines in valuatibusnture capital and private equity-backed tetbgyrelated companies. According to
Dow Jones VentureOne, median pre-money valuatimngenture capital-backed companies in 2000 wasO§2ilion declining to a low of
$10.0 million in 2003. As of December 31, 2007 na@dbre-money valuations for venture capital-baat@dpanies in 2007 was $16.0 million
compared to $18.5 million in 2006. This decreass attributed to lower valuations in certain araacshsas medical software, information
services, software and consumer products offs@idngases in other industry segments such as heshservices, retail, electronics and
computers. We believe the valuations currentlygaesd to venture capital and private equity-backetinology-related companies in private
financing rounds are still reasonably valued ar@ughallow us to continue to build a portfolio afiety-related securities at attractive valuat
levels.

OUR BUSINESS STRATEGY

Our strategy to achieve our investment objectiwtuities the following key elements:

Leverage the Experience and Industry RelationshgfdOur Management Team and Investment Professionale have assembled a
team of experienced investment professionals witbresive experience as venture capitalists, comaldenders, and originators of structured
debt and equity investments in technology-relatadganies. Our investment professionals have, orageemore than 15 years of experience
as equity investors in, and/or lenders to, techmgl@lated companies. In addition, our team membave originated structured mezzanine
investments in over 200 technology-related comgmepresenting over $2.0 billion in investmenis] have developed a network of industry
contacts with investors and other participants withe venture capital and private equity commaesitin addition, members of our
management team also have operational, researatieaetbpment and finance experience with technoeletpted companies. We have
established contacts with leading venture capitdl@rivate equity fund sponsors, public and privampanies, research institutions and other
industry participants, which should enable us entdy and attract well-positioned prospective fmid companies.

We concentrate our investing activities in indwstiin which our investment professionals have itneest experience. We believe that
our focus on financing technologgtated companies will enable us to leverage opesise in structuring prospective investmentsdasess tt
value of both tangible and intangible assets, aduate the business prospects and operating chésdicts of technologyelated companies al
to identify and originate potentially attractivev@stments with these types of companies.
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Mitigate Risk of Principal Loss and Build a Portf@ of Equity-Related SecuritiedVe expect that our investments have the potemtial t
produce attractive risk adjusted returns throughecu income, in the form of interest and fee inegirs well as capital appreciation from
equity-related securities. We believe that we citigate the risk of loss on our debt investmentsuigh the combination of loan principal
amortization, cash interest payments, relativebyrisimaturities, security interests in the assetsunfportfolio companies, covenants requiring
prospective portfolio companies to have certain @am® of available cash at the time of our investnaenl the continued support from a ven
capital or private equity firm at the time we make investment.

In addition, historically our structured debt intragnts typically include warrants or other equitierests, giving us the potential to
realize equity-like returns on a portion of ouréstment. In addition, we expect, in some casegdeive the right to make additional equity
investments in our portfolio companies in connettioth future equity financing rounds. We beliehege equity interests will create the
potential for meaningful long-term capital gainscomnection with the future liquidity events of skeetechnology-related companies.

Provide Customized Financing Complementary to Firaal Sponsors’ CapitalWe offer a broad range of investment structures and
possess expertise and experience to effectivalgtstre and price investments in technolaglated companies. Unlike many of our competi
that only invest in companies that fit a specifit of investment parameters, we have the flexjbibtstructure our investments to suit the
particular needs of our portfolio companies. Weptfustomized financing solutions ranging from sediebt to equity capital, with a focus on
structured mezzanine debt.

We use our relationships in the financial sponsonmunity to originate investment opportunities. 8ese venture capital and private
equity funds typically invest solely in the equétgcurities of their portfolio companies, we beligvat our debt investments will be viewed as
an attractive source of capital, both by the ptidfoompany and by the portfolio company’s finamsiponsor. In addition, we believe that
many venture capital and private equity fund spomsacourage their portfolio companies to use fietcing for a portion of their capital
needs as a means of potentially enhancing equityn® minimizing equity dilution and increasinduetions prior to a subsequent equity
financing round or a liquidity event.

Invest at Various Stages of DevelopmeWe provide growth capital to technology-related pamies at all stages of development, from
emerging-growth companies, to expansion-stage coi@pand established-stage companies. We beliav¢his provides us with a broader
range of potential investment opportunities tharséhavailable to many of our competitors, who galhefocus their investments on a
particular stage in a compasydevelopment. Because of the flexible structureunfinvestments and the extensive experience oiheestmen
professionals, we believe we are well positionethke advantage of these investment opportunitie stages of prospective portfolio
companies’ development.

Benefit from Our Efficient Organizational StructureWe believe that the perpetual nature of our coeastructure enables us to be a
long-term partner for our portfolio companies imtrast to traditional mezzanine and investment sumdhich typically have a limited life. In
addition, because of our access to the equity nsriwe believe that we may benefit from a lowert adsapital than that available to private
investment funds. We are not subject to requiresmnteturn invested capital to investors nor ddwaee a finite investment horizon. Capital
providers that are subject to such limitationsaften required to seek a liquidity event more qglyickan they otherwise might, which can re
in a lower overall return on an investment.

Deal Sourcing Through Our Proprietary Databas#/e have developed a proprietary and comprehensivetsred query language-
based (SQL) database system to track various aspkotir investment process including sourcinggingtions, transaction monitoring and
post-investment performance. As of December 317260r proprietary SQL-based database system iadloger 14,500 technology-related
companies and over 3,800 venture capital privatgtyegponsors/investors, as well as various othéustry contacts. This proprietary SQL
system allows us to maintain, cultivate and growindustry relationships while providing us withraprehensive details on companies in the
technology-related industries and their financpadrssors.
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OUR INVESTMENTS AND OPERATIONS
We invest in debt securities and, to a lesser éxégruity securities, with a particular emphasistinctured mezzanine debt.

We generally seek to invest in companies that léen operating for at least six to 12 months pgddghe date of our investment. We
anticipate that such entities may, at the timeneéstment, be generating revenues or will havesibas plan that anticipates generation of
revenues within 24 to 48 months. Further, we gudite that on the date of our investment we wilboba lien on available assets, which ma
may not include intellectual property, and thesepanies will have sufficient cash on their balaslceet to amortize their debt for at least six
to 15 months following our investment. We generadlgjuire that a prospective portfolio company,ddition to having sufficient capital to
support leverage, demonstrate an operating plaabtapf generating cash flows or raising the add#l capital necessary to cover its opere
expenses and service its debt.

We expect that our investments will generally rafigen $1.0 million to $30.0 million. Our debt intesents generally have an average
initial principal balance of between $1.0 millionda$15.0 million and have maturities of two to seyears, with an expected average term of
three years. We typically structure our debt s¢i@srto provide for amortization of principal ouée life of the loan, but may include an
interest-only period of 3 to 18 months for emergimgwth and expansion-stage companies and longestablished-stage companies, and our
loans will be collateralized by a security intenesthe borrower’s assets, although we may not hlaedirst claim on these assets and the asset:
may not include intellectual property. Our debtdstments carry fixed or variable contractual irderates typically ranging from Prime rate to
14.0%. In addition to the cash yields received onloans, in some instances, certain loans mayiatdode any of the following: end of term
payments, exit fees, balloon payment fees, sudeess payment-in-kind (“PIK”) provisions or prepagnt fees, which we may be required to
include in income prior to receipt. We also generatvenue in the form of commitment and facilitgde

In addition, the majority of our venture capitaickad companies structured mezzanine debt invessngemierally have equity
enhancement features, typically in the form of wats or other equityelated securities designed to provide us withgwoaunity for potentia
capital appreciation. The warrants typically widl immediately exercisable upon issuance and géyer#il remain exercisable for the lesser
seven years or three years after an initial pudffiering. The exercise prices for the warrantsesfrom nominal exercise prices to exercise
prices that are at or above the current fair markkte of the equity for which we receive warraiit® may structure warrants to provide
minority rights provisions and put rights upon tieeurrence of certain events. We generally targetad annualized return (including interest,
fees and value of warrants) of 12% to 25% for abtdnvestments.

Typically, our debt and equity investments take ohthe following forms:

» Structured Mezzanine DelWe seek to invest a majority of our assets in stinedd mezzanine debt of prospective portfi
companies. Traditional “mezzanine” debt is a layfenigh-coupon financing between debt and equisit thost commonly takes the
form of subordinated debt coupled with warrantsnbiming the cash flow and risk characteristics athbsenior debt and equity.
However, our structured mezzanine investments neayé only debt capital on the balance sheet opottfolio companies, and in
many cases we have a first priority security irgene all of our portfolio company’s assets, ocertain investments we review a
negative pledge on intellectual property. Our dtreed mezzanine debt investments typically haveuntags of between two and
seven years, with full amortization for emergingngth or expansion-stage companies and longer @éefemmortization for select
established-stage companies. Our structured merzaebt investments generally carry a contractuatést rate between Prime
rate and 14% and may include an additional enaofripayment, are in an amount between $3.0 midiwh $25.0 million with an
average initial principe
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balance of between $3.0 million and $15.0 milliattHough this investment size may vary proportielyaas the size of our capit
base changes) and have an average term of threee freaome cases we collateralize our investm@ntsbtaining security interests
in our portfolio companies’ assets, which may idedheir intellectual property. In other cases vay/ prohibit a company from
pledging or otherwise encumbering their intelletpraperty. We may structure our mezzanine delgstments with restrictive
affirmative and negative covenants, default peesltprepayment penalties, lien protection, equtis cchange-ircontrol provision
or board observation right

» Senior DebtWe seek to invest a limited portion of our assetsenior debt. Senior debt may be collateralizeddnpunts receivak
and/or inventory financing of prospective portfotiompanies. Senior debt has a senior position wgpect to a borrower’s
scheduled interest and principal payments and teofidst priority security interest in the asselisdged as collateral. Senior debt
also may impose covenants on a borrower with reggacdsh flows and changes in capital structure@rgother items. Our senior
debt investments carry a contractual interestlvatezeen Prime rate and 12%, are in an amount bat®e® million and $7.0
million with an average initial principal balance®8.0 million, and have an average term of unteze years. We generally
collateralize our investments by obtaining securitgrests in our portfolio companies’ assets, Whitay include their intellectual
property. In other cases we may obtain a negata@ge covering a company’s intellectual propertyr €enior loans, in certain
instances, may be tied to the financing of speeifisets. In connection with a senior debt investpnvesmay also provide the
borrower with a working capital line-of-credit thatll carry an interest rate ranging from the Prirage to 12%, generally maturing
in one to two years, and will be secured by aceteteivable and/or inventory. In connection witteaior debt investment, we
may also provide the borrower with a working cdgitee-of-credit at fixed rates or variable ratessbd on the Prime rate or LIBOR
plus a spread, generally maturing in one or twasjend will be secured by accounts receivable/ amdnventory.

* Equipment LoansWe intend to invest a limited portion of our assatsquipmer-based loans to ea-stage prospective portfol
companies. Equipmeniased loans are secured by a first priority securierest in the assets financed. These loangexerally fo
amounts up to $3.0 million, carry a contractuatiatt rate between Prime and Prime plus 400 besitspand have an average
term between three and four years. Equipment loasalso include end of term paymel

» Equity-Related SecuritieThe equit-related securities we hold consist primarily of kaats or other equity interests gener:
obtained in connection with our structured debestments. In addition to the warrants received @argof a structured debt
financing, we typically receive the right to malgquéy investments in a portfolio company in conm@tiwith the next equity
financing round for that company. We may also atade debt investments have the right to converbiion of the debt investme
into equity. These rights will provide us with thpportunity to further enhance our returns oveetihirough opportunistic equity
investments in our portfolio companies. These ggutated investments are typically in the fornpoéferred or common equity
and may be structured with a dividend yield, prawdus with a current return, and with customarg-ditution protection and
preemptive rights. In the future, we may achiegeitlity through a merger or acquisition of a pditf@ompany, a public offering
of a portfolio company’s stock or by exercising oight, if any, to require a portfolio company toybback the equity-related
securities we hold. We may also make stand alometdéquity investments into portfolio companiesvimch we may not have any
debt investment in the compat
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A comparison of the typical features of our variouseestment alternatives is set forth in the cbhatow.

Structured Mezzanine

Senior Debt Debt Equipment Loans Equity Securities
Typical Structure Term or revolving Term debt witt Term debt witk Preferred stock ¢
debt warrants warrants common stocl
Investment Horizon Usually under 3 Long term, ranging Ranging from 3 to 4 Long term
years from 2 to 7 years, years
with an average of
3 years
Ranking/Security Senior/First lier Senior or juniol Secured by None/unsecure
lien underlying
equipmen
Covenants Generally Less restrictive None None
borrowing base Mostly financial;
and financia Maintenanc-basec
Risk Tolerance Low Medium/High High High

Coupon/Dividend

Cash pa—floating
or fixed rate

Cash pa—fixed

Cash pa-floating
or fixed rate and

Generally nont

and floating rate;
Payment-in-kind
in limited case:

may include
Paymer-in-kind

Customization or Flexibility Little to none More flexible Little to none Flexible

Equity Dilution None to low Low Low High

Investment Criteria

We have identified several criteria that we beliave important in achieving our investment objeztivith respect to prospective portfc
companies. These criteria, while not inclusive vite general guidelines for our investment decision

Portfolio Composition While we generally focus our investments in ventapital and private equity-backed technology-eslat
companies, we seek to diversify across variousired sponsors as well as across various stagesnapanies’ development and various
technology industry sub-sectors and geographies.

Continuing Support from One or More Financial Sponss. We generally invest in companies in which one orarestablished financi
sponsors have previously invested and continueatcena contribution to the management of the businge believe that having established
financial sponsors with meaningful commitmentshi® business is a key characteristic of a prospegiivtfolio company. In addition, we look
for representatives of one or more financial sposm maintain seats on the Board of Directors pfaspective portfolio company as an
indication of such commitment.

Company Stage of Developmeithile we invest in companies at various stagessgktbpment, we generally require that prospective
portfolio companies be beyond the seed stage adldpment and generally have received or anticifmateave commitments for their first
institutional round of equity financing. We expeagprospective portfolio company to demonstrate maegin its product development or
demonstrate a path towards its ability to commeggenue generation or increase its revenues arrdtopgecash flow over time.
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The anticipated growth rate of a prospective ptidfcompany is a key factor in determining the eatbat we ascribe to any warrants or other
equity securities that we may acquire in connectith an investment in debt securities.

Operating Plan.We generally require that a prospective portfobopany, in addition to having sufficient accessdpital to support
leverage, demonstrate an operating plan capalgeradrating cash flows or the ability to raise ttdiional capital necessary to cover its
operating expenses and service its debt for afspeeriod. Specifically, we require that a progpez portfolio company demonstrate at the
time of our proposed investment that it has castisomalance sheet, or is in the process of conimgjet financing so that it will have cash on its
balance sheet, sufficient to support its operatfong minimum of 6 to 15 months.

Security Interestln many instances we seek a first priority securitgrest in all of the portfolio company’s tangildnd intangible assets
as collateral for our debt investment, subjectome cases to permitted exceptions. In other casasay prohibit a company from pledging or
otherwise encumbering their intellectual propeftifhough we do not intend to operate as an assstebkender, the estimated liquidation value
of the assets, if any, collateralizing the debusi¢éies that we hold is an important factor in gvedit analysis and subject to assumptions that
may change over the life of the investment. Weuwatal both tangible assets, such as accounts reteiviaventory and equipment, and
intangible assets, such as intellectual propettgtamer lists, networks and databases.

CovenantsOur investments may include one or more of thefeithg covenants; cross-default and material adveiiaage provisions,
require the portfolio company to provide perioditahcial reports and operating metrics and wilidggy limit the portfolio company’s ability
to incur additional debt, sell assets, dividendptare, engage in transactions with affiliates emasummate an extraordinary transaction, such
as a merger or recapitalization without our consenaddition, we may require other performancéirancial based covenants, as we deem
appropriate.

Exit Strategy.Prior to making a debt investment that is accomgzhbly an equity-related security in a prospectwefplio company, we
analyze the potential for that company to increhediquidity of its equity through a future evehat would enable us to realize appreciation in
the value of our equity interest. Liquidity evemay include an initial public offering, a privatales of our equity interest to a third party, a
merger or an acquisition of the company or a pweld our equity position by the company or onagso$tockholders.

Investment Process
We have organized our management team around tindéy elements of our investment process:
*  Origination;
» Underwriting;
» Documentation; an
* Loan and Compliance Administratic
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Our investment process is summarized in the folhgwdhart:

Origination
Deal Sourcing and Screening and Preliminary Due Diligence.
Term Sheet Structuring, Negotiation and Execution.

}

Underwriting
Farmal Due Diligence o Creare Invesiment Memarandum.
Transaction Reviewed By Investment Commiliee, |

! .
\,—:: Approval :} { Rejection b

Documentation |
Loan Documents Drafted and Negotiated., | RO PR |
Dye Dilipence Finalized.
Laan Documentys Execnted,
l
Loan and Compliance Administration
Logn Funded and Recorded.
Ongoing Invoicing and Collection.
Tracking, Monitoring, Reviewing, Reporting, Plotiing,
Anclyzing, Valeing, Restructuring, Credit Scoring, efc.

Origination

The origination process for our investments incfusieurcing, screening, preliminary due diligenceé @sal structuring and negotiation,
all leading to an executed non-binding term sh@at.investment origination team, which consist@ binvestment professionals, is headed by
our Senior Managing Directors of Technology anelS3ftience, and our Chief Executive Officer. Thgiodtion team is responsible for
sourcing potential investment opportunities and iners of the investment origination team use theiresive relationships with various
leading financial sponsors, management contactsmi¢chnology-related companies, trade sourcebntdogy conferences and various
publications to source prospective portfolio companOur investment origination team is divideaitechnology and life-sciences sub-teams
to better source potential portfolio companies.

In addition, we have developed a proprietary amdprehensive SQL-based database system to traacugaaspects of our investment
process including sourcing, originations, trangactnonitoring and post-investment performance. A3ecember 31, 2007, our proprietary
SQL-based database system included over 14,500dkgy-related companies and over 3,800 venturdatgpivate equity
sponsors/investors, as well as various other imgusintacts. This proprietary SQL system allows aigination team to maintain, cultivate ¢
grow our industry relationships while providing aarigination team with comprehensive details on panies in the technology-related
industries and their financial sponsors.

If a prospective portfolio company generally mesggain underwriting criteria, we perform prelimipalue diligence, which may inclu
high level company and technology assessmentsaiah of its financial sponsors’ support, markealgsis, competitive analysis, evaluation
of select management, risk analysis and transastien pricing, return analysis and structure asial\if the preliminary due diligence is
satisfactory, and the origination team recommenadsging forward, we then structure, negotiate andcateea non-binding term sheet with the
potential portfolio company. Upon execution of artesheet, the investment opportunity moves to tideawriting process to complete formal
due diligence review and approval.
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Underwriting
The underwriting review includes formal due diligerand approval of the proposed investment in ¢indgdio company.

Due DiligenceOur due diligence on a prospective investmentpgglly completed by two or more investment proi@sals which we
define as the underwriting team. The underwritiegnt for a proposed investment consists of thegpeaisor who possesses specific industry
knowledge and is responsible for originating anchagang the transaction, other investment profesd{shwho perform due diligence, credit
and corporate financial analyses and, as neede@toeaf Legal Officer. To ensure consistent undémg, we generally use our standardized
due diligence methodologies, which include duegditice on financial performance and credit risk e & an analysis of the operations and
the legal and applicable regulatory framework pf@spective portfolio company. The members of theéenwriting team work together to
conduct due diligence and understand the relatipastmong the prospective portfolio company’s besiplan, operations and financial
performance.

As part of our evaluation of a proposed investmirg ,underwriting team prepares an investment meanttum for presentation to the
investment committee. In preparing the investmeatnorandum, the underwriting team typically intewsewith select key management of the
company and select financial sponsors and assermniidesation necessary to the investment decidicemd when appropriate, the investment
professionals may also contact industry expertscastbmers, vendors or, in some cases, competitdh® company.

Approval ProcessThe sponsoring managing director or principal pneséhe investment memorandum to our investmenmntittee for
consideration. The unanimous approval of our imesit committee is required before we proceed withiavestment. The members of our
investment committee are our Chief Executive Officair Chief Legal Officer and our Chief Finandifficer. The investment committee
generally meets weekly and more frequently on anezsled basis. Our investment committee procegsnierally the same at our wholly-
owned subsidiary Hercules Technology I, L.P. (“H') except that our two Senior Managing Directarg also members of the committee.
The senior Managing Directors abstain from votirthwespect to investments they originate.

Documentation

Our documentation group, headed by our Chief L&ffter, administers the frorend documentation process for our loans. This gis
responsible for documenting the term sheet approyetie investment committee to memorialize thagaation with a portfolio company. Tl
group negotiates loan documentation and, subjetiet@pproval of the Chief Legal Officer and/or #k&sociate General Counsel, final
documents are prepared for execution by all parfiee documentation group generally uses the s=s\w€ external law firms to complete the
necessary documentation.

Loan and Compliance Administration

Our loan and compliance administration group, hddmeour Chief Financial Officer, administers loamsl tracks covenant compliance,
if applicable, of our investments and overseesopiéireviews of our critical functions to ensurédnacence with our internal policies and
procedures. After funding of a loan in accordandé ¥he investment committee’s approval, the lgarecorded in our loan administration
software and our SQL-based database system. That@hcompliance administration group is also rasjtbe for ensuring timely interest and
principal payments and collateral management anis@sl the investment committee on the financialgperance and trends of each portfolio
company, including any covenant violations thatucto aid us in assessing the appropriate coudraetion for each portfolio company and
evaluating overall portfolio quality. In additiothe loan and compliance administration group advike investment committee and the
Valuation Committee of the board, accordingly, regzg the credit and investment grading for eactifplio company as well as changes in
value of collateral that may occur.
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The loan and compliance administration group maesitur portfolio companies in order to determinesthler the companies are meeting
our financing criteria and their respective busingleins and also monitors the financial trendsacheportfolio company from its monthly or
quarterly financial statements to assess the appteprourse of action for each company and toustaloverall portfolio quality. In addition,
our management team closely monitors the statuparidrmance of each individual company through®QLt_-based database system and
periodic contact with our portfolio companies’ mgament teams and their respective financial spensor

Credit and Investment Grading Systébur loan and compliance administration group useis@estment grading system to characterize
and monitor our outstanding loans. Our loan andptimce administration group monitors and, wherrappate, recommends changes to
investment grading. Our investment committee regidve recommendations and/or changes to the ineastgnading, which are submitted on
a quarterly basis to the Valuation Committee andBnard of Directors for approval.

From time to time we will identify investments thrafjuire closer monitoring or become workout asd#ss develop a workout strategy
for workout assets and our investment committeeitomnthe progress against the strategy. We waliinosses from our investing activities,
however we work with our troubled portfolio compasiin order to recover as much of our investmesis practicable.

We use the following investment grading system apgd by our Board of Directors:

Grade 1  Loans involve the least amount of risk in our palitf. The borrower is performing above expectatjaml the trends ar
risk profile is generally favorabli

Grade 2 The borrower is performing as expected and thepiskile is neutral to favorable. All new loans amgially graded 2

Grade 3  The borrower may be performing below expectatiansl the loa’s risk has increased materially since originatitfe.
increase procedures to monitor a borrower that Ingae limited amounts of cash remaining on the lzzamheet, is
approaching its next equity capital raise withia tiext three to six months, or if the estimatedvalue of the enterprise m
be lower than when the loan was originated. We géherally lower the loan grade to a level 3 e¥e¢hd company is
performing in accordance to plan as it approacheseed to raise additional cash to fund its omersit Once the borrower
closes its new equity capital raise, we may in@dhs loan grade back to grade

Grade 4  The borrower is performing materially below expéiotas, and the loan risk has substantially incréasece origination
Loans graded 4 may experience some partial lodlaeturn of principal but are expected to realsome loss of interest
which is not anticipated to be repaid in full, wii¢o the extent not already reflected, may reqthieefair value of the loan-
be reduced to the amount we anticipate will bevemed. Grade 4 investments are closely monitc

Grade 5 The borrower is in workout, materially performingltw expectations and a significant risk of prirdifoss is probable
Loans graded 5 will experience some partial priaicipss or full loss of remaining principal outsdang is expected. Grade 5
loans will require the fair value of the loans kbduced to the amount, if any, we anticipate wilféeovered

At December 31, 2007, our investments had a weibiterage investment grading of 2.20.

Managerial Assistance

As a business development company, we offer, aodge upon request, managerial assistance to atfofie companies. This
assistance could involve, among other things, mani the operations of our portfolio companiegtipgating in board and management
meetings, consulting with and advising officergpoftfolio companies and providing other organizadiband financial guidance. We may
receive fees for these services.
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ASSET MANAGEMENT

We may engage in the asset management busineseiglipg investment advisory services to funds thay be formed in the future.
Such funds may focus on our lower yielding assetsh as senior debt, equipment based only finarariegjuity only funding. We may
contribute assets currently in our portfolio to theent that our management and Board of Direacteesns it appropriate. We may, from time
time, serve as the investment manager of such fandsnay receive management and other fees forsgrgltes. Such funds may have
overlapping investment objectives and may invesisiget classes similar to those targeted by us.

COMPETITION

Our primary competitors provide financing to prosipee portfolio companies and include non-bank ficial institutions, federally or
state chartered banks, venture debt funds, finaimsttutions, venture capital funds, private d@gdunds, investment funds and investment
banks. Many of these entities have greater findacid managerial resources than we have, and th@ Aét imposes certain regulatory
restrictions on us as a business development contpamhich many of our competitors are not subjeitwever, we believe that few of our
competitors possess the expertise to properlytstrei@nd price debt investments to venture cagitdlprivate equity backed technologplatec
companies. We believe that our specializationnariicing technology-related companies will enableousssess the value of intellectual
property assets, evaluate the business prospeattspanating characteristics of prospective porntfelbmpanies and, as a result, identify
investment opportunities that produce attractigk-gdjusted returns. For additional information@@ming the competitive risks we face, see
“Item 1A. Risk Factors—Risks Related to our Busghasd Structure—We operate in a highly competitinagket for investment opportunities,
and we may not be able to compete effectively.”

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

We are a Maryland corporation and an internally-aggd, non-diversified, closed-end investment comyplaat has elected to be
regulated as a business development company umel@940 Act. Hercules Technology I, L.P. (“HT II'§ur wholly-owned subsidiary, is
licensed under the Small Business Investment A&988B as a Small Business Investment Company. Msrdechnology SBIC Management,
LLC ("HTM"), another wholly-owned subsidiary, furions as the general partner of our subsidiary HH#rcules Funding | LLC, our wholly
owned subsidiary, and Hercules Funding Trust | fimmcas vehicles to collateralize loans under @ausitized credit facility with Citigroup
Global Markets Realty Corp. In December 2006, wel#ished Hydra Management LLC and Hydra Manager@entInc. an investment
manager and an investment management companyctieghe

Our principal executive offices are located at #z20nilton Avenue, Suite 310, Palo Alto, Californié3®1. We also have offices in:
Boston, Massachusetts; Boulder, Colorado; Chicligmis; Columbus, Ohio; and San Diego, California

BROKERAGE ALLOCATIONS AND OTHER PRACTICES

Because we generally acquire and dispose of oastments in privately negotiated transactions,avely use brokers in the normal
course of business. In those cases where we da lisiker, we do not execute transactions througlparticular broker or dealer, but will se
to obtain the best net results for Hercules, takitg account such factors as price (includingapplicable brokerage commission or dealer
spread), size of order, difficulty of executiondasperational facilities of the firm and the fireisk and skill in positioning blocks of securiti
While we generally seek reasonably competitive etien costs, we may not necessarily pay the losmetad or commission available. Sub
to applicable legal requirements, we may selecblds based partly upon brokerage or researchcgryrovided to us. In return for such
services, we may pay a higher commission than dttekers would charge if we determine in good f#iidt such commission is reasonable in
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relation to the services provided. For the yeadedrDecember 31, 2007 and 2006 we paid approxiynég,200 and $12,100 in brokerage
commissions, respectively.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2007, we had 38 employees, dimodu21 investment and portfolio management pradesds all of whom have
extensive prior experience working on financingigactions for technology-related companies. Wenohte expand our management team,
financial analyst group and operational personmsbipport our growing portfolio of companies. Weynaéso hire additional managing
directors if our business indicates the need t@edghe team to take advantage of growing markeopnities.

REGULATION AS A BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

The following discussion is a general summary efrtiaterial prohibitions and descriptions goverrbnginess development companies
generally. It does not purport to be a completedgtson of all of the laws and regulations affectibusiness development companies.

A business development company is a unique kindwestment company that primarily focuses on inwgsin or lending to private
companies and making managerial assistance avatalhem. A business development company prodtiekholders with the ability to
retain the liquidity of a publicly-traded stock, ihsharing in the possible benefits of investinggmerging-growth or expansion-stage
privately-owned companies. The 1940 Act contairhitritions and restrictions relating to transactidsetween business development
companies and their directors and officers andcjpal underwriters and certain other related pessomd requires that a majority of the
directors be persons other than “interested peysaaghat term is defined in the 1940 Act. In adiddi, the 1940 Act provides that we may not
change the nature of our business so as to cease ¢to to withdraw our election as, a busineselb@ment company unless approved by a
majority of our outstanding voting securities. Ajordty of the outstanding voting securities of arqmany is defined under the 1940 Act as the
lesser of: (i) 67% or more of such company’s sharesent at a meeting if more than 50% of the antihg shares of such company are
present or represented by proxy, or (i) more th@% of the outstanding shares of such company.

Qualifying Assets

Under the 1940 Act, a business development compeyynot acquire any asset other than assets ¢fldisted in Section 55(a) of the
1940 Act, which are referred to as qualifying assenless, at the time the acquisition is madeljfgury assets represent at least 70% of the
company’s total assets. The principal categoriesuafifying assets relevant to our proposed busiaes the following:

(1) Securities purchased in transactions not irimghany public offering from the issuer of suchisdtes, which issuer (subject to
certain limited exceptions) is an eligible porttoiompany, or from any person who is, or has begimgl the preceding 13 months,
an affiliated person of an eligible portfolio conmyaor from any other person, subject to such ratemay be prescribed by the
SEC. An eligible portfolio company is defined ireth940 Act as any issuer whic

(@) is organized under the laws of, and has its pradgyace of business in, the United Sta

(b) is not an investment company (other than aldnsiness investment company wholly owned by thsress development
company) or a company that would be an investmemipany but for certain exclusions under the 1940 &wud

(c) does not have any class of securities listed cettiamal securities exchanc
(2) Securities of any eligible portfolio company whigle control.

(3) Securities purchased in a private transactiomfa U.S. issuer that is not an investment comparisom an affiliated person of the
issuer, or in transactions incident thereto, ifigseier is in bankruptc
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and subject to reorganization or if the issuer, gdrately prior to the purchase of its securities waable to meet its obligations
they came due without material assistance other ¢baventional lending or financing arrangeme

(4) Securities of an eligible portfolio company ghuised from any person in a private transactitimeife is no ready market for such
securities and we already own 60% of the outstandquity of the eligible portfolio compan

(5) Securities received in exchange for or distéluwon or with respect to securities described )rtl{rough (4) above, or pursuant to
the exercise of warrants or rights relating to sseturities

(6) Cash, cash equivalents, U.S. Government secuoitibiglF-quality debt securities maturing in one year os figem the time o
investment

In October 2006, the SEC re-proposed rules progiftin an additional definition of eligible portfolicompany. As re-proposed, the rule
would expand the definition of eligible portfoliompany to include certain public companies thathisir securities on a national securities
exchange. The SEC sought comment regarding thécapiph of this proposed rule to companies with):gJublic float of less than $75
million; (2) a market capitalization of less thatb® million; or (3) a market capitalization of lebsn $250 million. There is no assurance that
such proposal will be adopted or what the finalosal will entail.

Significant Managerial Assistance

In order to count portfolio securities as qualifyiassets for the purpose of the 70% test discusedk, a business development comy
must either control the issuer of the securitiemast offer to make available significant manadeassistance; except that, where the business
development company purchases such securitieqjorction with one or more other persons actingtbgr, one of the other persons in the
group may make available such managerial assistMualking available significant managerial assiseameans, among other things, any
arrangement whereby the business development comipeiaugh its directors, officers or employeesers to provide and, if accepted, doe:
provide, significant guidance and counsel concertire management, operations or business objecepolicies of a portfolio company
through monitoring of portfolio company operatioaslective participation in board and managemermtimgs, consulting with and advising a
portfolio company’s officers or other organizatiboafinancial guidance.

Temporary Investments

Pending investment in other types of qualifyingedssas described above, our investments may ¢arfsiash, cash equivalents, U.S.
government securities or high quality debt se@sithaturing in one year or less from the time eégtment, which we refer to, collectively, as
temporary investments, so that 70% of our assetg@alifying assets. Typically, we invest in U.®atsury bills or in repurchase agreements,
provided that such agreements are fully collateealiby cash or securities issued by the U.S. gavenhor its agencies. A repurchase
agreement involves the purchase by an investoh asiws, of a specified security and the simultas@greement by the seller to repurchase it
at an agreed upon future date and at a price whigteater than the purchase price by an amountefiacts an agreed-upon interest rate.
There is no percentage restriction on the propomitour assets that may be invested in such repsecagreements. However, if more than
25% of our total assets constitute repurchase agrets from a single counterparty, we would not nieetdiversification tests imposed on us
by the Code in order to qualify as a RIC for fedl@raome tax purposes. Thus, we do not intend terénto repurchase agreements with a
single counterparty in excess of this limit. Welwrilonitor the creditworthiness of the counterpariigth which we enter into repurchase
agreement transactions.

Warrants and Options

Under the 1940 Act, a business development comjzasybject to restrictions on the amount of waaaptions, restricted stock or
rights to purchase shares of capital stock thatly have outstanding at any time. In particulag,d@mount of capital stock that would result
from the conversion or exercise of all outstanding
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warrants, options or rights to purchase capitaikst@nnot exceed 25% of the business developmempa@oy’s total outstanding shares of
capital stock. This amount is reduced to 20% oftthginess development company’s total outstandiages of capital stock if the amount of
warrants, options or rights issued pursuant toxac@tive compensation plan would exceed 15% obtleness development company’s total
outstanding shares of capital stock. We have rededxemptive relief from the SEC permitting usssuie stock options and restricted stock to
our employees and directors subject to the abomdittons, among others. For a discussion regartfiagonditions of this exemptive relief,
Note 6 to our consolidated financial stateme

Senior Securities; Coverage Ratio

We will be permitted, under specified conditiorssigsue multiple classes of indebtedness and @ss of stock senior to our common
stock if our asset coverage, as defined in the 2840is at least equal to 200% immediately afertesuch issuance. In addition, while any
senior securities remain outstanding, we must npageisions to prohibit any dividend distributiondar stockholders or the repurchase of ¢
securities or shares unless we meet the applieaiket coverage ratios at the time of the dividesigiloution or repurchase. We may also
borrow amounts up to 5% of the value of our tosseds for temporary or emergency purposes. Facassion of the risks associated with the
resulting leverage, see “Item 1A. Risk Factors—RiRlelated to Our Business & Structure—Because w®Wwanoney, there could be
increased risk in investing in our company.”

Capital Structure

We are not generally able to issue and sell oumsomstock at a price below net asset value peeshiée may, however, sell our
common stock, at a price below the current nettagdee of the common stock, or sell warrants,@pior rights to acquire such common
stock, at a price below the current net asset vafitlee common stock if our board of directors deiees that such sale is in the best interests
of the Company and our stockholders, and our studieins approve our policy and practice of makinghssales. We have included such a
proposal in our proxy statement for our 2008 Anridakting of Stockholders. In any such case, theepat which our securities are to be iss
and sold may not be less than a price which, irddgtermination of our board of directors, closgip@ximates the market value of such
securities (less any distributing commission ocalist).

Code of Ethics

We have adopted and will maintain a code of ettiias establishes procedures for personal invessraed restricts certain personal
securities transactions. Personnel subject todde may invest in securities for their personaéstinent accounts, including securities that
be purchased or held by us, so long as such ineestnare made in accordance with the code’s regeines. Our code of ethics will generally
not permit investments by our employees in seagithat may be purchased or held by us. We maydbéited under the 1940 Act from
conducting certain transactions with our affiliatéthout the prior approval of our directors whe &t interested persons and, in some cases,
the prior approval of the SEC.

Our code of ethics is posted on our website at vinveveulestech.com and was filed with the SEC aschibi to the registration stateme
(Registration No. 333-126604) for our initial pubtiffering. You may read and copy the code of ethicthe SEC’s Public Reference Room in
Washington, D.C. You may obtain information on tipeeration of the Public Reference Room by callmg $EC at 1-202-942-8090. In
addition, the code of ethics is available on theZAR Database on the SEC’s Internet site at httpuiveec.gov. You may obtain copies of the
code of ethics, after paying a duplicating feeel®ctronic request at the following email addrgsslicinfo@sec.gov, or by writing the SEC's
Public Reference Section, Washington, D.C. 20549.

We may not change the nature of our business so@sase to be, or withdraw our election as, anassi development company unless
authorized by vote of a “majority of the outstargliroting securities,” as defined in the 1940 ActmAjority of the outstanding voting
securities of a company is defined under the 19di0a4 the lesser of: (i) 67% or more of such comgfsashares present at a meeting if more
than 50% of the outstanding
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shares of such company are present and represgnfgdxy or (ii) more than 50% of the outstandihgues of such company.

Privacy Principles

We are committed to maintaining the privacy of stackholders and safeguarding their non-publicqgreakinformation. The following
information is provided to help you understand wietsonal information we collect, how we proteetttinformation and why, in certain cases,
we may share information with select other parties.

Generally, we do not receive any non-public perborfarmation relating to our stockholders, althbugertain non-public personal
information of our stockholders may become avadéldblus. We do not disclose any non-public persimiatmation about our stockholders or
former stockholders to anyone, except as permiiyeldw or as is necessary in order to service $tolcler accounts (for example, to a transfer
agent).

We restrict access to non-public personal inforamagibout our stockholders to our employees witgitimate business need for the
information. We maintain physical, electronic amdgedural safeguards designed to protect the nbfiegpersonal information of our
stockholders.

Proxy Voting Policies and Procedures

We vote proxies relating to our portfolio secustia the best interest of our stockholders. Weenswin a case-by-case basis each
proposal submitted to a stockholder vote to deteenits impact on the portfolio securities held Isy Although we generally vote against
proposals that may have a negative impact on oufotio securities, we may vote for such a propaktiere exists compelling long-term
reasons to do so.

Our proxy voting decisions are made by our investnecemmittee, which is responsible for monitoriragle of our investments. To ens
that our vote is not the product of a conflict miieirest, we require that: (i) anyone involved ie tlecision making process disclose to our Chief
Compliance Officer any potential conflict that hesbe is aware of and any contact that he or shéaa with any interested party regarding a
proxy vote; and (ii) employees involved in the démi making process or vote administration are ipitdd from revealing how we intend to
vote on a proposal in order to reduce any attemipfcence from interested parties.

Exemptive Relief

On June 21, 2005, we filed a request with the S&E@s%emptive relief to allow us to take certain@ucs$ that would otherwise be
prohibited by the 1940 Act, as applicable to busindevelopment companies. Specifically, we reqdebe the SEC permit us to issue stock
options to our non-employee directors as conteraglay Section 61(a)(3)(B)(i)(Il) of the 1940 Actn®ebruary 15, 2007, we received
approval from the SEC on this exemptive requesadiition, in June 2007, we filed an amendmenhéoRebruary, 2007 order to adjust the
number of shares issued to the non-employee dieed@n October 10, 2007, we received approval fileenSEC on this amended exemptive
request.

On April 5, 2007, we received an exemptive reliefii the SEC that permits us to exclude the indetgtssithat our wholly-owned
subsidiary, HT Il, which is qualified as a smalkiness investment company, issues to the SmalhBssiAdministration from the 200% asset
coverage requirement applicable to us.

On May 2, 2007, we received approval from the SBE@uar exemptive request. On June 21, 2007, ouebblders approved amendme
permitting us to grant restricted stock to oura#fis, employees and directors.

Other
We will be periodically examined by the SEC for qaiance with the 1934 Act and the 1940 Act.
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We are required to provide and maintain a bonceiddwy a reputable fidelity insurance company tdgaous against larceny and
embezzlement. Furthermore, as a business develdpm@pany, we are prohibited from protecting amgctior or officer against any liability
to our stockholders arising from willful misfeasanbad faith, gross negligence or reckless disceghthe duties involved in the conduct of
such person’s office.

We are required to adopt and implement writtengdedi and procedures reasonably designed to preiaation of the federal securities
laws, review these policies and procedures annf@iltheir adequacy and the effectiveness of tingilementation. We have designated
Mr. Harvey, our Chief Legal Officer, as our Chiedi@pliance Officer who is responsible for administgrthese policies and procedures.

Small Business Administration Regulations

HT Il, our wholly-owned subsidiary, is licensed thye Small Business Administration (“SBA”) as a shiraisiness investment company
(“SBIC”) under Section 301(c) of the Small Busin&sgestment Act of 1958. The SBIC regulations catiselimit the amount that is available
to borrow by any SBIC to $127.2 million, subjecipteriodic adjustments by the SBA. There is no assue that we will draw up to the
maximum limit available under the SBIC program.

SBICs are designed to stimulate the flow of privapital to eligible small businesses. Under preS&A regulations, eligible small
businesses include businesses that have a tamgibleorth not exceeding $18 million and have avetagnual fully taxed net income not
exceeding $6 million for the two most recent fisgadrs. In addition, SBICs must devote 20% ofritestment activity to “smallerConcerns a
defined by the SBA. A smaller concern is one tlat & tangible net worth not exceeding $6 milliod has average annual fully taxed net
income not exceeding $2 million for the two mostemt fiscal years. SBA regulations also provideralitive size standard criteria to detern
eligibility, which depend on the industry in whitte business is engaged and are based on suctsfastthe number of employees and gross
sales. According to SBA regulations, small busiriegsstment companies may make long-term loanmtdldusinesses, invest in the equity
securities of such businesses and provide themawitkulting and advisory services. Through our Wyhalned subsidiary HT Il, we plan to
provide long-term loans to qualifying small busiees, and in connection therewith, make equity itmvests.

As of December 31, 2007, the assets held by H&ptesented approximately 23% of the total assetseo€ompany.

In January 2005, we formed HT Il and HTM. On Segien®7, 2006, HT Il received final approval to lmehsed as a Small Business
Investment Company (“SBIC”). HT Il is able to bawrdunds against eligible pre-approved investmentsadditional deposits to regulatory
capital. Currently, HT Il has a commitment from 8BA to issue a total of $127.2 million of SBA gaateed debentures, of which $55.1
million was outstanding as of December 31, 2002&r&lis no assurance that HT Il will draw up toiti@ximum limit available under the SBIC
program.

HT Il will be periodically examined and audited the SBA's staff to determine its compliance withiISBegulations.

CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERAT IONS

The following is a general summary of the mategaleral income tax considerations applicable to us.

Conversion to Regulated Investment Company Status

Prior to 2006, we were taxed as a C Corporatioreutite Code. We operate to qualify as a regulateelstment company, or RIC, under
Subchapter M of the Code. If we qualify as a RI@ annually distribute to our stockholders in a fynmaanner at least 90% of our investment
company taxable income, we will not be subjecettefal income tax on the portion of our taxabl®me and capital gains we distribute to our
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shareholders. Taxable income generally differs frmhincome as defined by generally accepted at¢omuprinciples due to temporary and
permanent timing differences in the recognitiomnabme and expenses, returns of capital and netlined appreciation or depreciation.

We have met the criteria specified below to quadiéya RIC, and elected to be treated as a RIC Sdmhapter M of the Code with the
filing of our federal tax return for 2006. As a RMZe generally will not have to pay corporate tagesny income we distribute to our
stockholders as dividends, which allows us to redurceliminate our corporate level tax. Prior te #ifective date of our RIC election, we w
taxed as a regular corporation under SubchaptditiiedCode. On December 31, 2005, we held asséts'lilt-in gain,” which are assets
whose fair market value as of the effective datthefelection exceeds their tax basis. We electeddognize all of our net built-in gains at the
time of the conversion and paid tax on the builgin with the filing of our 2005 tax return. In kiag this election, we marked our portfolio to
market at the time of our RIC election and paidraginately $294,000 in tax on the resulting gains.

During 2007, we distributed $1.20 per share toshareholders of which 100% was deemed to be aldigton of income and is
considered ordinary income to our shareholder90v?2

Taxation as a Regulated Investment Company
For any taxable year in which we:
» qualify as a RIC; an

» distribute at least 90% of our net ordinary incceme realized net sh-term gains in excess of realized net l-term capital losse:
if any (the“Annual Distribution Requireme”);

we generally will not be subject to federal incotae on the portion of our investment company tagabtome and net capital gain€., net
realized long-term capital gains in excess of eatized short-term capital losses) we distributsté@kholders with respect to that year.
(However, as described above, we will be subjeétderal income taxes on certain dispositions séessthat had built-in gains as of the
effective date of our conversion to RIC status €salwe elect to be taxed on such gains as of satel ¢h addition, if we subsequently acquire
built-in gain assets from a C corporation in ayaver basis transaction, then we may be subjeetton the gains recognized by us on
dispositions of such assets unless we make a $jpémition to pay corporate-level tax on such binilyain at the time the assets are acquired.)
We will be subject to United States federal incdmeat the regular corporate rates on any incontapital gain not distributed (or deemed
distributed) to our stockholders.

In order to qualify as a RIC for federal income faxposes and obtain the tax benefits of RIC statusddition to satisfying the Annual
Distribution Requirement, we must, among otherdhin

* have in effect at all times during each taxabler yeaelection to be regulated as a business dewelopcompany under the 1940
Act;

» derive in each taxable year at least 90% of ousgmecome from (a) dividends, interest, paymenth véaspect to certain securiti
loans, gains from the sale of stock or other s&esrior other income derived with respect to ausibess of investing in such stock
or securities and (b) net income derived from aerest in a “qualified publicly traded limited paetrship” (the “90% Income
Tes”); and

» diversify our holdings so that at the end of eagarter of the taxable yee

. at least 50% of the value of our assets consistasif, cash equivalents, U.S. government secysiesirities of other RICs,
and other securities if such other securities gf@me issuer do not represent more than 5% ofadhee\of our assets or more
than 10% of the outstanding voting securities ahsigsuer; an

. no more than 25% of the value of our assets issii@ekin (i) securities (other than U.S. governnsemurities or securities of
other RICs) of one issuer, (ii) securities of twanore
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issuers that are controlled, as determined undadicaple tax rules, by us and that are engagekdrsame or similar ¢
related trades or businesses or (iii) securitiemnef or more “qualified publicly traded partnerdiifthe “Diversification
Test).

Qualified earnings may exclude such income as mamagt fees received in connection with our SBIGtber potential outside manay
funds and certain other fees.

As a RIC, we will be subject to a 4% nondeductfelgeral excise tax on certain undistributed incamiess we distribute in a timely
manner an amount at least equal to the sum of@%y & our ordinary income for each calendar yegr98% of our capital gain net income for
the 1-year period ending October 31 in that calegdar and (3) any income realized, but not disteld, in the preceding year (théxXtise Ta»
Avoidance Requirement”). We will not be subjecebxise taxes on amounts on which we are requirpdyaorporate income tax (such as
retained net capital gains). Depending on the lef/&xable income earned in a tax year, we mapsado carry over taxable income in excess
of current year distributions from such taxableoime into the next tax year and pay a 4% excisetasuch income, as required. The maxin
amount of excess taxable income that may be caosiedfor distribution in the next year under thed€ is the total amount of dividends paid
in the following year, subject to certain declasatand payment guidelines. To the extent we chtwmsarry over taxable income into the next
tax year, dividends declared and paid by us inaa yeay differ from taxable income for that yeaisash dividends may include the distribution
of current year taxable income, the distributionpobr year taxable income carried over into arstributed in the current year, or returns of
capital.

We may be required to recognize taxable incoméraqumstances in which we do not receive cash. kample, if we hold debt
obligations that are treated under applicable tidesras having original issue discount (such asidstruments with payment-ikind interest o
back-end fee interest, in certain cases, increastegest rates or issued with warrants), we mudtide in income each year a portion of the
original issue discount that accrues over thedffthe obligation, regardless of whether cash ggéng such income is received by us in the
same taxable year. Because any original issueutis@xcrued will be included in our investment camptaxable income for the year of
accrual, we may be required to make a distributboour stockholders in order to satisfy the AnriDetribution Requirement, even though we
will not have received any corresponding cash arhoun

Gain or loss realized by us from the sale or exgbhasf warrants acquired by us as well as any Itieb@able to the lapse of such
warrants generally will be treated as capital gaifoss. Such gain or loss generally will be loagst or short-term, depending on how long we
held a particular warrant.

We are authorized to borrow funds and to sell assatrder to satisfy the Annual Distribution Reguanent and the Excise Tax Avoida
Requirement (collectively, the “Distribution Reqginents”). However, under the 1940 Act, we are eomjitted to make distributions to our
stockholders while our debt obligations and otlegti@r securities are outstanding unless certaisetasoverage” tests are met. See
“Regulation—Senior Securities; Coverage Ratio.” Bawer, our ability to dispose of assets to meeDistribution Requirements may be
limited by (1) the illiquid nature of our portfoli@r (2) other requirements relating to our statsis RIC, including the Diversification Tests. If
we dispose of assets in order to meet the DistabuRequirements, we may make such dispositiotimas that, from an investment
standpoint, are not advantageous.

Any transactions in options, futures contracts giegl transactions, and forward contracts will bejeat to special tax rules, the effect of
which may be to accelerate income to us, defeekssause adjustments to the holding periods oinmesstments, convert long-term capital
gains into short-term capital gains, convert shent capital losses into long-term capital losselsave other tax consequences. These rules
could affect the amount, timing and character sfriiutions to stockholders. We do not currenthgird to engage in these types of
transactions.

A RIC is limited in its ability to deduct expenseasexcess of its “investment company taxable incofwéich is, generally, ordinary
income plus net realized short-term capital gailigur expenses in a given year
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exceed gross taxable income (e.g., as the resldtgég amounts of equity-based compensation), wddwexperience a net operating loss for
that year. However, a RIC is not permitted to céoryvard net operating losses to subsequent ygaegldition, expenses can be used only to
offset investment company taxable income, not apttal gain. Due to these limits on the deductipitif expenses, we may for tax purposes
have aggregate taxable income for several yearsvihare required to distribute and that is taxadleur stockholders even if such income is
greater than the aggregate net income we actualhed during those years. Such required distribatinay be made from our cash assets ¢
liquidation of investments, if necessary. We maglize gains or losses from such liquidations. eékent we realize net capital gains from
such transactions, you may receive a larger cagitial distribution than you would have receivethia absence of such transactions.

Failure to Qualify as a Regulated Investment Compay

If we were unable to qualify for treatment as a RM@ would be subject to tax on all of our taxabme at regular corporate rates. We
would not be able to deduct distributions to statllbrs, nor would they be required to be made. Sligthibutions (if made in a taxable year
beginning on or before December 31, 2008) woulthlable to our stockholders and, provided certaidihg period and other requirements
were met, could qualify for treatment as “qualifdisidend income” eligible for the 15% maximum rédethe extent of our current and
accumulated earnings and profits. Subject to aefiitations under the Code, corporate distribsteeuld be eligible for the dividends-
received deduction. Distributions in excess of@urent and accumulated earnings and profits wbaltteated first as a return of capital to the
extent of the stockholder’s tax basis, and any eimg distributions would be treated as a capitahgTo requalify as a RIC in a subsequent
taxable year, we would be required to satisfy the §ualification requirements for that year andodise of any earnings and profits from any
year in which we failed to qualify as a RIC. Sulbjeca limited exception applicable to RICs thaalified as such under Subchapter M of
Code for at least one year prior to disqualificatamd that requalify as a RIC no later than theseégear following the nonqualifying year, we
could be subject to tax on any unrealized net titfains in the assets held by us during the geériavhich we failed to qualify as a RIC that
are recognized within the subsequent 10 yearsssimie made a special election to pay corporatdaxen such built-in gain at the time of
our requalification as a RIC.

DETERMINATION OF NET ASSET VALUE

We determine the net asset value per share ofamnmon stock quarterly. The net asset value peeskarqual to the value of our total
assets minus liabilities and any preferred stodktanding divided by the total number of sharesashmon stock outstanding. As of the dat
this report, we do not have any preferred stocktantding.

At December 31, 2007, approximately 98% of ourltassets represented investments in portfolio conegaecorded at fair value. Val
as defined in Section 2(a) (41) of the 1940 Acfj)ithe market price for those securities for whicmarket quotation is readily available and
(ii) for all other securities and assets, fair ealsias determined in good faith by the Board @éttbrs in accordance with established valuation
procedures and the recommendation of the Valu&mmmittee of the Board of Directors. Since thergyscally no readily available market
value for the investments in our portfolio, we \@Bubstantially all of our investments at fair vahs determined in good faith by our
management pursuant to a valuation policy and aistamt valuation process. Due to the inherenti@icgy in determining the fair value of
investments that do not have a readily availablekatavalue, the fair value of our investments defaed in good faith by our management
may differ significantly from the value that wouldve been used had a ready market existed forisuestments, and the differences could be
material.

There is no single standard for determining falugan good faith. As a result, determining faituerequires that judgment be applied to
the specific facts and circumstances of each gmrtiiovestment. Unlike banks, we are not permitiegrovide a general reserve for anticipated
loan losses. Instead, we must determine the fhievaf each individual investment on a quarterlgispawe will record unrealized depreciation
on
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investments when we believe that an investmentibageased in value, including where collection tifaan or realization of an equity security
is doubtful. Conversely, we will record unrealizggpreciation if we believe that the underlying fimio company has appreciated in value ¢
therefore, our investment has also appreciatedliney where appropriate.

As a business development company, we invest pitimarilliquid securities including debt and equitelated securities of private
companies. Our investments are generally subjesbitee restrictions on resale and generally havestablished trading market. Because o
type of investments that we make and the natuoeinbusiness, our valuation process requires aysis@f various factors. Our valuation
methodology includes the examination of, amongrathiegs, the underlying investment performanagaficial condition and market changing
events that impact valuation.

With respect to private debt and equity-relatedigges, each investment is valued using indusgiyiation benchmarks and, where
appropriate, equity values are assigned a disaefietting the illiquid nature of the investmentlasur minority, non-control position. When a
qualifying external event such as a significantchase transaction, public offering, or subsequeht dr equity sale occurs, the pricing
indicated by the external event will be used ta@oorate our private debt or equity valuation.

We periodically review the valuation of our portlotompanies that have not been involved in a fuag external event to determine if
the enterprise value of the portfolio company mayehincreased or decreased since the last valuagasurement date. We may consider, but
are not limited to, industry valuation methods sastprice to enterprise value or price to equitypsadiscounted cash flow, valuation
comparisons to comparable public companies or attgeistry benchmarks in our evaluation of the Yailue of our investment. Securities that
are traded in the over-the-counter market or ailmeksexchange will be valued at the prevailing fitte on the valuation date.

Determinations in Connection with Offerings

In connection with each offering of shares of coimenon stock, our Board of Directors or a committemeof is required to make the
determination that we are not selling shares ofcounmon stock at a price below the then currentasét value of our common stock at the
time at which the sale is made. Our Board of Doectonsiders the following factors, among othiersnaking such determination:

» the net asset value of our common stock disclasélgei most recent periodic report we filed with 8teC;

* our management’s assessment of whether any mathenabe in the net asset value of our common stasloccurred (including
through the realization of gains on the sale ofpantfolio securities) from the period beginningtbe date of the most recently
disclosed net asset value of our common stockeg#niod ending two days prior to the date of #ile sf our common stock; ai

« the magnitude of the difference between the neftasdue of our common stock disclosed in the mestnt periodic report we fil¢
with the SEC and our management’s assessment ahatgrial change in the net asset value of our comstock since the date of
the most recently disclosed net asset value o€oommon stock, and the offering price of the shafesur common stock in the
proposed offering

Importantly, this determination does not requirat tive calculate the net asset value of our comnamk $n connection with each offeri
of shares of our common stock, but instead it imeslthe determination by our Board of Directora @ommittee thereof that we are not selling
shares of our common stock at a price below the thierent net asset value of our common stockeatihe at which the sale is made.

Moreover, to the extent that there is even a rempossibility that we may (i) issue shares of ounown stock at a price below the then
current net asset value of our common stock atite at which the sale is made
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or (i) trigger the undertaking (which we providethe SEC in the registration statement relatingrt@ffering of common stock) to suspend the
offering of shares of our common stock if the reted value of our common stock fluctuates by aedaiounts in certain circumstances until
the prospectus relating to such offering is amendedBoard of Directors will elect, in the casectduse (i) above, either to postpone the
offering until such time that there is no longeg ffossibility of the occurrence of such event auridertake to determine the net asset value of
our common stock within two days prior to any ssale to ensure that such sale will not be belowtloem current net asset value, and, in the
case of clause (ii) above, to comply with such utadéng or to undertake to determine the net asslele of our common stock to ensure that
such undertaking has not been triggered.

These processes and procedures are part of ouliaoggpolicies and procedures. Records will beer@aahtemporaneously with all
determinations described in this section and theserds will be maintained with other records we quired to maintain under the 1940 Act.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

Investing in our common stock involves a high degrferisk. You should consider carefully the ridkscribed below and all other
information contained in this Annual Report, indhugl our financial statements and the related nated the schedules and exhibits to this
Annual Report. The risks set forth below are netdhly risks we face. If any of the following riskgur, our business, financial condition a
results of operations could be materially adverssdfected. In such case, our net asset value amdr#ding price of our common stock could
decline, and you may lose all or part of your irtwesnt.

Risks Related to our Business and Structure

We have a limited operating history as a businesselopment company, which may affect our abilitynmnage our business and may
impair your ability to assess our prospects.

We were incorporated in December 2003 and commenegedtment operations in September 2004. We dijesiuto all of the business
risks and uncertainties associated with any newnbas enterprise, including the risk that we wit achieve our investment objective and that
the value of our common stock could decline sultistiyn We have a limited operating history as ainess development company. As a re!
we have limited operating results under these etgul frameworks that can demonstrate to you eitieir effect on the business or our ability
to manage the business within these frameworksge Ifail to maintain our status as a business deweémt company or fail to qualify as a RIC,
our operating flexibility and results of operatiomsuld be significantly affected.

We are dependent upon key management personnebtorfuture success, particularly Manuel A. Henrigae and if we are not able to
hire and retain qualified personnel, or if we los;y member of our senior management team, our apito implement our business
strategy could be significantly harmed.

We depend upon the members of our senior managepsaatitularly Mr. Henriquez, as well as other kgyrsonnel for the identification,
final selection, structuring, closing and monitgriof our investments. These employees have critickistry experience and relationships on
which we rely to implement our business plan. Iflage the services of Mr. Henriquez, or of any p8enior management members, we may
not be able to operate the business as we expebgua ability to compete could be harmed, whichld@ause our operating results to suffer.
We believe our future success will depend, in gartpur ability to identify, attract and retain ficiEnt numbers of highly skilled employees. If
we do not succeed in identifying, attracting artdiréng such personnel, we may not be able to ¢@enar business as we expect.
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Our business model depends to a significant extepon strong referral relationships with venture cégl and private equity fund
sponsors, and our inability to develop or maintdimese relationships, or the failure of these relatiships to generate investment
opportunities, could adversely affect our business.

We expect that members of our management teanmailhtain their relationships with venture capitadigrivate equity firms, and we
will rely to a significant extent upon these redaships to provide us with our deal flow. If wel fa maintain our existing relationships or to
develop new relationships with other firms or segrof investment opportunities, then we will notaée to grow our investment portfolio. In
addition, persons with whom members of our managemeam have relationships are not obligated teigeous with investment opportunities
and, therefore, there is no assurance that suatiors$hips will lead to the origination of debtather investments.

We operate in a highly competitive market for iniegnt opportunities, and we may not be able to cetepeffectively.

A large number of entities compete with us to mikeetypes of investments that we plan to make aspective portfolio companies. We
compete with a large number of venture capital @hte equity firms, as well as with other investrhfunds, investment banks and other
sources of financing, including traditional finaalcservices companies such as commercial bankfrartte companies. Many of our
competitors are substantially larger and have cenably greater financial, technical, marketing atiter resources than we do. For example,
some competitors may have a lower cost of fundéoarmtcess to funding sources that are not availmblis. This may enable some
competitors to make commercial loans with interatgs that are comparable to or lower than the thigt we typically offer. We may lose
prospective portfolio companies if we do not matompetitors’ pricing, terms and structure. If werdatch competitors’ pricing, terms or
structure, we may experience decreased net inteEshe and increased risk of credit losses. Intiig some of our competitors may have
higher risk tolerances or different risk assessmemltich could allow them to consider a wider vigrigf investments, establish more
relationships and build their market shares. Funtioee, many potential competitors are not subjethé¢ regulatory restrictions that the 1940
Act imposes on us as a business development conguahgt the Code would impose on us as a RICelfve not able to compete effectively,
our business, financial condition, and resultspdrations will be adversely affected. As a restiths competition, there can be no assurance
that we will be able to identify and take advantafattractive investment opportunities that weniify, or that we will be able to fully invest
our available capital.

Because we intend to distribute substantially allaur income to our stockholders in order to qualifis a RIC, we will continue to need
additional capital to finance our growth. If additinal funds are unavailable or not available on farable terms, our ability to grow will k
impaired.

In order to satisfy the tax requirements applicabla RIC, to avoid payment of excise taxes anditimize or avoid payment of income
taxes, we intend to distribute to our stockholderisstantially all of our ordinary income and reatizet capital gains except for certain real
net long-term capital gains, which we currentlyeimd to retain, pay applicable income taxes witpeesthereto and elect to treat as deemed
distributions to our stockholders. As a businesetigment company, we generally are required totmeeverage ratio of total assets to total
borrowings and other senior securities, which idekiall of our borrowings and any preferred stbelt tve may issue in the future, of at least
200%. This requirement limits the amount that wey tm@rrow. Because we will continue to need capdajrow our loan and investment
portfolio, this limitation may prevent us from incing debt and require us to raise additional ggaita time when it may be disadvantageot
do so. While we expect to be able to borrow andgoe additional debt and equity securities, waotassure you that debt and equity
financing will be available to us on favorable tsfrar at all, and debt financings may be restritigthe terms of any of our outstanding
borrowings. If we are unable to incur additionabtjeve may be required to raise additional equity &me when it may be disadvantageous to
do so. In addition, shares of closed-end investroempanies have in the past frequently tradedsabdints to their net asset values and our
stock may also be discounted in the market. Thisateristic of closednd investment companies is separate and distimet the risk that ot
net asset value per share may decline. We canedicpr
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whether shares of our common stock will trade abaver below our net asset value. If our commouclstrades below its net asset value, we
generally will not be able to issue additional gisaof our common stock at its market price withfast obtaining the approval for such
issuance from our stockholders and our independiegittors. If additional funds are not availablauy we could be forced to curtail or cease
new lending and investment activities, and ourasset value could decline.

Because we borrow money, there could be increassklin investing in our company.

Lenders have fixed dollar claims on our assetsalasuperior to the claims of stockholders, andvawee granted, and may in the future
grant, lenders a security interest in our asseteimection with borrowings. In the case of a litption event, those lenders would receive
proceeds before our stockholders. In addition,dwimgs, also known as leverage, magnify the patkfdr gain or loss on amounts invested
and, therefore, increase the risks associatedimitrsting in our securities. Leverage is generatigsidered a speculative investment techni
If the value of our assets increases, then levegagbuld cause the net asset value attributabdeit@ommon stock to increase more than it
otherwise would have had we not leveraged. Conlerié¢he value of our assets decreases, levegagiuld cause the net asset value
attributable to our common stock to decline moenth otherwise would have had we not leverageail&ily, any increase in our revenue in
excess of interest expense on our borrowed fundsdaaause our net income to increase more thaoutdwvithout the leverage. Any decrease
in our revenue would cause our net income to dectiore than it would have had we not borrowed fiardscould negatively affect our abil
to make distributions on common stock. Our abtityservice any debt that we incur will depend l&rgs our financial performance and will
be subject to prevailing economic conditions anehgetitive pressures. We and, indirectly our stotddis will bear the cost associated with
our leverage activity. Our securitized credit fagilvith Citigroup Global Markets Realty Corp. abéutsche Bank Securities Inc. which we
refer to as the Credit Facility contains finan@abl operating covenants that could restrict ouirless activities, including our ability to decl:
dividends if we default under certain provisions.

As of December 31, 2007, we had outstanding indizlgtes of $79.2 million pursuant to our securitigeddit Facility. If our portfolio of
investments fails to provide adequate returns am@m@ unable to otherwise raise funds, we may bblarto make interest or principal
payments on our indebtedness as it becomes daddition, we had approximately $55.1 million outsting under our SBA debenture. We
expect, in the future, to borrow from, and issugiaedebt securities to, banks, insurance comparidother lenders, including additional
borrowings pursuant to the Credit Facility. Seerfit7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of RirsCondition—Borrowings.”

As a business development company, we generallsegréred to meet a coverage ratio of total adeetistal borrowings and other senior
securities, which include all of our borrowings aty preferred stock that we may issue in the &jtaf at least 200%. If this ratio declines
below 200%, we may not be able to incur additiateddt and may need to sell a portion of our invests® repay some debt when it is
disadvantageous to do so, and we may not be abbake distributions.

Because most of our investments typically are nmopublicly-traded securities, there is uncertainty regardirftgetvalue of our investment
which could adversely affect the determination afrmnet asset value.

At December 31, 2007, portfolio investments, 99%vbfch are valued at fair value by the Board ofdbtors, were approximately 98%
our total assets. We expect our investments tdragmto consist primarily of securities issued biyately-held companies, the fair value of
which is not readily determinable. In addition, are not permitted to maintain a general reservariticipated loan losses. Instead, we are
required by the 1940 Act to specifically value e@mlestment and record an unrealized gain or losariy asset that we believe has increased
or decreased in value. There is no single stanfdamietermining fair value in good faith. We valihese securities at fair value as determin
good faith by our Board of Directors, based onrfmmmendations of our Valuation Committee. Theusaibn Committee uses its best
judgment in arriving a
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the fair value of these securities. As a resuliemheining fair value requires that judgment be &apto the specific facts and circumstances of
each portfolio investment while employing a coresisty applied valuation process for the types sEstments we make. However, the Board
of Directors retains ultimate authority as to t@mpriate valuation of each investment. Becaush saluations are inherently uncertain and
may be based on estimates, our determinationsrofdlue may differ materially from the values theduld be assessed if a ready market for
these securities existed. We adjust quarterly gheation of our portfolio to reflect the Board ofrE€ctors’ determination of the fair value of
each investment in our portfolio. Any changes in ¥alue are recorded in our statement of operatasinet change in unrealized appreciation
or depreciation. Our net asset value could be adWerffected if our determinations regarding thie ¥alue of our investments were materially
higher than the values that we ultimately realigeruthe disposal of such securities.

Recent accounting pronouncements may impact ourfigt financial position and results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement NQ.Febr Value Measuremen(8FAS 157") which provides enhanced guidance for
using fair value to measure assets and liabilitsS 157 applies whenever other standards reqoirpgrmit) assets or liabilities to be
measured at fair value but does not expand thefusér value in any new circumstances. FAS 15&fisctive for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within thfiseal years, with early adoption permitted. Weptgd FAS 157 on January 1, 2008.
of December 31, 2007, we are evaluating the impiEAS 157 on our financial position and result®pérations but do not believe the
adoption of FAS 157 will have a material impactoun financial position and results of operationswever, the actual impact on our
consolidated financial statements in the perioddufption and subsequent to the period of adoptomat be determined at this time as it will
be influenced by the estimates of fair value fat fheriod and the number and amount of investmeatsriginate, acquire or exit. (See Note 1
to our accompanying consolidated financial states)en

Our financial results could be negatively affectéda significant portfolio investment fails to pedirm as expected.

Our total investment in companies may be signifi¢gadividually or in the aggregate. As a resuliaigignificant investment in one or
more companies fails to perform as expected, manfiial results could be more negatively affectadithe magnitude of the loss could be
more significant than if we had made smaller innestts in more companies. The following table shthesfair value of investments held at
December 31, 2007 that are greater than 5% ofssetst

December 31, 2007
Percentage ¢

Fair
(in thousands) Value Net Assets
IKANO Communications, Ini $20,40: 5.1%
Tectura Corporatio 21,09( 5.2%
Zayo Bandwith Corporatio 25,00( 6.2%

IKANO Communications provides global IP network application solutions; private-label Internet seeg, including dialip, DSL, ant
high-speed wireless. Additionally, the Company ffé/eb and mail hosting; server-side filtering;rztad dynamic portal development;
branded customer service and technical suppou@ated accounting; and Web acceleration.

Tectura Corporation is a leading global providemtdégrated business solutions to mid-market congsaand large enterprise divisions
specializing in Enterprise Resource Planning anst@uoer Relationship Management solutions built aorésoft Business Solutions software
(Axapta, Great Plains, Navision, Solomon, and CRNYJ integrated with leading-edge Microsoft prodeetd technologies.

Zayo Bandwidth Corporation owns and operates fipgic networks in various regions of the Unitedt&seaand provides bandwidth
services to carriers, web-centric companies, pubstitutions and enterprises.

Our financial results could be negatively affedfetiese portfolio companies or any of our othgnsficant portfolio companies encour
financial difficulty and fail to repay their oblitjans or to perform as expected.
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Regulations governing our operations as a busindeyelopment company affect our ability to, and timanner in which, we raise
additional capital, which may expose us to risks.

Our business will require a substantial amountagiital. We may acquire additional capital from isiance of senior securities,
including borrowings, securitization transactiom®ther indebtedness, or the issuance of additisimales of our common stock. However, we
may not be able to raise additional capital inftitare on favorable terms or at all. We may issebtdecurities, other evidences of
indebtedness or preferred stock, and we may bomowney from banks or other financial institution$ieh we refer to collectively as “senior
securities,” up to the maximum amount permittedh®sy1940 Act. The 1940 Act permits us to issue@esecurities in amounts such that our
asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act, egiidésist 200% after each issuance of senior sessur@ur ability to pay dividends or issue
additional senior securities would be restricteduf asset coverage ratio were not at least 20D8te alue of our assets declines, we may be
unable to satisfy this test. If that happens, wg bwrequired to liquidate a portion of our investits and repay a portion of our indebtedne
a time when such sales may be disadvantageousrassith of issuing senior securities, we would dseexposed to typical risks associated
with leverage, including an increased risk of ldsee issue preferred stock, the preferred stookile rank “senior” to common stock in our
capital structure, preferred stockholders wouldehseparate voting rights and might have rightdepeaces, or privileges more favorable than
those of our common stockholders and the issuahpeeterred stock could have the effect of delayiteferring, or preventing a transaction or
a change of control that might involve a premiuncg@for holders of our common stock or otherwisérbgour best interest.

To the extent that we are constrained in our ghiditissue debt or other senior securities, we défpend on issuances of common stoc
finance operations. Other than in certain limitedegions such as rights offerings, as a busineseldpment company, we are generally not
able to issue our common stock at a price belovasstt value without first obtaining required ampie from our stockholders and our
independent directors. If we raise additional fubgsssuing more common stock or senior securé@s/ertible into, or exchangeable for, our
common stock, then the percentage ownership o$tmekholders at that time will decrease, and yoghinéxperience dilution. Moreover, we
can offer no assurance that we will be able toessud sell additional equity securities in the fatwn favorable terms or at all.

In addition to issuing securities to raise capimdescribed above, we anticipate that, in thedyutue may securitize our loans to gene
cash for funding new investments. An inability twsessfully securitize our loan portfolio could ilimur ability to grow our business and fully
execute our business strategy.

When we are a debt or minority equity investor irpartfolio company, we may not be in a positiondontrol the entity, and management
of the company may make decisions that could desestine value of our portfolio holdings.

We make both debt and minority equity investmethisrefore, we are subject to the risk that a pbotimompany may make business
decisions with which we disagree, and the stockdrgldnd management of such company may take niskherwise act in ways that do not
serve our interests. As a result, a portfolio conyp@ay make decisions that could decrease the wdloer portfolio holdings.

If we do not invest a sufficient portion of our asts in qualifying assets, we could fail to qualifg a business development company or be
precluded from investing according to our currentibiness strategy.

As a business development company, we may not&cgny assets other than “qualifying assets” unksthe time of and after giving
effect to such acquisition, at least 70% of oualtassets are qualifying assets. See “ltem 1. Basi-Regulation as a Business Development
Company.”

We believe that most of the senior and mezzaniaedave make will constitute qualifying assets. Hesvewe may be precluded from
investing in what we believe are attractive investis if such investments are not qualifying asketpurposes of the 1940 Act. If we do not
invest a sufficient portion of our assets in quatify
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assets, we could lose our status as a busineskpment company, which would have a material advefect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations. Similarly,seules could prevent us from making follow-ongstments in existing portfolio companies
(which could result in the dilution of our positioor could require us to dispose of investmeniaaipropriate times in order to comply with
the 1940 Act. If we need to dispose of such investisi quickly, it would be difficult to dispose afch investments on favorable terms. For
example, we may have difficulty in finding a buyerd, even if we do find a buyer, we may have tbtkelinvestments at a substantial loss.

We may have difficulty paying our required distritions if we recognize income before or without rédag cash representing such
income.

In accordance with generally accepted accountimgimes and tax requirements, we include in incameain amounts that we have not
yet received in cash, such as contracted pay-in-kind interest, which represents contractual intemdsgled to a loan balance and due at thi
of such loan’s term. In addition to the cash yigkiseived on our loans, in some instances, celdaims may also include any of the following:
end-of-term payments, exit fees, balloon paymess far prepayment fees. The increases in loan bedaaga result of contracted payment-in-
kind arrangements are included in income for thiogen which such payment-in-kind interest wasraed, which is often in advance of
receiving cash payment, and are separately idedtifn our statements of cash flows. We also magdpaired to include in income certain
other amounts that we will not receive in cash.

Any warrants that we receive in connection with debt investments will generally be valued as pathe negotiation process with the
particular portfolio company. As a result, a pantimf the aggregate purchase price for the debsinvents and warrants will be allocated to the
warrants that we receive. This will generally régul‘original issue discount” for tax purposes,islhwe must recognize as ordinary income,
increasing the amount that we are required toibige to qualify for the federal income tax bergefipplicable to RICs. Because these warrants
would not produce distributable cash for us atsémme time as we are required to make distribuiionaspect of the related original issue
discount, we would need to obtain cash from otberees to satisfy such distribution requiremerita:d are unable to obtain cash from other
sources to satisfy such distribution requirememtsmay fail to qualify for the federal income taenfits allowable to RICs and, thus, become
subject to a corporate-level income tax on allioaome.

Other features of the debt instruments that we hradgt also cause such instruments to generate ginarissue discount, resulting in a
dividend distribution requirement in excess of eatrcash interest received. Since in certain casasay recognize income before or without
receiving cash representing such income, we mag Héficulty meeting the RIC tax requirement totdlsute at least 90% of our net ordinary
income and realized net short-term capital gairextess of realized net long-term capital losgemy. If we are unable to meet these
distribution requirements, we will not qualify ftire federal income tax benefits allowable to a RA€cordingly, we may have to sell some of
our assets, raise additional debt or equity capitaéduce new investment originations to meetdltistribution requirements. See “ltem 1.
Business—Certain United States Federal Income Tmsiderations.”

There is a risk that you may not receive distribaris or that our distributions may not grow over tan

We intend to make distributions on a quarterly ®ésiour stockholders. We cannot assure you thatilachieve investment results, or
our business may not perform in a manner thatalliw us to make a specified level of cash distitns or year-to-year increases in cash
distributions. In addition, due to the asset cogergest applicable to us as a business developroentany, we may be limited in our ability to
make distributions. Also, our credit facility lirsibur ability to declare dividends if we defaulten certain provisions.

28



Table of Contents

If we are unable to manage our future growth efféatly, we may be unable to achieve our investmdsjeotive, which could adversely
affect our financial condition and results of opetimns and cause the value of your investment toloex

Our ability to achieve our investment objectivelwi#pend on our ability to sustain growth. Sustajngrowth will depend, in turn, on our
senior management team'’s ability to identify, eaddy finance and invest in suitable companiesrttest our investment criteria.
Accomplishing this result on a cosffective basis is largely a function of our mankgtcapabilities, our management of the investnpeotess
our ability to provide efficient services and ograss to financing sources on acceptable termisir€ad manage our future growth effectively
could have a material adverse effect on our busjrfggncial condition and results of operations.

Our quarterly and annual operating results are st to fluctuation as a result of the nature of obusiness, and if we fail to achieve ¢
investment objective, the net asset value of oumamon stock may decline.

We could experience fluctuations in our quarterig annual operating results due to a number obfacsome of which are beyond our
control, including, but not limited to, the inteteate payable on the debt securities that we aegtlie default rate on such securities, the level
of our expenses, variations in and the timing efriicognition of realized and unrealized gain®ssés, the degree to which we encounter
competition in our markets and general economiditmms. As a result of these factors, resultsgioy period should not be relied upon as
being indicative of performance in future periods.

In addition, any of these factors could negatiieipact our ability to achieve our investment objezt, which may cause our net asset
value of our common stock to decline.

Fluctuations in interest rates may adversely affextr profitability.

A portion of our income will depend upon the difface between the rate at which we borrow fundgslaméhterest rate on the debt
securities in which we invest. Because we will barmoney to make investments, our net investmerrire is dependent upon the difference
between the rate at which we borrow funds andateeat which we invest these funds. Typically, wecipate that our interest-earning
investments will accrue and pay interest at fixaes, and that our interest-bearing liabilitied adicrue interest at variable rates. As a result,
there can be no assurance that a significant changarket interest rates will not have a mateahterse effect on our net investment income.
We anticipate using a combination of equity andyléerm and short-term borrowings to finance ouestment activities.

A significant increase in market interest ratesl@¢darm our ability to attract new portfolio compesand originate new loans and
investments. We expect that most of our initiakistments in debt securities will be at fixed ratéswever, in the event that we make
investments in debt securities at variable ratefgmificant increase in market interest rates @d@l$o result in an increase in our non-
performing assets and a decrease in the valuergfastfolio because our floating-rate loan poridatiompanies may be unable to meet higher
payment obligations. In periods of rising intenedes, our cost of funds would increase, resuiting decrease in our net investment income. In
addition, a decrease in interest rates may redetmoome, because new investments may be madeat fates despite the increased demand
for our capital that the decrease in interest ratag produce. We may, but will not be requiredhiegdge against the risk of adverse movement
in interest rates in our short-term and long-teorrdwings relative to our portfolio of assets. i wngage in hedging activities, it may limit our
ability to participate in the benefits of loweréngst rates with respect to the hedged portfolivekse developments resulting from changes in
interest rates or hedging transactions could hawatarial adverse effect on our business, finarn@atlition, and results of operations.
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If we are unable to continue to borrow money in @ndto leverage our equity capital, then our ability make new investments and to
execute our business plan will be impaired.

As of December 31, 2007, we had outstanding borrgsvdf $79.2 million pursuant to the Credit Fagiind outstanding borrowings of
approximately $55.1 million pursuant to our SmalisBhess Administration debenture. There can besaorance that we will be successful in
obtaining any additional debt capital on terms ptaigle to us or at all. If we are unable to obtiht capital, then our equity investors will not
benefit from the potential for increased returnsqnity resulting from leverage to the extent thatinvestment strategy is successful.

In addition, the terms of available financing maagae limits on our financial and operating flexityil If we are unable to obtain sufficie
capital in the future, we may:

* be forced to reduce our operatio
* not be able to expand or acquire complementarynkases; an
* not be able to develop new services or otherwispared to changing business conditions or competjiressure:

It is likely that the terms of any long-term or relving credit or warehouse facility we may entetténin the future could constrain our
ability to grow our business.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company, through Hesdaunding Trust |, an affiliated statutory trdsds a $250.0 million securitized
credit facility with Citigroup and Deutsche BankcBaties. We expect to enter into additional rewedvcredit or warehouse facilities in the
future. While there can be no assurance that wiebeiaible to borrow from banks or other financititutions, we expect that we will, at some
time in the future, obtain a long-term or revolviergdit facility or a warehouse facility. The curtéenders have, and any future lender or
lenders will have fixed dollar claims on our asghtt are senior to the claims of our stockholders, thus, will have a preference over our
stockholders with respect to our assets. In additice may grant a security interest in our asset®nnection with any such borrowing. We
expect such a facility to contain customary defpudivisions such as a minimum net worth amountpéitpbility test, and a restriction on
changing our business and loan quality standardevent of default under any credit facility wolikkly result, among other things, in
termination of the availability of further fundsdar that facility and an accelerated maturity dateall amounts outstanding under the facility,
which would likely disrupt our business and, poi@ht, the business of the portfolio companies whimans that we financed through the
facility. This could reduce our revenues and, biagieg any cash payment allowed to us under oulitiaantil the lender has been paid in full,
reduce our liquidity and cash flow and impair ohility to grow our business and maintain our stasis RIC.

Our cost of borrowing is increased by the warrardrticipation agreement we have with one of our leard. In addition, our realized gair
are reduced by amounts paid pursuant to the warrgatticipation agreement.

Citigroup has an equity participation right througlwvarrant participation agreement on the poobahs and warrants collateralized under
the Citigroup Facility. Pursuant to the warranttjggzation agreement, we granted to Citigroup a ¥dicipation in all warrants held as
collateral. As a result, Citigroup is entitled 1% of the realized gains on the warrants untilrfadized gains paid to Citigroup pursuant to the
agreement equals $3,750,000 (the “Maximum Particpd.imit”). The obligations under the warrant peipation agreement continue even
after the Citigroup Facility is terminated untietiMaximum Participation Limit has been reached.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Coyngeattuced its realized gain by approximately $400.fr Citigroups participatior
in the gain on sale of equity securities and reedrah additional liability and reduced its unreadigyains by a net amount of approximately
$609,000 for Citigroup’s participation. Since
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inception of the agreement, we have paid Citigrapproximately $680,000 under the warrant partiogmaagreement thereby reducing our
realized gains. In addition, our realized gaing é reduced by the amounts owed to Citigroup utttemvarrant participation agreement. The
value of Citigroup’s participation right on unreadd gains in the related equity investments sinceyition of the agreement was approximately
$690,000 at December 31, 2007 and is includeddruad liabilities and reduces the unrealized gagognized by us at December 31, 2007.
Citigroup’s rights under the warrant participatagreement increase our cost of borrowing and reduceealized gains.

One of our wholly-owned subsidiaries is licensedthg U.S. Small Business Administration, and asesult, we will be subject to SBA
regulations.

Our wholly-owned subsidiary HT 1l is licensed td as a small business investment company and isategl by the SBA. Under current
SBA regulations, a licensed SBIC can provide capitéhose entities that have a tangible net wodhexceeding $18.0 million and an average
annual net income after Federal income taxes regtading $6.0 million for the two most recent fisgahrs. In addition, a licensed SBIC must
devote 20.0% of its investment activity to thosétes that have a tangible net worth not excee&®® million and an average annual net
income after Federal income taxes not exceedin@$dlion for the two most recent fiscal years. TSIBA regulations also provide alternative
size standard criteria to determine eligibility,iefhdepend on the industry in which the businesnhgaged and are based on factors such as tr
number of employees and gross sales. The SBA agudgpermit licensed SBICs to make long term Idansmall businesses, invest in the
equity securities of such businesses and provigi® tlith consulting and advisory services. The SBA alaces certain limitations on the
financing terms of investments by SBICs in portfabompanies and prohibits SBICs from providing fifar certain purposes or to businesses
in a few prohibited industries. Compliance with SBuirements may cause HT Il to forego attradtiwestment opportunities that are not
permitted under SBA regulations.

Further, the SBA regulations require that a licenSBIC be periodically examined and audited bySB& to determine its compliance
with the relevant SBA regulations. The SBA prohsbivithout prior SBA approval, a “change of contraf an SBIC or transfers that would
result in any person (or a group of persons aétirgpncert) owning 10.0% or more of a class of tgitock of a licensed SBIC. If HT 1l fails
to comply with applicable SBA regulations, the SBauld, depending on the severity of the violatiomjt or prohibit HT II's use of
debentures, declare outstanding debentures imregddiie and payable, and/or limit HT 1l from makingw investments. Such actions by the
SBA would, in turn, negatively affect us becauselHi§ our wholly owned subsidiary.

If we are unable to satisfy Code requirements faradjfication as a RIC, then we will be subject tomporate-level income tax, which
would adversely affect our results of operationsdafinancial condition.

We elected to be treated as a RIC for federal irectar purposes with the filing of our federal cagge income tax return for 2006. We
will not qualify for the tax treatment allowable RICs if we are unable to comply with the sourcénebme, diversification and distribution
requirements contained in Subchapter M of the Cod#,we fail to maintain our election to be regidd as a business development company
under the 1940 Act. If we fail to qualify for thederal income tax benefits allowable to RICs for szason and remain or become subject to a
corporate-level income tax, the resulting taxedatsubstantially reduce our net assets, the amaflintome available for distribution to our
stockholders and the actual amount of our distidst Such a failure would have a material adveffext on us, the net asset value of our
common stock and the total return, if any, obtai@dtom your investment in our common stock. Any ogerating losses that we incur in
periods during which we qualify as a RIC will ndtset net capital gains (i.e., net realized longrieapital gains in excess of net realized short-
term capital losses) that we are otherwise requoelistribute, and we cannot pass such net opgradasses through to our stockholders. In
addition, net operating losses that we carry over taxable year in which we qualify as a RIC ndlynzannot offset ordinary income or capi
gains.
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One of our wholly-owned subsidiaries is licensedthg U.S. Small Business Administration, and asesult, we will be subject to SBA
regulations.

Our wholly-owned subsidiary, HT 11, is licenseddperate as a SBIC and is regulated by the SBA.SB¥ regulations require that a
licensed SBIC be periodically examined and auditethe SBA to determine its compliance with thevaht SBA regulations. If HT 1l fails to
comply with applicable SBA regulations, the SBA kbuepending on the severity of the violation,itior prohibit HT II's use of debentures,
declare outstanding debentures immediately dugawpdble, and/or limit HT Il from making new investnis. The SBA also imposes a limit
the maximum amount that may be borrowed by anylsi88IC. The SBA prohibits, without prior SBA apped, a “change of control” of a
SBIC or transfers that would result in any persmma(group of persons acting in concert) owning I%nore of a class of capital stock of a
licensed SBIC. See “Item 1. Business—Regulatioa Basiness Development Company—Small Business Adtration Regulations.”

Changes in laws or regulations governing our busstecould negatively affect the profitability of owperations.

Changes in the laws or regulations, or the intégpiens of the laws and regulations, which govarsitess development companies,
small business investment companies, RICs ordegesitory commercial lenders could significanffiget our operations and our cost of do
business. We are subject to federal, state andllbbga and regulations and are subject to judiarad administrative decisions that affect our
operations, including our loan originations, maximunterest rates, fees and other charges, dis@sdarportfolio companies, the terms of
secured transactions, collection and foreclosuveguiures, and other trade practices. If these leegs)ations or decisions change, or if we
expand our business into jurisdictions that haweptetl more stringent requirements than those ichwvie currently conduct business, then
may have to incur significant expenses in ordexamply or we may have to restrict our operationsaddition, if we do not comply with
applicable laws, regulations and decisions, themnas lose licenses needed for the conduct of osinkas and be subject to civil fines and
criminal penalties, any of which could have a matexdverse effect upon our business results ofadjp@s or financial condition.

Risks Related to Our Investments

Our investments are concentrated in a limited numlaé technology-related companies, which subjectsto the risk of significant loss if
any of these companies default on their obligatiomsder any of their debt securities that we hold,ibany of the technology-related
industry sectors experience a downturn.

We have invested and intend to continue investing limited number of technology-related companesonsequence of this limited
number of investments is that the aggregate retuensealize may be significantly adversely affedfedsmall number of investments perform
poorly or if we need to write down the value of ame investment. Beyond the asset diversificatemuirements to which we will be subject
a RIC, we do not have fixed guidelines for divecsifion or limitations on the size of our investrieeim any one portfolio company and our
investments could be concentrated in relatively ifesumers. In addition, we have invested in andhisht® continue investing, under normal
circumstances, at least 80% of the value of oal tsets (including the amount of any borrowiraysrivestment purposes) in technology-
related and life-science companies. As a resubventurn in technology-related and life-scienceuistdy sectors could materially adversely
affect us.

Our investments may be concentrated in portfoliogeanies which may have limited operating historigsd financial resources.

We expect that our portfolio will continue to costsdf investments that may have relatively limitggerating histories. These companies
may be particularly vulnerable to economic downsumay have more limited access to capital andenifiinding costs, may have a weaker
financial position and may need more
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capital to expand or compete. These businessesmalg@xperience substantial variations in operatsglts. They may face intense
competition, including from companies with gredteancial, technical and marketing resources. Farrttore, some of these companies do
business in regulated industries and could be t&ffielsy changes in government regulation. Accordintlese factors could impair their cash
flow or result in other events, such as bankruptdyich could limit their ability to repay their agations to us, and may adversely affect the
return on, or the recovery of, our investment ieshcompanies. We cannot assure you that any afieestments in our portfolio companies
will be successful. Our portfolio companies compeith larger, more established companies with greatcess to, and resources for, further
development in these new technologies. We maydasentire investment in any or all of our portfotiompanies.

Our investment strategy focuses on technology-rethaind life-science companies, which are subjectany risks, including volatility,
intense competition, shortened product life cyclwd periodic downturns, and you could lose all canp of your investment.

We have invested and will continue investing priflyan technology-related and lifeeience companies, many of which may have na
product lines and small market shares, which terrénnider them more vulnerable to competitors’ astiand market conditions, as well as to
general economic downturns. The revenues, incomiegees), and valuations of technology-relatedldedcience companies can and often
do fluctuate suddenly and dramatically. In additimthnologyrelated markets are generally characterized bypatusiness cycles and intel
competition. Beginning in mid-2000, there was sabséal excess production capacity and a signifiskowdown in many technology-related
industries. This overcapacity, together with a imatleconomic downturn, resulted in substantiakeases in the market capitalization of many
technology-related and life-science companies. Biilch valuations have recovered to some extetit,decreases in market capitalization
may occur again, and any future decreases in téoipyoelated and life-science company valuationy b substantial and may not be
temporary in nature. Therefore, our portfolio comipa may face considerably more risk of loss thaeampanies in other industry sectors.

Because of rapid technological change, the avesalljiag prices of products and some services peallay technology-related and life-
science companies have historically decreasedtbeerproductive lives. As a result, the averagbnggprices of products and services offered
by technology-related and life-science companieg dezrease over time, which could adversely atfesit operating results, their ability to
meet obligations under their debt securities aedvtilue of their equity securities. This couldtim, materially adversely affect our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

We have invested in and may continue investingeshnology-related and life-science companies thatrtt have venture capital or
private equity firms as equity investors, and thesampanies may entail a higher risk of loss than dompanies with institutional equity
investors, which could increase the risk of lossyafur investment.

Our portfolio companies will often require substahadditional equity financing to satisfy theirntmuing working capital and other cash
requirements and, in most instances, to servicentbeest and principal payments on our investmiattfolio companies that do not have
venture capital or private equity investors mayhbable to raise any additional capital to satibBirt obligations or to raise sufficient additional
capital to reach the next stage of developmentf®ior companies that do not have venture capitarovate equity investors may be less
financially sophisticated and may not have acoe&sdependent members to serve on their boardghwheans that they may be less
successful than portfolio companies sponsored byuve capital or private equity firms. Accordingfinancing these types of companies may
entail a higher risk of loss than would financiraypanies that are sponsored by venture capitafivatp equity firms.
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Economic recessions or downturns could impair thieilty of our portfolio companies to repay loanshieh, in turn, could increase our
non-performing assets, decrease the value of ourtfmio, reduce our volume of new loans and harm oaperating results, which might
have an adverse effect on our results of operations

Many of our portfolio companies may be susceptibleconomic slowdowns or recessions and may belemabepay our loans during
such periods. Therefore, our non-performing assetdikely to increase and the value of our poitfdd likely to decrease during such periods.
Adverse economic conditions also may decreaseghe \of collateral securing some of our loans &edvelue of our equity investments.
Economic slowdowns or recessions could lead tonfird losses in our portfolio and a decrease irmneres, net income and assets. Unfavol
economic conditions also could increase our fundiogfs, limit our access to the capital marketsesult in a decision by lenders not to extend
credit to us.

A portfolio company’s failure to satisfy financiat operating covenants imposed by us or other lsnomuld lead to defaults and,
potentially, termination of the portfolio company&ans and foreclosure on its secured assets, veoighl trigger cross-defaults under other
agreements and jeopardize the portfolio compartyilyato meet its obligations under the debt sé&@s that we hold. We may incur expenses
to the extent necessary to seek recovery upon llefaio negotiate new terms with a defaulting fmid company. In addition, if a portfolio
company goes bankrupt, even though we may havetstad our investment as senior debt or securey depending on the facts and
circumstances, including the extent to which weialty provided significant “managerial assistandggdny, to that portfolio company, a
bankruptcy court might re-characterize our debtlimgf and subordinate all or a portion of our clainmhat of other creditors. These events
could harm our financial condition and operatingufes.

We do not control our portfolio companies. Thesafptio companies may face intense competitionludimg competition from
companies with greater financial resources, motensive research and development, manufacturindketiag and service capabilities and
greater number of qualified and experienced mairegerd technical personnel. They may need additifinancing which they are unable to
secure and which we are unable or unwilling to teyor they may be subject to adverse developmemntdated to the technologies they
acquire.

The inability of our portfolio companies to commeatize their technologies or create or develop cosmgially viable products or
businesses would have a negative impact on our gtwent returns.

The possibility that our portfolio companies withtrbe able to commercialize their technology, patswr business concepts presents
significant risks to the value of our investmentiditionally, although some of our portfolio compasimay already have a commercially
successful product or product line when we inviestinology-related and life-science products amdces often have a more limited market-
or life-span than have products in other industfidws, the ultimate success of these companiea diépends on their ability to continually
innovate, or raise additional capital, in incregircompetitive markets. Their inability to do soutd affect our investment return. In addition,
the intellectual property held by our portfolio cpamies often represents a substantial portioneo€tlateral, if any, securing our investments.
We cannot assure you that any of our portfolio canigs will successfully acquire or develop any neghnologies, or that the intellectual
property the companies currently hold will remaiable. Even if our portfolio companies are ableléwelop commercially viable products, the
market for new products and services is highly cetitige and rapidly changing. Neither our portfotiompanies nor we have any control over
the pace of technology development. Commercialesgts difficult to predict, and the marketing effoof our portfolio companies may not be
successful.

34



Table of Contents

An investment strategy focused primarily on privitdield companies presents certain challenges, irtihg the lack of available
information about these companies, a dependencdtmntalents and efforts of only a few key portfok@mpany personnel and a greater
vulnerability to economic downturns.

We invest primarily in privately-held companies.n@eally, very little public information exists altdhese companies, and we are
required to rely on the ability of our managemesatn to obtain adequate information to evaluatgthiential returns from investing in these
companies. If we are unable to uncover all matémfarmation about these companies, then we maynatte a fully informed investment
decision, and we may not receive the expectedrremrour investment or lose some or all of the nganeested in these companies. Also,
privately-held companies frequently have less diggroduct lines and a smaller market presencedbdarger competitors. Privately-held
companies are, thus, generally more vulnerabledo@mnic downturns and may experience more subatamtiiations in operating results than
do larger competitors. These factors could affectiovestment returns.

In addition, our success depends, in large padnulpe abilities of the key management personneliofportfolio companies, who are
responsible for the day-to-day operations of outfplio companies. Competition for qualified persethis intense at any stage of a company’s
development, and high turnover of personnel is comin technology-related companies. The loss of@maore key managers can hinder or
delay a company’s implementation of its busineas jgind harm its financial condition. Our portfatismpanies may not be able to attract and
retain qualified managers and personnel. Any iitgkib do so may negatively impact our investmettims.

If our portfolio companies are unable to protectefr intellectual property rights, then our businessd prospects could be harmed. If our
portfolio companies are required to devote signéid resources to protecting their intellectual pregy rights, then the value of our
investment could be reduced.

Our future success and competitive position depeipért upon the ability of our portfolio companiesobtain and maintain proprietary
technology used in their products and serviceschwhiill often represent a significant portion oétbollateral, if any, securing our investment.
The portfolio companies will rely, in part, on patetrade secret and trademark law to protecttéeitnology, but competitors may
misappropriate their intellectual property, andpdigs as to ownership of intellectual property rmgage. Portfolio companies may, from time
time, be required to institute litigation in orderenforce their patents, copyrights or other latglal property rights, to protect their trade
secrets, to determine the validity and scope optoerietary rights of others or to defend agaataims of infringement. Such litigation could
result in substantial costs and diversion of resesirSimilarly, if a portfolio company is founditdringe upon or misappropriate a third party’s
patent or other proprietary rights, that portfammpany could be required to pay damages to suichgarty, alter its own products or
processes, obtain a license from the third partif@rcease activities utilizing such proprietaghts, including making or selling products
utilizing such proprietary rights. Any of the for@gg events could negatively affect both the pdigfoompany’s ability to service our debt
investment and the value of any related debt aniyegecurities that we own, as well as any cotldtsecuring our investment.

We may not be able to realize our entire investmentequipment-based loans in the case of default.

We may from time-to-time provide loans that will b&lateralized only by equipment of the portfatiompany. If the portfolio company
defaults on the loan we would take possessionetittderlying equipment to satisfy the outstandielgtdThe residual value of the equipment
at the time we would take possession may not Hecmuft to satisfy the outstanding debt and we d@xperience a loss on the disposition of
the equipment.
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Our investments in foreign securities may invohigmificant risks in addition to the risks inherenin U.S. investments.

Our investment strategy contemplates that a podfaur investments may be in securities of foreigmpanies. Investing in foreign
companies may expose us to additional risks nat#jly associated with investing in U.S. companidsese risks include changes in exchange
control regulations, political and social instayiliexpropriation, imposition of foreign taxes,dd&uid markets and less available information
than is generally the case in the U.S., highersaation costs, less government supervision of exgds brokers and issuers, less developed
bankruptcy laws, difficulty in enforcing contractudbligations, lack of uniform accounting and aimdjtstandards and greater price volatility.

Some of our portfolio companies may need additiocabital, which may not be readily available.

Our portfolio companies will often require substahadditional equity financing to satisfy theirntmuing working capital and other
requirements, and in most instances to servicentkeest and principal payments on our investmigath round of venture financing is
typically intended to provide a company with onhyagh capital to reach the next stage of developrivée cannot predict the circumstances
or market conditions under which our portfolio canfes will seek additional capital. It is possitiiat one or more of our portfolio companies
will not be able to raise additional financing oayrbe able to do so only at a price or on termaworfble to us, either of which would
negatively impact our investment returns. Somée$¢ companies may be unable to obtain sufficieah€ing from private investors, public
capital markets or traditional lenders. Accordindigancing these types of companies may entaidjadr risk of loss than would financing
companies that are able to utilize traditional @redurces.

We may be unable or decide not to make additioresitinvestments in our portfolio companies whichutd result in our losing our
initial investment if the portfolio company fails.

We may have to make additional cash investmensiirportfolio companies to protect our overall istreent value in the particular
company. We retain the discretion to make any aiit investments as our management determinestallhes to make such additional
investments may jeopardize the continued viabdita portfolio company, and our initial (and subseat) investments. Moreover, additional
investments may limit the number of companies incWlive can make initial investments. In determinivitgether to make an additional
investment our management will exercise its busifedgment and apply criteria similar to those usbén making the initial investment. We
cannot assure you that we will have sufficient tmmake any necessary additional investments;hwdould adversely affect our success and
result in the loss of a substantial portion oro&lbur investment in a portfolio company.

If our investments do not meet our performance egfaions, you may not receive distributions.

We intend to make distributions on a quarterly $&siour stockholders. We may not be able to aehaperating results that will allow
to make distributions at a specific level or torgase the amount of these distributions from tionénte. In addition, due to the asset coverage
test applicable to us as a business developmemamnwe may be limited in our ability to make disttions. See “Regulation.” Also,
restrictions and provisions in any future creddiliies may limit our ability to make distributien As a RIC, if we do not distribute a certain
percentage of our income annually, we will suffévexrse tax consequences, including failure to abtai possible loss of, the federal income
tax benefits allowable to RICs. See “ltem 1. BusgeCertain United States Federal Income Tax Coratides—Taxation as a Regulated
Investment Company.” We cannot assure you thatwibuweceive distributions at a particular levelatrall.
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Any unrealized depreciation that we experience arr tban portfolio may be an indication of future rized losses, which could reduce
our income available for distribution.

As a business development company, we are requareary our investments at market value or, ihmarket value is ascertainable, at
fair value as determined in good faith by our Boafr®irectors in accordance with procedures apptdyweour Board of Directors. Decrease
the market values or fair values of our investmerilisbe recorded as unrealized depreciation. Anealized depreciation in our loan portfolio
could be an indication of a portfolio company’shildy to meet its repayment obligations to us wigélspect to the affected loans. This could
result in realized losses in the future and ultehain reductions of our income available for distition in future periods.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may advelyg affect our business and, if we need to sell ariyour investments, we may not be
able to do so at a favorable price. As a result, way suffer losses.

We generally invest in debt securities with terrhamto seven years and hold such investments mnatitrity, and we do not expect that
our related holdings of equity securities will pide us with liquidity opportunities in the near+terWe invest and expect to continue investing
in companies whose securities have no establishdihg market and whose securities are and witiligect to legal and other restrictions on
resale or whose securities are and will be lessdithan are publicly-traded securities. The ilidjty of these investments may make it difficult
for us to sell these investments when desireddditian, if we are required to liquidate all or arpjon of our portfolio quickly, we may realize
significantly less than the value at which we heglpusly recorded these investments. As a reseltlo not expect to achieve liquidity in our
investments in the near-term. However, to maintainqualification as a business development compadyas a RIC, we may have to dispose
of investments if we do not satisfy one or moréhef applicable criteria under the respective reégeyaframeworks. Our investments are
usually subject to contractual or legal restricsiam resale, or are otherwise illiquid, becauseetieeusually no established trading market for
such investments. The illiquidity of most of ouv@stments may make it difficult for us to dispo$¢he investments at a favorable price ani
a result, we may suffer losses.

If the assets securing the loans that we make daseein value, then we may lack sufficient collatéta cover losses.

We believe that our portfolio companies generalily lbe able to repay our loans from their availabégpital, from future capital-raising
transactions, or from cash flow from operationswideer, to attempt to mitigate credit risks, we wyjpically take a security interest in the
available assets of these portfolio companiesudiof the equity interests of their subsidiaried,an some cases, the equity interests of our
portfolio companies held by their stockholderstriany cases, our loans will include a period ofriede-only payments. There is a risk that the
collateral securing our loans may decrease in valee time, may be difficult to sell in a timely mzer, may be difficult to appraise and may
fluctuate in value based upon the success of thiméss and market conditions, including as a redutie inability of a portfolio company to
raise additional capital. In some circumstances]ien could be subordinated to claims of othedites. Additionally, deterioration in a
portfolio company'’s financial condition and prosfgdncluding its inability to raise additional dtgb, may be accompanied by deterioration in
the value of the collateral for the loan. Moreoverthe case of some of our structured mezzanibg d& may not have a first lien position on
the collateral. Consequently, the fact that a lisesecured does not guarantee that we will reqaiveeipal and interest payments according to
the loan’s terms, or that we will be able to cdilec the loan should we be forced to enforce onredies. In addition, because we invest in
technology-related companies, a substantial podfdhe assets securing our investment may beeificthm of intellectual property, if any,
inventory and equipment and, to a lesser extesh aad accounts receivable. Intellectual propérgny, that is securing our loan could lose
value if, among other things, the company’s rightthe intellectual property are challenged oh& tompany’s license to the intellectual
property is revoked or expires. Inventory may roaldequate to secure our loan if our valuatiomefinventory at the time that we made the
loan was not accurate or if there is a reductiohérdemand for the inventory.
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Similarly, any equipment securing our loan may pravide us with the anticipated security if there ehanges in technology or advances
in new equipment that render the particular equignobsolete or of limited value, or if the compdaifs to adequately maintain or repair the
equipment. Any one or more of the preceding faatordd materially impair our ability to recover peipal in a foreclosure.

Our portfolio companies may incur debt that ranks@ally with, or senior to, our investments in sucdompanies.

We invest primarily in debt securities issued by paortfolio companies. In some cases, portfolio panies will be permitted to have
other debt that ranks equally with, or senior b, debt securities in which we invest. Such dedttiments may provide that the holders the
are entitled to receive payment of interest orqgpal on or before the dates on which we are eqtith receive payments in respect of the debt
securities in which we invest. Also, in the evehinsolvency, liquidation, dissolution, reorganipat or bankruptcy of a portfolio company,
holders of debt instruments ranking senior to auestment in that portfolio company would typicddky entitled to receive payment in full
before we receive any distribution in respect afiouestment. After repaying such senior creditstsh portfolio company might not have any
remaining assets to use for repaying its obligatiions. In the case of debt ranking equally withtd®curities in which we invest, we would
have to share on a pari passu basis any distrifitiath other creditors holding such debt in thergwof an insolvency, liquidation, dissolution,
reorganization or bankruptcy. In addition, we wontt be in a position to control any portfolio coamy by investing in its debt securities. A
result, we are subject to the risk that a portfobhonpany in which we invest may make business messvith which we disagree and the
management of such companies, as representatities bblders of their common equity, may take riskstherwise act in ways that do not
best serve our interests as debt investors.

Our equity investments are highly speculative, amd may not realize gains from these investmentuf equity investments do not
generate gains, then the return on our invested itapwill be lower than it would otherwise be, whicould result in a decline in the
value of shares of our common stock.

When we invest in debt securities, we generallyeekfo acquire warrants or other equity securaiesvell. Our goal is ultimately to
dispose of these equity interests and realize ggina disposition of such interests. Over time,ghms that we realize on these equity interests
may offset, to some extent, losses that we expegien defaults under debt securities that we hbdvever, the equity interests that we rec
may not appreciate in value and, in fact, may dedin value. Accordingly, we may not be able tdiresgains from our equity interests, and
any gains that we do realize on the dispositioanyf equity interests may not be sufficient to dffssy other losses that we experience.

We do not control any of our portfolio companies @herefore our portfolio companies may make deoiss with which we disagree.

We do not control any of our portfolio companieg e though we may have board observation rightsoamdiebt agreements may
contain certain restrictive covenants. As a resudtare subject to the risk that a portfolio companwhich we invest may make business
decisions with which we disagree and the managenfesitch company, as representatives of the hotafeateir common equity, may take
risks or otherwise act in ways that do not serveimigrests as debt investors.

Prepayments of our debt investments by our portiatbmpanies could adversely impact our results pémations and reduce our return
on equity.

We are subject to the risk that the investmentsnake in our portfolio companies may be repaid pioomaturity. When this occurs, we
will generally reinvest these proceeds in tempomavgstments, pending their future investment iw pertfolio companies. These temporary
investments will typically have substantially lowgelds than the debt being prepaid and we coupgance significant delays in reinvesting
these amounts.
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Any future investment in a new portfolio companyynadso be at lower yields than the debt that wpaite As a result, our results of operati
could be materially adversely affected if one orenof our portfolio companies elects to prepay am®owed to us. Additionally, prepayme
could negatively impact our return on equity, whichuld result in a decline in the market price of common stock.

We may not realize gains from our equity investmgnt

When we invest in debt securities, we generallyeekpo acquire warrants or other equity securdiesvell. However, the equity interests
we receive may not appreciate in value and, in faety decline in value. Accordingly, we may notdaie to realize gains from our equity
interests, and any gains that we do realize ouligposition of any equity interests may not beisight to offset any other losses we
experience.

Our financial results could be negatively affectéfdve are unable to recover our principal investmegs a result of a negative pledge on
the intellectual property of our portfolio companse

In some cases, we collateralize our investmenishitgining a first priority security interest in arffolio companies’ assets, which may
include their intellectual property. In other cgs@e may obtain a first priority security inter@sia portion of a portfolio company’assets anc
negative pledge covering a compayitellectual property and a first priority sedwiinterest in the proceeds from such intellecphraperty. Ir
the case of a negative pledge, the portfolio compamnot encumber or pledge their intellectual propwithout our permission. In the event
of a default on a loan, the intellectual propetftyh@ portfolio company will most likely be liquitkd to provide proceeds to pay the creditors of
the company. As a result, a negative pledge macaéfur ability to fully recover our principal insnent. In addition, there can be no
assurance that our security interest in the praceéthe intellectual property will be enforcealmea court of law or bankruptcy court.

At December 31, 2007, approximately 50% of ourfptic company loans were secured by a first pryosiecurity in all of the assets of
the portfolio company and 50% portfolio companynieavere prohibited from pledging or encumberingrtimtellectual property pursuant to
negative pledges.

We may choose to waive or defer enforcement of cams in the debt securities held in our portfolisshich may cause us to lose all or
part of our investment in these companies.

We structure the debt investments in our portfobmpanies to include business and financial cousnaacing affirmative and negative
obligations on the operation of the company’s bessnand its financial condition. However, from titndime we may elect to waive breaches
of these covenants, including our right to paymentyaive or defer enforcement of remedies, succasleration of obligations or foreclosure
on collateral, depending upon the financial cooditind prospects of the particular portfolio compdrhese actions may reduce the likelihood
of our receiving the full amount of future paymeatdnterest or principal and be accompanied bgteribration in the value of the underlying
collateral as many of these companies may havéelhfinancial resources, may be unable to meetdutbligations and may go bankrupt. T
could negatively impact our ability to pay dividenahd cause the loss of all or part of your investm

Risks Related to Our Common Stock
Our common stock price may be volatile and may dee substantially.

The trading price of our common stock followingaffering may fluctuate substantially. The pricetlid common stock that will prevail
in the market after an offering may be higher evdothan the price you paid and the liquidity of oammon stock may be limited, in each «
depending on many factors, some of which are bepamaontrol and may not be directly related to operating performance. These factors
include, but are not limited to, the following:

» price and volume fluctuations in the overall stocérket from time to time
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» significant volatility in the market price and tiag volume of securities of RICs, business develepintompanies or other financ
services companie

e any inability to deploy or invest our capit

» fluctuations in interest rate

« any shortfall in revenue or net income or any iaseein losses from levels expected by investoseourities analyst:
» operating performance of companies comparable;t

» changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelineghweéspect to RICs or business development comp;g

* losing RIC status

« actual or anticipated changes in our earningsuatdltions in our operating results, or changelerexpectations of securities
analysts

» changes in the value of our portfolio of investnse
» realized losses in investments in our portfolio pamies;
» general economic conditions and trer
* loss of a major funded source;
» departures of key personn
In the past, following periods of volatility in threarket price of a company’s securities, securitlass action litigation has often been

brought against that company. Due to the potewtikitility of our stock price, we may be the targésecurities litigation in the future.
Securities litigation could result in substantiasts and could divert management’s attention asourees from our business.

Investing in shares of our common stock may involwe above average degree of risk.

The investments we make in accordance with oursimrent objective may result in a higher amounisi{, volatility or loss of principal
than alternative investment options. Our investmémportfolio companies may be highly speculativel aggressive, and therefore, an
investment in our common stock may not be suitédalénvestors with lower risk tolerance.

We cannot assure you that the market price of o@nomon stock will not decline.

We cannot predict the price at which our commouglsteill trade. Shares of closed-end investment camigs have in the past frequently
traded at discounts to their net asset values andtock may also be discounted in the market. Thésacteristic of closed-end investment
companies is separate and distinct from the rigkdhr net asset value per share may decline. Weotgredict whether shares of our common
stock will trade above, at or below our net assdtie. In addition, if our common stock trades beitsanet asset value, we will generally not be
able to issue additional shares of our common sabdis market price without first obtaining thepagval for such issuance from our
stockholders and our independent directors.

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Lawand of our charter and bylaws, could deter takepagtempts and have an adverse
impact on the price of our common stock.

The Maryland General Corporation Law and our chiante bylaws contain provisions that may have ffexeof discouraging, delaying,
or making difficult a change in control of our coamy or the removal of our incumbent directors. Wiklve covered by the Business
Combination Act of the Maryland General Corporation
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Law to the extent that such statute is not supexseg applicable requirements of the 1940 Act. Hmveour Board of Directors has adopted a
resolution exempting from the Business Combinafiohany business combination between us and arsopdp the extent that such business
combination receives the prior approval of our bo@rcluding a majority of our directors who are igerested persons as defined in the 1940
Act. Our Board of Directors has already adoptedsalution exempting from the Business Combinatichaky business combination between
us and certain investment funds managed by JMPt Admeagement, LLC and certain investment funds rgaddy Farallon Capital
Management, L.L.C., and we have agreed with sualstment funds that we will not alter or repealhshoard resolution prior to the date that
is two years after such investment funds ceas&toat least 10% of our outstanding common stock mmanner that would make the Business
Combination Act applicable to acquisitions of otack by such investment funds without the writtemsent of such investment funds. In
addition, our bylaws contain a provision exempfirggn the Control Share Acquisition Act any andaafuisitions by any person of shares of
our stock. We have agreed with certain investmamd$ managed by JMP Asset Management, LLC andircémtaestment funds managed by
Farallon Capital Management, L.L.C. that we wilt nepeal or amend such provision of our bylaws mmaaner that would make the Control
Share Acquisition Act applicable to acquisitionoaf stock by such investment funds without thetemi consent of such investment funds
prior to the date that is two years after such stwent funds cease to own at least 10% of ourandgtg common stock. If the applicable bc
resolution is repealed following such period ofdior if our board does not otherwise approve an@ssi combination, the Business
Combination Act and the Control Share Acquisitioct Af we amend our bylaws to be subject to that) Atay discourage others from trying to
acquire control of us and increase the difficultgensummating any offer.

Under our charter, our Board of Directors is diddeto three classes serving staggered terms, whiltmake it more difficult for a
hostile bidder to acquire control of us. In additiour Board of Directors may, without stockholdetion, authorize the issuance of shares of
stock in one or more classes or series, includiefepred stock. Subject to compliance with the 1846 our Board of Directors may, without
stockholder action, amend our charter to increlasentimber of shares of stock of any class or sdr&sve have authority to issue. The
existence of these provisions, among others, mag hanegative impact on the price of our commookstmd may discourage third party bids
for ownership of our company. These provisions mEvent any premiums being offered to you for shafeour common stock.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Not applicable.

Item 2. Properties

Neither we nor any of our subsidiaries own any esshte or other physical properties materiallyangmt to our operation or any of our
subsidiaries. Currently, we lease approximatel20Q square feet of office space in Palo Alto, @atifa for our corporate headquarters. We
also lease office space in: Boston, Massachugtdder, Colorado; Chicago, lllinois; Columbus, @hand San Diego, California.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

As December 31, 2007, we were not a party to aggl lproceedings. However, from time to time, we rhayparty to certain legal
proceedings incidental to the normal course oftusiness including the enforcement of our rightdeurcontracts with our portfolio
companies. While the outcome of these legal prdngsdcannot at this time be predicted with certginte do not expect that these proceed
will have a material effect upon our financial cdiwh or results of operations.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
No matters were submitted to a vote of stockholdering the fourth quarter of 2007.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equity, Relat&lockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equigcurities

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK

Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global kdéaunder the symbol “HTGC.” We completed the alipublic offer of our
common stock in June 2005 at the price of $13.0Gpare. Prior to such date there was no publiketdor our common stock.

The following table sets forth the range of higld &mw closing prices of our common stock as regbde the NASDAQ Global Select
Market for each of the quarterly periods during 2@@d 2006.

Price Range
Quarter Ended High Low
March 31, 200¢ 11.9¢ 10.5(C
June 30, 200 12.57 10.8¢
September 30, 20( 12.9C 11.17
December 31, 200 14.28 12.5¢
March 31, 200° 14.5C 12.7;
June 30, 200 14.71 12.8(
September 30, 20C 14.02 11.3Z
December 31, 200 13.6C 10.8:

As of February 27, 2008, we had 21 stockholdergodrd. Most of the shares of our common stockhate by brokers and other
institutions on behalf of stockholders. We belidhvat there are currently over 11,000 additionaldfieral holders of our common stock.

Shares of business development companies maydtadmarket price that is less than the value ehtit assets attributable to those
shares. The possibility that our shares of comnmackswill trade at a discount from net asset valuat premiums that are unsustainable over
the long term are separate and distinct from thlethiat our net asset value will decrease. At tjmnas shares of common stock have traded at a
premium to net asset value and at times our sldirgmmmon stock have traded at a discount to th@seets attributable to those shares.

SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

During the three months ended December 31, 20@ pbour Directors elected to take part of thempensation in the form of common
stock in lieu of cash. We issued a total of 1,68863res of common stock to the Director with an aggte price for the shares of common stock
of approximately $22,000.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

During the three months ended December 31, 200punehased a total of 106,995 shares of our constank in the open market for
distribution under our dividend reinvestment plBarsuant to our dividend reinvestment plan, we arilpissue new shares of our stock in
connection with distributions under the plan, althlo we also have the ability to purchase sharéseimpen market to distribute as dividends to
our shareholders. Because the trading price o€oommon stock was lower than our current net asdeevat the dividend payment date, we
opted to purchase shares in the open market tabdite as dividends to our shareholders. The aggeggurchase price for the shares of
common stock was approximately $1.2 million.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

As a RIC, we intend to distribute quarterly dividerto our stockholders. To the extent we do ndtidige during each calendar year an
amount at least equal to the sum of (1) 98% ofoodinary income for the calendar year, (2) 98% wf @apital gains in excess of capital losses
for the one year period ending on October 31 oteilendar year, and (3) any ordinary income andagital gains for the preceding year that
were not distributed during such years we are regub pay a 4% excise tax on our undistributednme. To the extent that we earn annual
taxable income in excess of dividends paid fromhdagable income for the year, we may carry overekxcess taxable income into the next
year and such excess income will be availableigridution in the next year as permitted by thel€dVe will not be subject to excise ta:
on amounts on which we are required to pay corpdreiome tax (such as retained net capital gaing)der to obtain the tax benefits
applicable to RICs, we will be required to distitiétio our stockholders with respect to each taxpbée at least 90% of our ordinary income
and realized net short-term capital gains in exoéssalized net long-term capital losses. We atyantend to retain for investment realized
net long-term capital gains in excess of realizedshort-term capital losses. We generally intenchéke deemed distributions to our
stockholders of any retained net capital gainthiff happens, you will be treated as if you recdi@e actual distribution of the capital gains we
retain and then reinvested the net after-tax pide@eour common stock. A stockholder also mayliggbde to claim a tax credit (or, in certain
circumstances, a tax refund) equal to your allazabhre of the tax we paid on the capital gainsédedistributed to you. Please refer to
“Item 1. Business—Certain United States Federabime Tax Considerations” for further information aedjng the consequences of our
retention of net capital gains. We may, in the fetumake actual distributions to our stockholddrsome or all realized net long-term capital
gains in excess of realized net short-term cajutales. We can offer no assurance that we willeaehiesults that will permit the payment of
any cash distributions and, if we issue senior stes, we will be prohibited from making distriboms if doing so causes us to fail to maintain
the asset coverage ratios stipulated by the 194@WA€ distributions are limited by the terms afyaof our borrowings. See Item 1. Business—
“Regulation as a Business Development Company.”

We maintain an “opt out” dividend reinvestment pfanour common stockholders. As a result, if weldee a dividend, cash dividends
will be automatically reinvested in additional sk&of our common stock unless you specifically ‘ayf’ of the dividend reinvestment plan
and choose to receive cash dividends.

Our ability to make distributions will be limited/lthe asset coverage requirements under the 1940 Ac

The following table summarizes dividends declaned paid on all shares to date:

Date Declared Record Date Payment Date pAerrngﬁg:e
October 27, 200 November 1, 200 November 17, 200 $ 0.02¢
December 9, 200 January 6, 200 January 27, 200 0.30(¢
April 3, 2006 April 10, 2006 May 5, 200€ 0.30(
July 19, 200¢ July 31, 200¢ August 28, 200t 0.30(
October 16, 200 November 6, 200 December 1, 200 0.30(
February 7, 200 February 19, 200 March 19, 200° 0.30(¢
May 3, 2007 May 16, 2007 June 18, 200 0.30(
August 2, 200° August 16, 200° September 17, 20C 0.30(¢
November 1, 200 November 16, 200 December 17, 200 0.30(

$ 242t

On February 7, 2008, the Board of Directors dedareividend of $0.30 per share to shareholdersaufrd as of February 15, 2008 and
payable on March 17, 2008.
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PERFORMANCE GRAPH

This graph compares the return on our common skditkthat of the S&P 500 Index and the S&P Assehkizement & Custody Banks
Index, for the period from June 9, 2005 (the déteun initial public offering) through December 21007. The graph assumes that, on June 9,
2005, a person invested $100 in each of our constuuk, the S&P 500 Index, and the S&P Asset Manage® Custody Banks Index. The
graph measures total shareholder return, whiclstaite account both changes in stock price andidils. It assumes that dividends paid are
reinvested in like securities.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data
Selected Consolidated Financial Data

The following consolidated financial data is dedvieom our audited consolidated financial statensefihe selected consolidated
financial data should be read in conjunction w‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan@aindition and Results of Operations”
and the consolidated financial statements and eelatotes included elsewhere herein. Historical dataot necessarily indicative of results to
be expected for any future period.

For the Years Ended December 3!

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2007 2006 2005
Investment income
Interest $ 48,757 $ 26,27¢ $ 9,791
Fees 5,12i 3,23( 87¢€
Total investment incom 53,88¢ 29,50¢ 10,66"
Operating expense
Interest 4,40¢ 5,77(C 1,801
Loan fees 1,29( 81C 1,09¢
General and administrati 5,43 5,40¢ 2,28¢
Employee Compensatio
Compensation and benef 9,13t 5,77¢ 3,70¢
Stock-based compensatic 1,127 617 252
Total employee compensati 10,26: 6,39¢ 3,95¢
Total operating expens: 21,39 18,38t 9,14:
Net investment income before provision for incomeets and investment gains and los 32,49 11,12 1,52¢
Provision for income taxe 2 643 25k
Net investment incom 32,48¢ 10,48( 1,27(
Net realized gain (loss) on investme 2,791 (1,604 482
Provision for excise ta (239 — —
Net increase in unrealized appreciation on invests 7,26¢ 2,50¢ 353
Net realized and unrealized g 9,92( 904 83t
Net increase in net assets resulting from opera $ 42,40¢ $ 11,38¢ $ 2,10¢
Cash dividends declared per common sl $ 1.2 $ 0.9 $ 0.3¢
As of December 31,
(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2007 2006 2005
Balance sheet data
Investments, at valt $529,97: $283,23: $176,67:
Cash and cash equivalel 7,85¢€ 16,40 15,36:
Total asset 541,94: 301,14: 193,64
Total liabilities 141,20¢ 45,72¢ 79,29¢
Total net asset 400,73 255,41 114,35:
Other Data:
Total debt investments, at val 482,12: $266,72: $166,64¢
Total warrant investments, at val 21,64¢ 8,441 5,16(
Total equity investments, at val 26,20: 8,06¢ 4,86
Unfunded Commitment 130,60: 55,50( 30,20(
Net asset value per sheé® $ 12.31 $ 11.6¢ $ 11.6%

(1) Based on common shares outstanding at perioc
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The matters discussed in this report, as well disture oral and written statements by managemieHeeocules Technology Growth
Capital, that are forwartboking statements are based on current managesrpattations that involve substantial risks andettainties whick
could cause actual results to differ materiallyrrthe results expressed in, or implied by, thesedad-looking statements. Forward-looking
statements relate to future events or our futuranitial performance. We generally identify forwérdking statements by terminology such as
“may,” “will,” “should,” “expects,” “plans,” “antidpates,” “could,” “intends,” “target,” “projects,”contemplates,” “believes,” “estimates,”
“predicts,” “potential” or “continue” or the negaé of these terms or other similar words. Importsgumptions include our ability to originate
new investments, achieve certain margins and lexfgisofitability, the availability of additionalapital, and the ability to maintain certain debt
to asset ratios. In light of these and other uagaties, the inclusion of a projection or forwaobking statement in this report should not be
regarded as a representation by us that our plaoisjectives will be achieved. The forward-lookistatements contained in this report include
statements as to:

» our future operating result

* our business prospects and the prospects of ogpgctive portfolio companie

» the impact of investments that we expect to m

» our informal relationships with third partie

» the dependence of our future success on the gesmyabmy and its impact on the industries in whiehinvest;
» the ability of our portfolio companies to achieteit objectives

» our expected financings and investme

» our regulatory structure and tax stat

» our ability to operate as a business developmanpeay and a regulated investment compi
» the adequacy of our cash resources and workingatagind

» the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operasoof our portfolio companie

For a discussion of factors that could cause otwahcesults to differ from forward-looking statemt® contained in this report, please see
the discussion under “Risk Factors.” You shouldpiate undue reliance on these forward-lookingestants. The forward-looking statements
made in this report relate only to events as oftdte on which the statements are made. We unéentabbligation to update any forward-
looking statement to reflect events or circumstaraeeurring after the date of this report.

The following discussion should be read in conjigrctvith our consolidated financial statements egldted notes and other financial
information appearing elsewhere in this reportadidition to historical information, the followingsgussion and other parts of this report
contain forward-looking information that involvesks and uncertainties. Our actual results coufémimaterially from those anticipated by
such forward-looking information due to the factdiscussed under Item 1A—“Risk Factors” and “Fomdvhooking Statements” of this
ltem 7.

Overview

We are a specialty finance company that providés aled equity growth capital to technology-reladed life-science companies at all
stages of development from seed and emerging grimngkpansion and established
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stages of development. We primarily finance prilyateeld companies backed by leading venture capitdl private equity firms, and may also
finance select publicly listed companies and lométdle market companies. Our principal office isdted in the Silicon Valley and we have
additional offices in the Boston, Boulder, ChicaGojumbus and San Diego areas. Our goal is tod&etding structured mezzanine capital
provider of choice for venture capital and privatglity backed technology-related companies requsophisticated and customized financing
solutions. Our strategy is to evaluate and invest broad range of companies active in the teclgyadmd life science industries and to offer a
full suite of growth capital products up and dowe tapital structure. We invest primarily in stured mezzanine debt and, to a lesser extent,
in senior debt and equity investments. We usedira tstructured mezzanine debt investment” to redeany debt investment, such as a senior
or subordinated secured loan, that is coupled antlequity component, including warrants, optionsgtts to purchase common or preferred
stock. Our structured mezzanine debt investmeritdypically be secured by some or all of the assétthe portfolio company.

Our investment objective is to maximize our poitfdbtal return by generating current income froan debt investments and capital
appreciation from our equity-related investmentg &e an internally managed, non-diversified clesed investment company that has
elected to be regulated as a business developroemtany under the 1940 Act. As a business developomenpany, we are required to com
with certain regulatory requirements. For instamee generally have to invest at least 70% of otal @ssets in “qualifying assets,” including
securities of private U.S. companies, cash, caslvalgnts, U.S. government securities and highityudébt investments that mature in one
year or less

From incorporation through December 31, 2005, weevt@xed as a corporation under Subchapter C dhteenal Revenue Code (the
Code). We are treated for federal income tax pupes a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code asobdp 1, 2006. To qualify for the
benefits allowable to a RIC, we must, among othergs, meet certain source-of-income and assetsification and income distribution
requirements. Pursuant to this election, we gelyardll not have to pay corporate-level taxes oy arcome that we distribute to our
stockholders. However, such an election and quatifin to be treated as a RIC requires that we gowith certain requirements contained in
Subchapter M of the Code. For example, a RIC m@sitroertain requirements, including source-of-inepasset diversification and income
distribution requirements. The income source regnent mandates that we receive 90% or more ofnmonie from qualified earnings,
typically referred to as “good income.” Qualifiedraings may exclude such income as managementdeeised in connection with our SBIC
or other potential outside managed funds and cedidier fees.

Our portfolio is comprised of, and we anticipatattbur portfolio will continue to be comprised ofyestments primarily in technology-
related companies at various stages of their dpwedmt. Consistent with regulatory requirementsjrwest primarily in United States based
companies and to a lesser extent in foreign conggabiuring 2007, our investing emphasis has beiemaply on private companies following
or in connection with a subsequent institutionain® of equity financing, which we refer to as exgian-stage companies and private
companies in later rounds of financing and cenpaiblic companies, which we refer to as establisttade companies. We have also
historically focused our investment activities iivate companies following or in connection witte tfirst institutional round of financing,
which we refer to as emerging-growth companies.

Asset Management

We may engage in the asset management businese\iglipg investment advisory services to funds that be formed in the future.
We may, from time to time, serve as the investmegmager of such funds and may receive managemerdther fees for such services. Such
funds may have overlapping investment objectivekraay invest in asset classes similar to thosetadgby us.

Portfolio and Investment Activity

The total value of our investment portfolio was @&Bmillion at December 31, 2007, as compared 88%2million at December 31,
2006. During the year ended December 31, 2007, agerdebt commitments to
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49 portfolio companies totaling $480.5 million aodded $355.5 million to 86 companies. We also meglgty investments in 17 portfolio
companies totaling $12.6 million during the yeadesh December 31, 2007. During the year ended Dezegi) 2007, we also converted
approximately $4.8 million of debt to equity in tyortfolio companies, bringing total equity invesints at fair value to approximately $26.2
million at December 31, 2007. The fair value of aarrant portfolio at December 31, 2007 and 2004 $21.6 million and $8.4 million
respectively. At December 31, 2007, we had unfuraedractual commitments of $130.6 million to 29tflio companies. In addition, we
executed non-binding term sheets totaling $36 amilfor proposed future commitments.

We receive payments in our loan portfolio basedareduled amortization of the outstanding balaricesddition, we receive
repayments of some of our loans prior to their dakel maturity date. The frequency or volume oétheepayments may fluctuate significal
from period to period. During the year ended Decendi, 2007, we received normal principal repayment66.5 million, and early
repayments and working line of credit paydownslitoge62.2 million. Total portfolio investment aciiy (exclusive of unearned income) as of
and for each of the years ended December 31, 20D2@06 was as follows:

December 31 December 31
(in millions) 2007 2006
Beginning Portfolic $ 283.c $ 176.7
Purchase of investmer 355t 193.(
Equity Investment 12.€ 3.C
Principal payments received on investme (66.5) (45.7)
Early pay-offs and recoverie (62.2) (41.9)
Proceeds from sale of investme (5.9 (0.3
Accretion of loan discounts and p-in-kind principal 25 1.7
Net realized and unrealized change in investm 10.€ (3.9
Ending Portfolic $ 530.C $ 283.c

The following table shows the fair value of our tfalio of investments by asset class as of DecerBbeP007 and December 31, 2006
(excluding unearned income):

December 31, 200 December 31, 200!

Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote
(in thousands) Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
Senior secured debt with warra $ 429,76( 81.1% $ 273,28 96.5%
Senior secured de 61,48: 11.€%
Preferred stoc 23,26¢ 4.4% 8,06¢ 2.8%
Senior debt-second lien with

warrants 12,07¢ 2.2% — 0.C%

Common Stocl 2,93¢ 0.5% — 0.C%
Subordinated debt with warrar 44¢ 0.1% 1,88t 0.7%

$ 529,97: 100.(% $ 283,23: 100.(%
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A summary of the company’s investment portfolivaltue by geographic location is as follows:

December 31, 200 December 31, 200!
Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote
(in thousands) Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
United State: $ 512,72 96.£% $ 269,07< 95.(%
Canade 15,00! 2.8% 10,497 3.7%
Israel 2,24 0.4% 3,66¢ 1.2%
$ 529,97: 100.(% $ 283,23: 100.(%

Our portfolio companies are primarily privately d@xpansion-and established-stage companies inidbbarmaceutical,
communications and networking, consumer and busipesducts, electronics and computers, energyrritdtion services, internet consumer
and business services, medical devices, semicoordaietl software industry sectors. These sectorshamacterized by high margins, high
growth rates, consolidation and product and magketnsion opportunities. Value is often vestedtangible assets and intellectual property.

The largest companies vary from year to year asloams are recorded and loans pay off. Loan revesaresisting of interest, fees, and
recognition of gains on equity interests, can flat¢ dramatically when a loan is paid off or ateglaequity interest is sold. Revenue recogn
in any given year can be highly concentrated ansawgral portfolio companies. For years ended Deeel®b, 2007 and 2006, our ten largest
portfolio companies represented approximately 33arh43.4% of the total fair value of our investisenespectively. At December 31, 2007
and 2006, we had three and four investments, réspBg that represented 5% or more of the faiueadbf our investments. At December 31,
2007, we had five equity investments representpgr@imately 50.0% of the total fair value of oguéy investments, and each represented
5% or more of the total fair value of such investilse At December 31, 2006, we had eleven equitgstments which represented 100% of the
total fair value of its equity investments, andreeepresented 5% or more of the total fair valusumh investments.

At December 31, 2007, we had investments in twéf@iay companies deemed to be Affiliates. One et is a non income produc
equity investment and one portfolio company becam@ffiliate on December 17, 2007 upon a restriectifrthe company. Income derived
from these investments was less than $8,000 sirsetinvestments became Affiliates. At Decembe8@6, none of the Company’s
investments were deemed to be Affiliates. No realigains or losses related to Affiliates were reae during the years end December 31,
2007, 2006 or 2005.
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The following table shows the fair value of our fialio by industry sector at December 31, 2007 Bedember 31, 2006 (excluding
unearned income):

December 31, 200° December 31, 200
Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote

(in thousands) Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
Drug discovery $ 95,29/ 18.(% $ 74,99: 26.5%
Communications & networkin 114,01 21.5% 19,46« 6.€%
Software 38,96! 7.4% 40,457 14.2%
Specialty pharmaceutices 45,64¢ 8.€% 18,01« 6.4%
Electronics & computer hardwa 50,95 9.6% 30,58¢ 10.£%
Semiconductor 25,50: 4.8% 15,86 5.€%
Information service 58,46« 11.(% — 0.C%
Therapeutic 12,85: 2.4% 13,43: 4.7%
Internet consumer & business

services 16,91¢ 3.2% 11,65 4.1%
Drug delivery 22,72¢ 4.3% 16,60( 5.8%
Consumer & business produt 2,817 0.5% 21,94¢ 7.7%
Biotechnology tool: 9,714 1.8% 5,77¢ 2.C%
Energy 7,01¢ 1.3% 8,50: 3.C%
Media/Content/Infc 7,19: 1.4% — 0.C%
Surgical Device: 16,82: 3.2% — 0.C%
Advanced Specialty Materials &

Chemicals 2,76¢ 0.5% — 0.C%
Diagnostic 2,31¢ 0.5% 5,92¢ 2.1%

$ 529,97. 100.(% $ 283,23¢ 100.(%

We use an investment grading system, which graaes @éebt investment on a scale of 1 to 5, to cleniae and monitor our expected
level of returns on the debt investments in outfpbo with 1 being the highest quality. See “ltdmBusiness—Investment Process—Loan and
Compliance Administration.” The following table sh®the distribution of our outstanding debt investits on the 1 to 5 investment grading
scale at fair value as of December 31, 2007 aneiber 31, 2006:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote
(in thousands) Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
Investment Grading
1 $ 27.7 5.7% $ 9.2 3.5%
2 341.¢ 70.€ 220.4 82.€
3 103.2 21.4 29.2 11.C
4 9.4 2.0 7.8 2.6
S - = - = - = - =
$ 482.] 100.0% $ 266.7 100.0(%

As of December 31, 2007, our investments had aieibaverage investment grading of 2.20 as compgar2d 4 at December 31, 2006.
Our policy is to lower the grading on our portfoiompanies as they approach the point in time whey will require additional equity capital.
Additionally, we may downgrade our portfolio compemif they are not meeting our financing criteaia their respective business plans.
Various companies in our portfolio will require ditthal funding in the near term or have not mefitibusiness plans and have therefore been
downgraded until their funding is complete or tregerations improve. At December 31, 2007, 15 pbeaticompanies were graded 3 and three
portfolio companies were graded 4, as compareiytd end three portfolio companies, respectivefyDacember 31, 2006.
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The effective yield on our debt investments dutimg year was 12.8% and was attributed in partterést charges and fees related to
restructurings and acceleration of fee income reitimyp from early loan repayments. The overall virtggl average yield to maturity of our Ic
obligations was approximately 12.70% at Decembe2807, increased slightly compared to 12.64% atelder 31, 2006, attributed to
increased investments to both expansion- and éstablstage companies and asset based financiergoffo more mature companies seeking
revolver type financing solutions. The weightedrage yield to maturity is computed using the interates in effect at the inception of eacl
the loans, and includes amortization of the loanlifg fees, commitment fees and market premiumdiscounts over the expected life of the
debt investments, weighted by their respectivescasien averaged and based on the assumption tkah&dactual loan commitments have
been fully funded and held to maturity.

We generate revenue in the form of interest incqmearily from our investments in debt securitiesd commitment and facility fees.
Fees generated in connection with our debt investsrere recognized over the life of the loan osame cases, recognized as earned. In
addition, we generate revenue in the form of capgaans, if any, on warrants or other equiglated securities that we acquire from our poid
companies. Our investments generally range froi gillion to $30.0 million, with an average initiptincipal balance of between $1.0 mill
and $15.0 million. Our debt investments have a tefimetween two and seven years and typically ltarest at a rate ranging from Prime 1
to 14.0% (based on current interest rate condifidnsaddition to the cash yields received on @anls, in some instances, our loans may also
include any of the following: end-of-term paymeresit fees, balloon payment fees, PIK provisiomeppyment fees, and diligence fees, which
may be required to be included in income prioreoeipt. In most cases, we collateralize our investsiby obtaining security interests in our
portfolio companies’ assets, which may includertiveellectual property. In other cases, we mayaoba negative pledge covering a company’
intellectual property. At December 31, 2007, apprately 35 portfolio company loans were secureéliyst priority security in all of the
assets of the portfolio company and 42 portfolimpany loans were prohibited from pledging or encerinty their intellectual property.
Interest on debt securities is generally payablathig, with amortization of principal typically oaaing over the term of the security for
emerging-growth, expansion-stage and establistegkstompanies. In addition, certain loans may delan interest-only period ranging from
three to eighteen months for emerging-growth anghesion-stage companies and longer for establistag companies. In limited instances
in which we choose to defer amortization of thenléar a period of time from the date of the inifiaestment, the principal amount of the debt
securities and any accrued but unpaid interestrbeaue at the maturity date.

Our mezzanine debt investments also generally bguéy enhancement features, typically in the fofrwvarrants or other equity-related
securities designed to provide us with an oppotyuior capital appreciation. As of December 31, 200e have received warrants in
connection with the majority of our debt investnseimt each portfolio company, and have realizedgamten warrant positions since
inception. We currently hold warrants in 82 poiiatompanies, with a fair value of approximatell 8million included in the investment
portfolio of $530.0 million. The fair value of tlvearrant portfolio has increased by 156% as comptrdte fair value of $8.4 million at
December 31, 2006. These warrant holdings woulhalls to invest approximately $50 million if suclamants are exercised. However, these
warrants may not appreciate in value and, in faety decline in value. Accordingly, we may not béedb realize gains from our warrant
interests.

Results of Operations
Comparison of periods ended December 31, 2007 anddb
Operating Income

Interest income totaled approximately $48.8 millaord $26.3 million for 2007 and 2006, respectiv&lye increase in interest income
was directly related to increases in originatiotivity as net investments at fair value grew by &34million during 2007. In 2007 and 2006,
interest income included approximately $1.8 millaomd $713,000 of income from accrued exit feesorme from commitment, facility and lo
related fees totaled approximately $5.1 million &3d2 million for 2007 and 2006, respectively. A¢d@mber 31, 2007 and 2006,
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we had approximately $6.6 million and $3.5 milliehdeferred income related to commitment and fgcfées, respectively.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses totaled approximately $21.4anikind $18.4 million during 2007 and 2006, respebtt. Operating expenses for the
years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 includecesttexpense, loan fees and unused commitmendffegproximately $5.7 million ar
$6.6 million, respectively. The 13.5% decreasentrrest expense was primarily due to a lower awedaipt balance of $66.3 million in 2007 as
compared to $70.7 million in 2006. The weightedrage cost of debt was approximately 6.5% at Dece@be2007 as compared to 6.7% at
December 31, 2006 which primarily reflects a lowHBOR rate under our Credit Facility. Employee campation and benefits were
approximately $9.1 million and $5.8 million duri2g07 and 2006, respectively. The increase in enggl@pmpensation and benefits is due to
increased number of employees from 26 to 38 anddmEmof approximately $3.7 million accrued in 2@8%tompared to an accrual of $2.2
million in 2006. General and administrative expeniselude legal and accounting fees, insurance ipres) rent and various other expenses
totaling $5.4 million in both 2007 and 2006. Weumed approximately $1.1 million of stoddased compensation expense in 2007 as com
to $618,000 in 2006 due to additional option gram&le in 2007. We anticipate that operating expengleincrease over the next twelve
months as we continue to incur higher interest pgpen higher average outstanding debt balana@gaige the number of our employees to
support our growth and incur additional expenskged to being a public company, including expems&sged to continued compliance
requirements under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

Net Investment Income Before Income Tax Expense dndestment Gains and Losses

Net investment income before income tax expensthtoyear ended December 31, 2007 totaled $32IBmés compared with a net
investment income before income tax expense in 20@®proximately $11.1 million. The changes arelenap of the items described above
under “Operating Income” and “Operating Expenses.”

Net Investment Realized Gains and Losses and Urirea Appreciation and Depreciation

Realized gains or losses are measured by theaiiferbetween the net proceeds from the repaymeaieand the cost basis of the
investment without regard to unrealized appreamtindepreciation previously recognized, and inelinvestments charged off during the
period, net of recoveries. Net change in unrealggureciation or depreciation primarily reflects thange in portfolio investment values
during the reporting period, including the revesiapreviously recorded unrealized appreciatiodepreciation when gains or losses are
realized.

In 2007, we generated realized gains totaling apprately $3.6 million from the sale of common stafkkwo communications and
networking companies, two internet consumer andhless services companies and three biopharmacketicganies. We recognized realized
losses in 2007 of approximately $800,000 on thpadition of warrants in six portfolio companies. Véeognized a realized gain of
approximately $3.3 million during the year ended:@maber 31, 2006 from the sale of common stock efammmunications and networking
company, one internet consumer and business semgepany and two biopharmaceutical companies.abf@gnized realized losses in 2006
of approximately $4.9 million on the dispositionlo&ns to two portfolio companies. A summary oflie=al and unrealized gains and losses for
the years end December 31, 2007 and 2006 is asviall

(in millions) December 31, 20C December 31, 20C
Realized gain $ 3.€ $ 3.3
Realized losse (0.9 (4.9
Net realized gains (losse $ 2.8 $ (1.6
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For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006nredlized investment appreciation totaled appnakely $7.3 million and $2.5
million, respectively. The year to year increasprimarily attributable to the increased numbecafpanies in the portfolio. The net unreali
appreciation and depreciation of investments igth@s portfolio asset valuations determined in glaitth by our Board of Directors. As of
December 31, 2007, the net unrealized investmeans gacognized by the company were reduced by appetely $690,000 for a warrant
participation agreement with Citigroup. For a mdetailed discussion, see the discussion set fordlen‘Borrowings of this Item 7.” The
following table itemizes the change in net unresadiappreciation (depreciation) of investments fid2and 2006:

2007 2006
($ in millions) Companies Amount Companies Amount
Gross unrealized appreciation on portfolio investta 58 $ 177 11 $ 4.9
Gross unrealized depreciation on portfolio investts 25 (9.9 41 (1.6)
Reversal of prior period net unrealized appreciatipon a realizatio (0.2 (0.9
Citigroup Warrant Participatio (0.7) (0.9
Net unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) on mlidgfinvestment: $ 7.3 $ 25

During 2007, we achieved thirteen liquidity evefntsn our portfolio companies. Ten portfolio compasivere acquired and three
portfolio companies completed initial public offegs.

Income and Excise Taxes

We account for income taxes in accordance wittptogisions of Statement of Financial Accountingrgi@ds No. 109 ccounting for
Income Taxe, which requires that deferred income taxes berohéted based upon the estimated future tax efféfatiifferences between the
financial statement and tax basis of assets ahiiities given the provisions of the enacted tax.l&aluation allowances are used to reduce
deferred tax assets to the amount likely to bezedl

Through December 31, 2005 we were taxed under SysbehC of the Code. We elected to be treatedRI€ ainder Subchapter M of the
Code with the filing of our 2006 federal income taturn. Provided we continue to qualify as a Ri@, income generally will not be subject to
federal income or excise taxes to the extent weentladx requisite distributions to stockholders. &cBmber 31, 2007, we elected to pay an
excise tax of approximately $139,000 on approxitge#é.3 million of undistributed earnings from optons and capital gains that we intend
to distribute in 2008. See “ltem 1. Business—Cartaiited States Federal Income Tax Considerations.”

During 2007, we distributed $1.20 per share toshareholders, of which 100% was deemed to be @bdigon of income and is
considered ordinary income to our shareholder90v2

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operascnd Earnings Per Share

For the year ended December 31, 2007 net incoraketbapproximately $42.4 million compared to nebme of approximately
$11.4 million for the period ended December 31,&20these changes are made up of the items preyidastribed.

Basic and fully diluted net income per share was®hnd $1.49, respectively, for the year endeceBber 31, 2007, compared to basic
net income per share of $0.85 and fully dilutedinebme per share of $0.84 for the year ended Dbeefil, 2006.
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Comparison of periods ended December 31, 2006 andd
Operating Income

Interest income totaled approximately $26.3 millaord $9.8 million for 2006 and 2005, respectivély2006 and 2005, interest income
included approximately $713,000 and $351,000 odiime from accrued exit fees, respectively. Incornenfcommitment and facility fees
totaled approximately $3.2 million and $876,0002606 and 2005, respectively. The increase in iténest and fee income was directly
related to increases in origination activity, asineestments at fair value grew by $106.5 millauring 2006. At December 31, 2006 and 2(
we had approximately $3.4 million and $2.7 millieihdeferred income related to commitment and fegcfées.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses totaled approximately $18.4anilkind $9.1 million during 2006 and 2005, respetyi. Operating expenses for 2(
and 2005 included interest expense, loan fees anskedl commitment fees under our Bridge Loan Creatiility and the Citigroup Facility of
approximately $6.6 million and $2.9 million, respieely. The increase in interest expense was daehigher average debt balance of $70.7
million in 2006, as compared to $20.3 million in0B0 Employee compensation and benefits were appaiely $5.8 million and $3.7 million
during 2006 and 2005, respectively. The increagsriployee compensation and benefits is due toarased number of employees from 1
26, and bonuses of approximately $2.2 million aedrin 2006. General and administrative expensesased to $5.4 million in 2006 from $
million in 2005 primarily due to increased Boardlifectors costs, legal expenses, professionalceoosts related to our status as a public
company and the creation of our SBIC subsidiagsayell as increased expenses associated withtimgeasbusiness development compan
addition, we incurred approximately $618,000 otktbased compensation expense in 2006 as compaib 2,000 in 2005. The increase in
stock-based compensation expense was due to titeadtdstock option grants made in 2006.

Net Investment Income Before Income Tax Expense dndestment Gains and Losses

Net investment income before income tax expensthtoyear ended December 31, 2006 totaled $11libméds compared with a net
investment income before income tax expense in 20@pproximately $1.5 million. This change is maxteof the items described above.

Net Investment Gains

In 2006, we generated realized gains totaling apprately $3.3 million from the sale of common staflone communications and
networking company, one internet consumer and legsiservices company and two biopharmaceutical aniap. We recognized realized
losses in 2006 of approximately $4.9 million on tligposition of loans to two portfolio companiese \WWcognized a realized gain of
approximately $482,000 during the year ended Deeerdb, 2005 from the sale of common stock of onphéermaceutical portfolio company.
During 2006, we reversed approximately $162,000atfunrealized appreciation to realized gains.tReryear ended December 31, 2006, net
unrealized investment appreciation totaled appratéhy $2.5 million. The net unrealized appreciato depreciation of investments is based
on portfolio asset valuations determined in goathflay our Board of Directors, based on the recomsa¢ions of the Valuation Committee.
the year ended December 31, 2006, we recognizedxpyately $4.9 million of gross unrealized appedicn on 11 of our portfolio companies
and approximately $1.6 million of gross unrealiziegbreciation on 41 of our portfolio companies. A®ecember 31, 2006, the net unrealized
investment appreciation recognized by the compamy educed by approximately $377,000 for a waiparticipation agreement with
Citigroup. For a more detailed discussion, see f@eings” in this Iltem 7 below.
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Income Taxes

Through December 31, 2005 we were taxed under SipbehC of the Code and recorded a tax expensesd,$00 for 2005. We will
elect to be treated as a RIC under Subchapter tileo€ode with the filing of our 2006 federal incotag return, which election was effective
as of January 1, 2006. Provided we continue toifyuad a RIC, our income generally will not be sdijto federal income or excise tax to the
extent we make the requisite distributions to stodtters. We have distributed and currently intemdistribute sufficient dividends to elimin:
our investment company taxable income for 2006séah, no provision for Federal or state incomegaréated to operations in 2006 was
required. At December 31, 2005, the Company haefercbd tax asset of approximately $1,454,000, whias adjusted through operations
during the first quarter of 2006. Upon the detefation that Hercules would qualify as a regulatesggiment company, any remaining deferred
tax asset was reversed. The Company elected tgmizeoall of its net built-in gains at the timetbé conversion to a RIC and paid tax on the
built-in gain with the filing of its 2005 tax returIn making this election, the portfolio was matke market at the time of the RIC election and
the Company paid approximately $294,000 in FedmnelState tax on the resulting taxable gain. Irit@gd upon completion of the 2005 tax
returns, we recorded an additional tax benefitppfreximately $345,000. To qualify as a RIC we wemguired by December 31, 2006 to
distribute our earnings and profits while we wereable as a C corporation. During 2006, we disteddi$1.20 per share to our shareholders of
which approximately $0.09 was deemed to be a Higidn of these accumulated earnings and profif®was deemed to be a distribution of
2006 income and $0.14 was a return of capital.disibution of our income and our accumulated egymand profits is considered ordinary
income to our shareholders in 2006.

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operascmnd Earnings Per Share

For the year ended December 31, 2006 net incoraketbapproximately $11.4 million, compared to mebime of approximately $2.1
million for the period ended December 31, 2005.SEhehanges are made up of the items previouslyibdedc

Basic net income per share was $0.85 and fullytetilunet income per share was $0.84 per sharedoregr ended December 31, 2006,
compared to basic and diluted net income per stfe$8.30 per share for the period ended Decembe2(@15. The net income per share for
2006 was affected by an increase in the weighteda@e shares outstanding of approximately 6.4anikihares and 6.5 million shares on a
basic and diluted basis, respectively, as compar@@05.

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31, 2007, we had approximately $7.%ioniin cash and cash equivalents and availableolong capacity of
approximately $170.8 million under our Credit Faigiand approximately $72.1 million available undlee SBA program, subject to existing
terms and advance rates. We primarily invest cadhamd in interest bearing deposit accounts.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, net cashiuspeérating activities totaled approximately $20dillion as compared to $91.3
million in 2006. This increase was due primarilyedo $368.1 million used for investments in ourtfmio companies offset by proceeds of
$128.7 million in principal repayments, as compare@87.5 million in principal repayments offset $§96.0 million used for investments in
2006. Cash used in investing activities for therysraled December 31, 2007 totaled approximately0f®4and was used for the purchase of
capital equipment offset by a reduction in otherglderm assets. Net cash provided by financinyisies totaled $192.5 million for the year
ended December 31, 2007. In 2007, we received appately $131.4 million in net proceeds from théesaf common stock, and made cash
dividend payments of $30.0 million. During the yeaded December 31, 2007, we borrowed a net $3@i@dmunder our Credit Facility and
borrowed $55.1 million of SBA debentures.

55



Table of Contents

As of December 31, 2007, net assets totaled $400lidn, with a net asset value per share of $12\8& intend to generate additional
cash primarily from equity capital, future borrogsas well as cash flows from operations, includimgpme earned from investments in our
portfolio companies and, to a lesser extent, froentemporary investment of cash in U.S. governreeatrrities and other high-quality debt
investments that mature in one year or less. Qorgoy use of funds will be investments in portfatiompanies and cash distributions to
holders of our common stock. After we have usedcourent capital resources, we expect to raisetiaddi capital to support our future grov
through future equity offerings, issuances of segézurities and/or future borrowings, to the ekpmrmitted by the 1940 Act.

As required by the 1940 Act, our asset coverage brugt least 200% after each issuance of senboriies. Our asset coverage as of
December 31, 2007 was approximately 675%.

We anticipate that we will continue to fund ouréstment activities through a combination of delat additional equity capital over the
next year. As of December 31, 2007, we had $79lBombutstanding under the Credit Facility and apgmately $55.1 million under the SE
program. Through March 30, 2007, advances unde€thdit Facility carried interest at one-month LIBQlus 165 basis points. On March 30,
2007, the interest on all borrowings was reducddB©OR plus a spread of 1.20%. On May 2, 2007, weeaded the Credit Facility to extend
the expiration date to May 1, 2008, increased tiredwing capacity under the facility to $250 miticand included Deutsche Bank Securities
Inc. as a participant along with Citigroup MarkBisalty Corp. The credit facility is a one year fiiciand is renewable on May 1, 2008 with an
interest rate of LIBOR plus a spread of 1.20%. Wend to initiate renewal negotiations on the QrEdcility in the first quarter of 2008. We
paid a structuring fee of $375,000 which will bgpersed ratably through maturity. As of December2BD7, there were $242.8 million of
loans in the collateral pool and, based on eligitséas in the pool and existing advance rates, ave laccess to approximately $131.3 millio
borrowing capacity available under our $250.0 wriilsecuritized credit facility. In addition, Citaip has an equity participation right of 10%
of the realized gains on warrants collateralizedeurnthe Credit Facility. However, no additional veents are included in collateral subsequent
to the facility amendment on May 2, 2007. See Note the consolidated financial statements foruison of the participation right. We
anticipate that portfolio fundings entered intasircceeding periods will allow us to utilize thel fubrrowing capacity of the Credit Facility.

At December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, weheafbllowing borrowing capacity and outstandings:

December 31, 200° December 31, 2001
Facility Amount Facility Amount
($.in thousands) Amount Outstanding Amount Outstanding
Credit Facility $250,00( $ 79,20( $150,00( $ 41,00(
SBA Debenture 127,20( 55,05( — —
Total $377,20( $ 134,25( $150,00( $ 41,00(

On September 27, 2006, HT |l received a licensgperate as a Small Business Investment Company timel&BIC program and is able
to borrow funds from the SBA against eligible pmgly approved investments and additional contidimstto regulatory capital. On July 31,
2007, we received approval from the SBA to increaseleverage by approximately $77.0 million tatat of $127.2 million, subject to certain
regulatory requirements. At December 31, 2007, agdnet investment of $63.6 million in HT 1I, athére are investments in 30 companies
with a fair value of approximately $124.6 milliohhe Company is the sole limited partner of HT Id&tiTM is the general partner. HTM is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

Current Market Conditions

The debt and equity capital markets in the UnitedeS have been impacted by significant write-offthe financial services sector
relating to subprime mortgages and the re-priciingredit risk in the broadly syndicated market, agather things. These events, along with
the deterioration of the housing market, have ¢ed t
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worsening general economic conditions, which haveaicted the broader financial and credit markedsheve reduced the availability of debt
and equity capital for the market as a whole andrfcial firms in particular. We and other commdrfitlance companies have previously
utilized the securitization market to finance samastment activities. Due to the current dislomatdf the securitization market, which we
believe may continue for an extended period of time and other companies in the commercial finaeotor may have to access alternative
debt markets in order to grow. The debt capital tilh be available may be at a higher cost, amthteand conditions may be less favorable
which could negatively effect our financial perf@ante and results.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

In the normal course of business, we are partinamtial instruments with off-balance sheet riske3e consist primarily of unfunded
commitments to extend credit, in the form of loaonspur portfolio companies. Unfunded commitmentprtovide funds to portfolio companies
is not reflected on our balance sheet. Our unfurd@dmitments may be significant from time to timAs.of December 31, 2007, we had
unfunded commitments of approximately $130.6 millidhese commitments will be subject to the santemriting and ongoing portfolio
maintenance as are the on-balance sheet finanstaliments that we hold. Since these commitmenisaxpire without being drawn upon, the
total commitment amount does not necessarily reptefsiture cash requirements.

Contractual Obligations
The following table shows our contractual obligai@s of December 31, 2007:

Payments due by perioc
(in thousands)

Less than After 5
Contractual Obligations @ Total 1 year @) 1-3 years 3-5 years years
Borrowings® $134,25( $7920( $ — $ — $55,05(
Operating Lease Obligatiol 3,42t 843 1,43( 1,152 —
Total $137,67¢ $80,04: $1,43C $1,152  $55,05(

(1) Excludes commitments to extend credit to our pédfoompanies

(2) Borrowings under our Credit Facility are listeglsed on the contractual maturity of the facilitgtual repayments could differ significantly dwepgrepayments by our existing portfolio
companies, modifications of our current agreemeiitts our existing portfolio companies and modifioatof the credit facility. Se“Borrowings”

(3) We also have a warrant participation with Citigro8pe“Borrowings”

(4) Includes borrowings under the Credit Facility ahed 8BA debenture

Borrowings

We, through Hercules Funding Trust I, an affiliagtdtutory trust, executed a securitized creditifathe “Credit Facility”) with

Citigroup Global Markets Realty Corp. (“Citigroup'®n December 6, 2006, we amended the Credit Bagilih an agreement that increased
the borrowing capacity under the facility to $15m0lion. On March 30, 2007, this increase was edesl to July 31, 2007, and the interest on
all borrowings was reduced to LIBOR plus a sprefat. 20%. On May 2, 2007, we amended the Creditlifatd extend the expiration date to
May 1, 2008, increased the borrowing capacity utiderfacility to $250 million and included DeutsdBank Securities Inc. as a participant in
the Credit Facility along with Citigroup. The crethicility is a one year facility and is renewable May 1, 2008 with an interest rate of LIBOR
plus a spread of 1.20%. We intend to initiate realevegotiations on the Credit Facility in the figgtarter of 2008. We paid a structuring fee of
$375,000 which will be expensed ratably throughurigt At December 31, 2007, we had $79.2 millianstanding under the Credit Facility.

The Credit Facility is collateralized by loans fraur portfolio companies, and includes an advaate of approximately 55% of eligible
loans. The Credit Facility contains covenants taatpng other things, require us
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to maintain a minimum net worth and to restrict lbens securing the Credit Facility to certain dolhmounts, to concentrations in certain
geographic regions and industries, to certain rade classifications, to certain security inteseahd to certain interest payment terms.
Citigroup has an equity participation right througlvarrant participation agreement on the poobaht and warrants collateralized under the
Credit Facility. Pursuant to the warrant participatagreement, we granted to Citigroup a 10% paeton in all warrants held as collateral.
However, no additional warrants are included inatetal subsequent to the facility amendment on Rla8007. As a result, Citigroup is
entitled to 10% of the realized gains on the wasamtil the realized gains paid to Citigroup panstuto the agreement equals $3,750,000 (the
“Maximum Participation Limit”).The Obligations under the warrant participatioreagnent continue even after the Credit Facilitgrsinatec
until the Maximum Participation Limit has been read. During the year ended December 31, 2007, egeded an additional liability and
reduced the unrealized gains by approximately $8IBto account for Citigroup’participation in unrealized gains in the wargamtfolio. The
value of their participation right on unrealizedrgain the related equity investments since inoeptif the agreement was approximately
$690,000 at December 31, 2007 and is includeddruad liabilities and reduces the unrealized garrecognized at December 31, 2007. We
have paid Citigroup approximately $399,000 durimg year ended December 31, 2007 and $680,000isicegtion of the agreement under
warrant participation agreement thereby reducingrealized gains by that amount.

At December 31, 2007, we, through our SPE, hadteared pools of loans and warrants with a faiugadf approximately $242.8 millic
to Hercules Funding Trust | and had drawn approtétye$79.2 million under the Credit Facility. Trdess of loans have not met the
requirements of SFAS No. 148ccounting for Transfers and Servicing of Finandakets and Extinguishments of Liabilitider sales
treatment and are, therefore, treated as secureoMings, with the transferred loans remainingragstments and the related liability recorded
in borrowings. The average debt outstanding urtteCredit Facility for the year ended December2B07 was approximately $52.1 million
and the average interest rate was approximate26.5

In January 2005, we formed HT Il and HTM. HT llisensed as a SBIC. HT Il borrows funds from theAS#jainst eligible investments
and additional deposits to regulatory capital. Urtle Small Business Investment Act and current $BKcy applicable to SBICs, an SBIC
can have outstanding at any time SBA guaranteedrdefes up to twice the amount of its Regulatorpitah As of December 31, 2007, the
maximum statutory limit on the dollar amount of stanhding SBA guaranteed debentures issued by ke SBIC is $127.2 million, subject to
periodic adjustments by the SBA. With $63.6 milleihRegulatory Capital as of December 31, 2007,|H&s the current capacity to issue up
to a total of $127.2 million of SBA guaranteed datoees. Currently, HT 1l has paid commitment feéagproximately $1.3 million and has a
commitment from the SBA to issue a total of $12miffion of SBA guaranteed debentures, of which agpnately $55.1 million are
outstanding as of December 31, 2007. There is srasce that HT Il will draw up to the maximum liraivailable under the SBIC program.

As of December 31, 2007, assets held by HT Il gmeed approximately 23% of the total assets oCibrapany.

SBICs are designed to stimulate the flow of priveqeity capital to eligible small businesses. Urateissent SBA regulations, eligible
small businesses include businesses that havgiblanet worth not exceeding $18 million and haverage annual fully taxed net income
exceeding $6 million for the two most recent fisgadrs. In addition, SBICs must devote 20% of thmiestment activity to “smaller” concerns
as defined by the SBA. A smaller concern is onéltaa a tangible net worth not exceeding $6 mildod has average annual fully taxed net
income not exceeding $2 million for the two mostemt fiscal years. SBA regulations also provideralitive size standard criteria to detern
eligibility, which depend on the industry in whitte business is engaged and are based on suctsfastthe number of employees and gross
sales. According to SBA regulations, SBICs may makeg-term loans to small businesses, invest in the ggeiturities of such businesses
provide them with consulting and advisory services.

Through our wholly-owned subsidiary HT II, the Coany plans to provide long-term loans to qualifysmgall businesses, and in
connection therewith, make equity investments. H$ periodically examined and audited by the SB#taff to determine its compliance with
SBIC regulations. As of December 31, 2007, HT I
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could draw up to $127.2 million of leverage frone tABA. Borrowings under the program are chargegtést based on ten year treasury rates
plus a spread and the rates are generally setdooleof debentures issued by the SBA in six mgthods. The rate for the $12.0 million of
borrowings originated from March 13, 2007 to Segienml0, 2007 was set by the SBA as announced aer8bpr 26, 2007 at 5.528%. The
rate for borrowings made after September 10, 2Bugh March 13, 2008 are based on LIBOR plus eagpof 0.30% until the next interest
rate set by the SBA occurs at its semi-annual mgelnh addition, the SBA charges an annual feeiths¢t annually, depending on the Federal
fiscal year the leverage commitment was delegayettido SBA, regardless of the date that the levevaagedrawn by the SBIC. The 2007
annual fee is set at 0.906%. Interest paymentparable semi-annually and there are no principahaets required on these issues prior to
maturity. Debentures under the SBA generally matieineyears after being borrowed.

We plan to aggregate pools of funded loans usiadCitigroup Facility or other conduits that we nsgek until a sufficiently large pool
funded loans is created which can then be seceditiz a later date. We expect that any loans iedud a securitization facility may be
securitized on a nhon-recourse basis with respettietaredit losses on the loans. There can beswasce that we will be able to complete this
securitization strategy, or that it will be sucdaksSee “ltem 1. Business—Capital Structure.”

Dividends
The following table summarizes our dividends desdaaind paid on all shares, including restrictedistto date:

Date Declared Record Date Payment Date Amount Per Share
October 27, 200 November 1, 200 November 17, 200 $0.025
December 9, 200 January 6, 200 January 27, 200 0.300
April 3, 2006 April 10, 2006 May 5, 200€ 0.300
July 19, 200¢ July 31, 200¢ August 28, 200t 0.300
October 16, 200 November 6, 200 December 1, 200 0.300
February 7, 200 February 19, 200 March 19, 2007 0.300
May 3, 2007 May 16, 2007 June 18, 200 0.300
August 2, 200° August 16, 200° September 17, 20( 0.300
November 1, 200 November 16, 200 December 17, 200 0.300
$2.425

During 2007, we distributed $1.20 per share tosthareholders of which 100% was deemed to be aldistm of income and is
considered ordinary income to our shareholder90v?2

Each year a statement on Form 1099-DIV identifyhmysource of the distribution (i.e., paid fromioety income, paid from net capital
gains on the sale of securities, and/or a retupeal-in-capital surplus which is a nontaxableribsttion) is mailed to our stockholders. To the
extent our taxable earnings fall below the totabant of our distributions for that fiscal year, @rfon of those distributions may be deemed a
tax return of capital to our stockholders.

We operate to qualify to be taxed as a RIC undeQbde. Generally, a RIC is entitled to deductd#inids it pays to its shareholders from
its income to determine “taxable income.” Taxalleoime includes our taxable interest, dividend a&edificome, as well as taxable net capital
gains. Taxable income generally differs from nebime for financial reporting purposes due to terapoand permanent differences in the
recognition of income and expenses, and generatljides net unrealized appreciation or depreciaisrgains or losses are not included in
taxable income until they are realized. In additigains realized for financial reporting purposesyrdiffer from gains included in taxable
income as a result of our election to recognizegasing installment sale treatment, which generabults in the deferment of gains for tax
purposes until notes or other amounts, includinguamts held in escrow, received as consideratiom fiftte sale of investments are collected in
cash.
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Taxable income includes non-cash income, such asges in accrued and reinvested interest and diggjevhich includes contractual
payment-in-kind interest, and the amortizationistdunts and fees. Cash collections of income tiagulrom contractual PIK interest or the
amortization of discounts and fees generally ocgan the repayment of the loans or debt secuttigsinclude such items. Non-cash taxable
income is reduced by non-cash expenses, suchleetlwsses and depreciation and amortization esg@e

We have distributed and currently intend to distigbsufficient dividends to eliminate taxable in@re are subject to a nondeductible
federal excise tax if we do not distribute at 138 of our capital gain net income for each orex yeeriod ending on October 31. At
December 31, 2007 we recorded a provision for exteig of approximately $139,000 on income and ehgiins of approximately $4.3 millii
to be distributed in 2008. The maximum amount afess taxable income that may be carried over &iriblition in the next year under the
Code is the total amount of dividends paid in @ieofving year, subject to certain declaration aagirpent guidelines.

The table below shows the detail of our distribugidor the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006:

December 31, December 31,
2007 2006
Ordinary income $1.2C 100.(% $0.97 80.£%
Accumulated earnings and prof — — 0.0¢ 7.5%
Return of capita — — 0.14 11.7%
Total $1.2C 100.(% 1.2C 100.(%

On February 7, 2008, the Board of Directors dedaréividend of $0.30 per share to shareholdersaird as of February 15, 2008 and
payable on March 17, 2008.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of consolidated financial stateméntonformity with U.S. GAAP requires managententake estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts etsssd liabilities, and disclosure of contingesgets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements, and revenueggpenses during the period reported. On an ondmasgs, our management evaluates its
estimates and assumptions, which are based omib#texperience and on various other assumptioasvte believe to be reasonable unde
circumstances. Actual results could differ fromsb@stimates. Changes in our estimates and assmsiptiuld materially impact our results of
operations and financial condition.

Valuation of Portfolio Investments.The most significant estimate inherent in the prapion of our consolidated financial statements is
the valuation of investments and the related ansohtinrealized appreciation and depreciation wéstments recorded.

As a business development company, we invest pitymarilliquid securities, including debt and etytrelated securities of private
companies. Our investments are generally subjesbitee restrictions on resale and generally havestablished trading market. Because o
type of investments that we make and the natuoeinbusiness, our valuation process requires aysis@f various factors. Our valuation
methodology includes the examination of, amongathiags, the underlying investment performanaafiicial condition and market changing
events that impact valuation.

At December 31, 2007, approximately 98% of ourltassets represented investments in portfolio caonegeof which greater than 99%
are valued at fair value by the Board of DirectMalue, as defined in Section 2(a) (41) of the 1846 is (i) the market price for those
securities for which a market quotation is readiailable and (ii) for all other securities andetssfair value is as determined in good faith by
the Board of Directors. Since there is typicallyreadily available market value for the investmeéntsur portfolio, we
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value substantially all of our investments at faitue as determined in good faith by our board ymmsto a valuation policy and a consistent
valuation process. Due to the inherent uncertamtjetermining the fair value of investments thatat have a readily available market value,
the fair value of our investments determined indytath by our board may differ significantly frotihe value that would have been used had a
ready market existed for such investments, andlifferences could be material.

There is no single standard for determining falugan good faith. As a result, determining faituerequires that judgment be applied to
the specific facts and circumstances of each datiiovestment. Unlike banks, we are not permitiegrovide a general reserve for anticipated
loan losses. Instead, we must determine the fhievaf each individual investment on a quarterlgisawe will record unrealized depreciation
on investments when we believe that an investmastdecreased in value, including where collectioaloan or realization of an equity
security is doubtful. Conversely, where appropriate will record unrealized appreciation if we gk that the underlying portfolio company
has appreciated in value and, therefore, thatrougstment has also appreciated in value.

As a business development company, we invest pitymarilliquid securities including debt and equitelated securities of private
companies. Our investments are generally subjesbitoe restrictions on resale and generally havestablished trading market. Because o
type of investments that we make and the natuoeinbusiness, our valuation process requires aysis@f various factors. Our valuation
methodology includes the examination of, amongathiags, the underlying investment performanaafiicial condition and market changing
events that impact valuation.

With respect to private debt and equity securigg@sh investment is valued using industry valuatienchmarks, and, where appropriate,
the value is assigned a discount reflecting theuill nature of the investment, and our minoritgnscontrol position. When a qualifying
external event such as a significant purchasedraios), public offering, or subsequent debt or ggsale occurs, the pricing indicated by the
external event will be used to corroborate ourgtevdebt or equity valuation. We periodically revighe valuation of our portfolio companies
that have not been involved in a qualifying extémeent to determine if the enterprise value ofgibefolio company may have increased or
decreased since the last valuation measurementWatenay consider, but are not limited to, indusijuation methods such as price to
enterprise value or price to equity ratios, dis¢edrcash flow, valuation comparisons to comparphlgic companies or other industry
benchmarks in our evaluation of the fair value f imvestment. Securities that are traded in trer-tlvecounter market or on a stock excha
will be valued at the prevailing bid price on theuation date.

Income Recognition Interest income is recorded on the accrual kesisis recognized as earned in accordance witbahtactual term
of the loan agreement to the extent that such ate@re expected to be collected. Original Issuedist, (“OID"), initially represents the
value of detachable equity warrants obtained irjuartion with the acquisition of debt securitieglas accreted into interest income over the
term of the loan as a yield enhancement. Whenralbeaomes 90 days or more past due, or if managesttesrwise does not expect the
portfolio company to be able to service its defat ather obligations, we will, as a general majpace the loan on non-accrual status and ceas
recognizing interest income on that loan untilpalhcipal has been paid. However, we may make eiarepto this policy if the investment has
sufficient collateral value and is in the proceksallection. There were no loans on non-accruatiust as of December 31, 2007, and as of
December 31, 2006, we had one loan on non-acdatalsswith a fair value of approximately $3.8 nailii

Paid-In-Kind and End of Term Income Contractual paid-in-kind (“PIK") interest, whichpeesents contractually deferred interest added
to the loan balance that is generally due at tlieaéithe loan term, is generally recorded on therwad basis to the extent such amounts are
expected to be collected. We will generally ceaseuang PIK interest if there is insufficient valteesupport the accrual or we do not expect
the portfolio company to be able to pay all priredipnd interest due. In addition, we may also ligled to an end-of-term payment that we
amortize into income over the life of the loan.Maintain our status as a RIC, PIK and
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end-of-term income must be paid out to stockholdetee form of dividends even though we have regtopllected the cash. Amounts
necessary to pay these dividends may come frontedeicash or the liquidation of certain investnsefor the year ended December 31, 2
approximately $381,000 in PIK income was recordétere was no PIK income recorded in prior periods.

Fee Income. Fee income, generally collected in advance, iredudan commitment and facility fees for due ditige and structuring, as
well as fees for transaction services and manageseevices rendered by us to portfolio companiesaher third parties. Loan and
commitment fees are amortized into income overctirdractual life of the loan. Management fees a&megally recognized as income when the
services are rendered. Loan origination fees grtadaed and then amortized into interest incomimg the effective interest rate method. In
certain loan arrangements, warrants or other edniigyests are received from the borrower as afditiorigination fees.

Stock-Based CompensationWe have issued and may, from time to time, isslgitianal stock options to employees under our 2004
Equity Incentive Plan. We follow Statement of Fiomh Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 20&gre-Based Paymer(t6AS 123R"),
to account for stock options granted. Under FASR,2®mpensation expense associated with stock-lzasepensation is measured at the
grant date based on the fair value of the awardsrecognized.

Federal Income TaxesWe intend to operate so as to qualify to be taased RIC under Subchapter M of the Code and, s suill not
be subject to federal income tax on the portionwftaxable income and gains distributed to stolddrs. To qualify as a RIC, we are required
to distribute at least 90% of our investment conypaxable income, as defined by the Code. We asgstuto a non-deductible federal excise
tax if we do not distribute at least 98% of ouralbe income and 98% of our capital gain net incéoneach 1 year period ending on October
31. At December 31, 2007 we recorded a liabilityercise tax of approximately $139,000 on income eapital gains of approximately $4.3
million to be distributed in 2008.

Because federal income tax regulations differ famoounting principles generally accepted in thetéthStates, distributions in
accordance with tax regulations may differ from ingestment income and realized gains recognize@irfancial reporting purposes.
Differences may be permanent or temporary. Permatiffarences are reclassified among capital actoumthe financial statement to reflect
their tax character. Temporary differences arisemtertain items of income, expense, gain or lossecognized at some time in the future.
Differences in classification may also result frime treatment of short-term gains as ordinary iredon tax purposes.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation48 (“FIN 48”), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxesn interpretation ¢
FASB Statement No. 109, which clarifies the accmgntor uncertainty in income taxes recognizednreaterprise’s financial statements in
accordance with FASB Statement No. 1A8¢counting for Income Taxe&IN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold andsmeanent attribute
for the financial statement recognition and measerg of a tax position taken or expected to bertake tax return. FIN 48 also provides
guidance on derecognition, classification, inteegst penalties, accounting in interim periods, Idsare, and transition. We adopted the
provisions of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007. The immatation of FIN 48 did not result in any unrecoguizax benefits in the accompanying
financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement anEial Accounting Standards No. 1%&ir Value Measuremen(8FAS 157”). This
standard clarifies the definition of fair value farancial reporting, establishes a framework f@asuring fair value and requires additional
disclosures about the use of fair value measuresmBAS 157 is effective for financial statemensued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007 and interim periods within thfiseal years. As of December 31, 2007, the Comgsueyaluating th
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impact of FAS 157 on its financial position andules of operations but does not believe the adoptioFAS 157 will impact the amounts
reported in the financial statements. However, teaithl disclosures will be required about the ipused to develop the measurements of fair
value and the effect of certain of the measuremrptsrted in the statement of operations for afiperiod.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. T3 Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Fingl Liabilities (“FAS 159”).
Among other requirements, FAS 159 permits entitleshoose to measure many financial instrumentscartdin other items at fair value. FAS
159 is effective for the first fiscal year that begafter November 15, 2007. The Company is culyrevaluating the impact of FAS 159 on its
financial position and results of operations.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MakRisk

We are subject to financial market risks, includafgnges in interest rates. As of December 31, 28@troximately 50% of our portfolio
loans were at fixed rates and 50% of our loans w&ew@riable rates. Over time additional investraenay be at variable rates. We may, in the
future, hedge against interest rate fluctuationsdigig standard hedging instruments such as fytapt®ns, and forward contracts. While
hedging activities may insulate us against changegerest rates, they may also limit our abitibyparticipate in the benefits of lower interest
rates with respect to our borrowed funds and higiterest rates with respect to our portfolio oféatments. Interest rates on our borrowings
are based primarily on LIBOR. Borrowings under 8&A program are fixed at the ten-year treasuryyeiarch and September for
borrowings of the preceding six months. At DecenBir2007, the borrowing rate under the Creditlfgavas LIBOR plus a spread of 1.20%
and the borrowing rate under the SBA facility fppeoximately $12.0 million of fixed rate borrowingas approximately 5.5% and $43.1
million of borrowings were based on a rate of LIBPRs a spread of 0.30%. In addition, the SBA chargn annual fee of 0.906%.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
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MANAGEMENT’S ANNUAL REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER  FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of Hercules Technology Growth Clapita (the “Company”) is responsible for estabiigy and maintaining adequate
internal control over financial reporting and foetassessment of the effectiveness of internat@omter financial reporting. As defined by the
SEC, internal control over financial reporting ipracess designed under the supervision of the @ayip principal executive and principal
financial and accounting officer, and effected lhy Company’s Board of Directors, management anerqtarsonnel, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financiglaging and the preparation of financial statemémtsccordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

The Company’s internal control over financial retpay is supported by written policies and procedutbat (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detiljrately and fairly reflect the transactions disghositions of the Company’s assets;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transadienecorded as necessary to permit preparatifinasfcial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, andrénagipts and expenditures of the Company are beade only in accordance with
authorizations of the Company’s management andtdirg and (3) provide reasonable assurance reggpdevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of@menpany’s assets that could have a material efiethe financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or détisstatements. Projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agjext to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

Management of the Company conducted an assessitbet effectiveness of the Compasyhternal control over financial reporting a:
December 31, 2007 based on criteria establishédémal Control—Integrated Framework issued byGoenmittee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“the Ca8&@mework”). Based on this assessment, managdmsrtoncluded that the
Company'’s internal control over financial reportings effective as of December 31, 2007.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidatednsates of assets and liabilities of Hercules TeobgwIGrowth Capital, Inc.,
including the consolidated schedules of investmerg®f December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the retatesblidated statements of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for eacledhtbe years in the period ended December 31, Z0@5e financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Oupaasibility is to express an opinion on these friahstatements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with audgiagdards of the Public Company Accounting Ovétdgpard (United States). Thc
standards require that we plan and perform thet amdibtain reasonable assurance about whethdindoecial statements and financial
highlights are free of material misstatement. Aditalso includes examining, on a test basis, ewidesupporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements and financial highlgglatssessing the accounting principles used andisant estimates made by management, and
evaluating the overall financial statement pred@raOur procedures included correspondence veitth gortfolio company. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opini

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeaferred to above present fairly, in all materégpects, the consolidated financial
position of Hercules Technology Growth Capital,.latDecember 31, 2007 and 2006, the consolidasdts of its operations, the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for each ofttreetyears in the period ended December 31, 26@&anformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), Hercules
Technology Growth Capital, Inc.’s internal contovier financial reporting as of December 31, 20@&€d on criteria established in Internal
Control-Integrated Framework issued by the CommitteSponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Caogaion and our report dated
March 11, 2008 expressed an unqualified opiniorethre

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

San Francisco, California
March 11, 2008
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc.

We have audited Hercules Technology Growth Cagital,s internal control over financial reporting af December 31, 2007, based on
criteria established in Internal Control—Integralgdmework issued by the Committee of Sponsorirga@irations of the Treadway
Commission (the COSO criteria). Hercules Technol@ggwth Capital, Inc.’s management is responsibtenfaintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting, and for its assment of the effectiveness of internal control dugaincial reporting included in the
accompanying Management’s Annual Report on Inte@aadtrol over Financial Reporting. Our respondipils to express an opinion on the
company'’s internal control over financial reportingsed on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedgdof the Public Company Accounting Oversightq&@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amidbtain reasonable assurance about whethetiefenternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe©tsr audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etésting and evaluating the design and operatifeg®@feness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre® considered necessary in the circumstancesdliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablezassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company’s internal control over financial repogiincludes those policies and procedures thagi€ithin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabturance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢t@isstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periodssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Hercules Technology Growth Capitat. maintained, in all material respects, effezinternal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on theCCO#eria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
consolidated statements of assets and liabilities)ding the consolidated schedules of investmehtdercules Technology Growth Capital,
Inc. as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and theetktaonsolidated statements of operations, changes assets, and cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 37, @DHercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. aud report dated March 11, 2008
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

San Francisco, California
March 11, 2008
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(in thousands, except per share data)

December 31,

2007 2006
Assets
Cash and cash equivalel $ 7,85¢ $ 16,40«
Investments, at fair valu
Non-affiliate investments (cost of $513,106 and $276,9dspectively 525,72! 283,23:
Affiliate investments (cost of $6,344 and $0, respely) 4,247 —
Total investments (cost of $519,450 and $279,94peetively) 529,97. 283,23:
Deferred loan origination reveni (6,593 (3,45))
Interest receivabl 6,387 2,907
Other asset 4,321 2,04¢
Total asset 541,94! 301,14:
Liabilities
Accounts payabl 18C 54C
Accrued liabilities 6,77¢ 4,18¢
Shor-term credit facility 79,20( 41,00(
Long-term SBA Debenture 55,05( —
Total liabilities 141,20¢ 45,72¢
Net assets $400,73' $255,41:
Net assets consist 0
Common Stock, par valt $ 33 $ 22
Capital in excess of par vali 393,53( 257,23t
Deferred stock compensati (78) —
Unrealized appreciation on investme 10,12¢ 2,861
Accumulated realized gains on investme 81¢ (1,972)
Distributions in excess of investment inco (3,696) (2,739
Total net assets $400,73' $255,41:
Shares of common stock issued and outstanding ($00par value, 60,000 authorized 32,541 21,927
Net asset value per shar $ 1231 § 11.6¢

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Portfolio Company
Acceleron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.940/69*

Acceleron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.4E
Total Acceleron Pharmaceuticals, |

Aveo Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (3.06%)

Total Aveo Pharmaceuticals, Ir

Elixir Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (3.58‘%‘?

Total Elixir Pharmaceuticals, In

EpiCept Corporation (1.77%f)

Total EpiCept Corporatio

Horizon Therapeutics, Inc. (0.30%)

Total Horizon Therapeutics, In

Inotek Pharmaceuticals Corp. (0.37
Total Inotek Pharmaceuticals Co

Memory Pharmaceticals Corp. (3.48%?)

Total Memory Pharmaceticals Co

Merrimack Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.37@9)

Merrimack Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.70
Total Merrimack Pharmaceuticals, It

Neosil, Inc. (1.53%

Total Neosil, Inc

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Drug Discovery

Drug Discovery

Drug Discovery

Drug Discovery

Drug Discovery

Drug Discovery

Drug Discovery

Drug Discovery

Drug Discovery

Type of Investment(1)(®)

Senior Debt
Matures June 2009
Interest rate 10.25¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures September 2009
Interest rate 10.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures June 2010
Interest rate Prime + 2.45
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures August 2009
Interest rate 11.70¢
Common Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures April 2011
Interest rate 8.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures February 2011
Interest rate 11.45¢
Common Stock Warran

Convertible Senior Debt
Matures October 2008
Interest rate 11.15¢

Preferred Stock Warran

Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures May 2010
Interest rate 10.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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Principal
Amount Cost® value ®
$ 3,237 $3,18. $ 3,18/
69 472
35 10¢
1,24 1,80¢
4,531 5,56¢
$ 12,07¢ 11,98 11,98¢
144 204
46 74
12,17: 12,26
$ 13,997 13,83¢  13,83¢
217 51C
14,05! 14,34
$ 7,307 6,87¢ 6,87¢
423 21%
7,301 7,092
$ 12,00 1,02: 1,022
17¢ 17¢
1,201 1,201
1,50( 1,50(
1,50( 1,50C
$ 15,000 13,60¢ 13,60¢
1,751 341
15,35¢  13,94¢
$ 1,02¢ 994 994
15E 50z
2,00( 2,787
3,14¢ 4,28:
$ 6,000 5,93¢ 5,93¢
83 17¢
6,01¢ 6,11:
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Portfolio Company
Paratek Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.64%)

Paratek Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.1¢
Total Paratek Pharmaceuticals, |

Portola Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (3.80‘%)

Total Portola Pharmaceuticals, Ii

Sirtris Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (2.46‘%)

Sirtris Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.19'
Total Sirtris Pharmaceuticals, Ir
Total Drug Discovery (23.78%)

E-band Communications, Inc. (0.50@@)

Total E-Band Communications, In

IKANO Communications, Inc. (5.09%‘})

Total IKANO Communications, Inc

Ping Identity Corporation (0.409%f)

Total Ping Identity Corporatio
Purcell Systems, Inc. (2.33%)

Total Purcell Systems, In

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Drug Discovery

Drug Discovery

Drug Discovery

Communications &

Networking

Communications &

Networking

Communications &

Networking

Communications &

Networking

Type of Investment® (6)

Senior Debt
Matures June 2008
Interest rate 11.10¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures September 2010
Interest rate Prime + 1.75
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures April 2011
Interest rate 10.60¢
Common Stock Warran
Common Stocl

Preferred Stock

Senior Debt
Matures March 2011
Interest rate 11.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures June 2009
Interest rate 11.50¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures June 2009
Interest rate Prime + 3.50
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures June 2008
Interest rate Prime + 2.00
Preferred Stock Warran

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

69

Principal
Amount Cost® value ®
$ 2581 2,56¢ 2,56¢
137 —
55C 55(
3,25¢ 3,11¢
$ 15,000 14,89« 14,89«
152 351
15,04¢ 15,24t
$ 907¢ 9,020 9,02
89 81¢
50C 77€
9,61( 10,61¢
93,19¢ 95,29
2,00( 2,00(
2,00 2,00¢
$ 19,98: 19,98 19,98:
45 162
72 25€
20,10: 20,40:
$ 1,63C 1,60¢ 1,60¢
52 1C
1,66(  1,61¢
$ 2,22¢  3,12¢ 3,12¢
$ 7,00 6,00C 6,00(
122 19¢
9,24¢ 9,32¢
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Portfolio Company

Rivulet Communications, Inc. (0.83‘%‘?

Rivulet Communications, Inc. (0.06¢

Total Rivulet Communications, In

Seven Networks, Inc. (2.890/64)

Total Seven Networks, In

Simpler Networks Corp. (1.01%9

Simpler Networks Corp. (0.009
Total Simpler Networks Corj

Stoke, Inc. (0.57%)

Total Stoke, Inc

Tectura Corporation (5.26%]

Total Tectura Corporatio
Teleflip, Inc. (0.25%)

Total Teleflip, Inc.
Wireless Channels, Inc. (3.02%)

Total Wireless Channels, In

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Industry Type of Investment® (6)
Communications & Senior Debt
Networking Matures September 2009

Interest rate 10.60¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Communications & Senior Debt
Networking Matures April 2010
Interest rate Prime + 3.75
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures April 2008
Interest rate Prime + 3.00
Preferred Stock Warran

Communications & Senior Debt
Networking Matures July 2009
Interest rate 11.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Communications & Senior Debt
Networking Matures August 2010
Interest rate 10.55¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Communications & Senior Debt
Networking Matures March 2012
Interest rate LIBOR + 6.15¢
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures March 2008
Interest rate LIBOR + 5.15¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Communications & Senior Debt
Networking Matures May 2010
Interest rate Prime + 2.75
Preferred Stock Warran

Communications & Senior Debt -Second Lien
Networking Matures April 2010
Interest rate 9.25¢
Senior Debt -Second Lien
Matures April 2010
Interest rate Prime + 4.25
Preferred Stock Warran

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal
Amount Cost® value ®
$ 3500 3,272 3,27
51 64
25C 25(
357: 3,58t
$ 941¢ 9,291 9,291
$ 2,000 2,00C 2,00¢
174 29€
11,46 11,587
$ 4,112  4,04¢ 4,04¢
16C —
50C —
4,70¢ 4,04¢
$ 2,25( 2,20¢ 2,20¢
53 79
2257  2,28:
$ 9,051 9,007 9,007
$ 12,000 12,00( 12,00(
51 82
21,05¢  21,09(
$ 1,00C 992 99z
11 9
1,00z 1,001
$ 11,94¢ 1,71¢ 1,71¢
$ 10,11¢ 10,11¢ 10,11¢
15E 241
11,99: 12,07¢
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Portfolio Company
Zayo Bandwith, Inc. (6.249%f)

Total Zayo Bandwith, Inc

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Communications

& Networking

Total Communications & Networking (28.45%)

Atrenta, Inc. (0.98%§4)

Atrenta, Inc. (0.06%
Total Atrenta, Inc

Blurb, Inc. (0.63%)

Total Blurb, Inc.

Bullhorn, Inc. (0.25%§%

Total Bullhorn, Inc.
Cittio, Inc. (0.25%)

Total Cittio, Inc.

Compete, Inc. (0.63%§)

Total Compete, Inc

Forescout Technologies, Inc. (0.64‘98)

Total Forescout Technologies, It

GameLogic, Inc. (0.74%§)

Total GameLogic, Inc

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Type of Investment(®) ©)

Senior Debt -Second Lien
Matures April 2013
Interest rate Prime + 3.50

Senior Debt
Matures June 2009
Interest rate 11.50¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures December 2009
Interest rate 9.55¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures March 2010
Interest rate Prime + 3.75
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures April 2010
Interest rate 11.00¢

Senior Debt
Matures March 2009
Interest rate Prime + 3.50
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures August 2009
Interest rate 11.15¢
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures August 2007
Interest rate Prime + 1.49
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures December 2009
Interest rate Prime + 4.125
Preferred Stock Warran
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Principal
Amount Cost@ value ®)
$ 25,000 25,000 25,00(
25,000  25,00(
114,06: 114,01
$ 3,68( 3,63¢ 3,63¢
10z 22C
34 72
25C 25C
4,02¢ 4,181
$ 2,50C 2,48 2,48
25 43
2,507 2,52¢
$ 1,000  95¢ 95¢
43 41
1,00z 1,00
$ 1,00( 1,00( 1,00(
1,00 1,00(
$  2,40¢ 2,38¢ 2,38¢
62 13€
2,446 2,52
$  1,99¢ 1,97(C 1,97(C
$ 50C 50C 50C
58 7€
2,52¢ 2,54¢
$ 3,00( 2,88 2,881
92 91
2,98( 2,97¢
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Portfolio Company
Gomez, Inc. (0.15%f")

Total Gomez, Inc

HighRoads, Inc. (0.01%§)
Total HighRoads, Inc
Intelliden, Inc. (0.60%)

Total Intelliden, Inc

Oatsystems, Inc. (1.08%‘3)

Total Oatsystems, In

Proficiency, Inc. (0.38%f)(©)

Proficiency, Inc. (0.19%
Total Proficiency, Inc

PSS Systems, Inc. (0.89‘%3

Total PSS Systems, In

Savvion, Inc. (1.62%§4)

Total Savvion, Inc

Sportvision, Inc. (0.01%
Total Sportvision, Inc

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Type of Investment® 6)

Senior Debt
Matures December 2007
Interest rate 12.25¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures February 2010
Interest rate 13.20¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures September 2009
Interest rate 11.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures July 2008
Interest rate 12.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures March 2010
Interest rate 10.74¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures March 2009
Interest rate Prime + 3.45
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures March 2008
Interest rate Prime + 2.00
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures March 2008
Interest rate Prime + 3.45
Preferred Stock Warran

Preferred Stock Warran

72

Principal
Amount  Cost®  value ©®)
$ 98 98 98
35 51z
138 611
44 _58
44 58
$  2,36( 2,34¢ 2,34¢
18 60
2,367 2,40¢
$ 4,37¢ 4,33¢ 4,33¢
67 4
4,40t 4,34(
$ 1,50 1,497 1,497
96 —
2,75( 75(
4,34 2,247
$ 3,50 3,46: 3,46%
51 86
3,561« 3,54¢
$ 1,26¢ 1,26¢ 1,26¢
$ 3,00C 3,00( 3,00(
$ 1,98 1,98% 1,98¢
52 244
6,30¢ 6,49¢
39 5C
39 5C
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Portfolio Company
Talisma Corp. (0.11%f"
Total Talisma Corp

WildTangent, Inc. (0.50%")

Total WildTangent, Inc
Total Software (9.72%)

Agami Systems, Inc. (1.30%9

Total Agami Systems, In

Luminus Devices, Inc. (2.95%%)

Total Luminus Devices, Int

Maxvision Holding, LLC. (2.87%§%

Total Maxvision Holding, LLC
NetEffect, Inc. (0.61%

Total NetEffect, Inc
Shocking Technologies, Inc. (0.02%)

Total Shocking Technologies, Ir

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Software

Software

Electronics &
Computer
Hardware

Electronics &
Computer
Hardware

Electronics &
Computer
Hardware

Electronics &
Computer
Hardware

Electronics &
Computer
Hardware

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Type of Investment® (6)

Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures March 2011
Interest rate 9.65¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures August 2009
Interest rate 11.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures August 2009
Interest rate 12.50¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures May 2012
Interest rate Prime + 5.50
Senior Debt
Matures May 2012
Interest rate Prime + 2.25
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures September 2012
Interest rate Prime +2.25

Senior Debt
Matures May 2010
Interest rate 11.95¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Preferred Stock Warran

73

Principal
Amount Cost® value ®
49 44¢
49 44c¢
$ 2,000 1,76¢ 1,76¢€
23€ 23¢
2,00¢ 2,004
39,68¢  38,96!
$ 5,10: 5,05¢€ 5,05¢
86 137
5,141 5,19:
$ 15,11 11,31¢ 11,31¢
18z 112
84 61
334 334
11,91¢ 11,82¢
$ 5,01z 5,01z 5,01z
$ 5,500 5,00( 5,00(¢
$ 97z 1,47: 1,47%
11,48¢ 11,48«
$ 2,431 2,39¢ 2,39¢
44 5C
2,44( 2,44¢
63 63
63 63
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Portfolio Company
SiCortex, Inc. (2.52%)

Total SiCortex, Inc

Spatial Photonics, Inc. (0.930}6‘?

Spatial Photonics, Inc. (0.129
Total Spatial Photonics In

VeriWave, Inc. (1.35%)

Total VeriWave, Inc
ViDeOnline Communications, Inc. (0.04%‘)

Total ViDeOnline Communications, In
Total Electronics & Computer Hardware (12.71%)

Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (2.48‘%)

Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.25
Total Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, i

Panacos Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (4.8@)0)

Panacos Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.0
Total Panacos Pharmaceuticals,

Quatrx Pharmaceuticals Company (3.6(5%)

Quatrx Pharmaceuticals Company (0.1¢
Total Quatrx Pharmaceuticals Compz
Total Specialty Pharmaceuticals (11.40%

Industry
Electronics &

Computer
Hardware

Electronics &
Computer
Hardware

Electronics &
Computer
Hardware

Electronics &
Computer
Hardware

Specialty
Pharmaceuticals

Specialty
Pharmaceuticals

Specialty
Pharmaceuticals

Type of Investment® 6)

Principal
Amount Cost®

value ®

Senior Debt

Matures December 2010

Interest rate 10.95¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures May 2011
Interest rate 10.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures May 2010
Interest rate 10.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures August 2010

Interest rate Prime + 2.50

Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures January 2011
Interest rate 11.20¢
Common Stock Warran
Common Stocl

Senior Debt
Matures January 2010

Interest rate Prime + 3.00

Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

74

10,00¢ 9,861 9,861
164 23C

10,02¢  10,09:

3,751  3,62: 3,62%

13C 12¢
50C 50(
4,25% 4,24¢

4,25C  5,34( 5,34(

54 85
5,394 5,42¢
29¢ 17¢
29¢€ 17¢

51,017 _ 50,95:

9,73t 9,68: 9,682
69 24z

1,00( 1,00(

10,75: 10,92t

20,000 19,27C 19,27(
87¢ 137
41C 15¢

20,55¢  19,56¢

14,32¢ 14,21« 14,21:

22( 19¢
75C 75(C
15,18¢ 15,15

46,49:  45,64¢
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Portfolio Company
BabyUniverse, Inc. (0.05%§)

Total BabyUniverse, Inc

Market Force Information, Inc. (0.34‘%‘)

Market Force Information, Inc. (0.129
Total Market Force Information, In

Wageworks, Inc. (0.12%%)

Wageworks, Inc. (0.05%
Total Wageworks, Inc
Total Consumer & Business Products (0.70%)

Ageia Technologies, Inc. (1.25%‘)

Ageia Technologies, Inc. (0.00¢
Total Ageia Technologie

Custom One Design, Inc. (0.26%)

Total Custom One Design, In

iWatt Inc. (1.19%)f%

Total iWatt Inc.

Industry
Consumer &

Business
Products

Consumer &
Business
Products

Consumer &
Business
Products

Semiconductors

Semiconductors

Semiconductors

Type of Investment® 6)

Common Stocl

Senior Debt
Matures May 2009
Interest rate 10.45¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures August 2008
Interest rate 10.25¢
Convertible Deb
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures September 2010
Interest rate 11.50¢
Common Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures September 2009
Interest rate Prime + 2.75
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures September 2007
Interest rate Prime + 1.75
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

75

Principal
Amount

Cost®@ value ®

1,294

5,04

1,00

1,451

3,23¢

267 21¢
267 21¢
1,284 1,28¢
24 92
50C 50(
1,801 1,87¢
252 51
25C 20¢
50z 72z
2,57¢ 2,81
4,90 4,904
124 124
99 —
50C —
5,62 5,02¢
984 984
18 43
1,002 1,027

1,382 1,382

3,23¢ 3,23¢
46 10C
51 51
4,714 4,76¢
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Portfolio Company
NEXX Systems, Inc. (3.26%*)

Total NEXX Systems, Inc

Quartics, Inc. (0.09%f)

Total Quartics, Inc
Solarflare Communications, Inc. (0.19%)

Solarflare Communications, Inc. (0.12'
Total Solarflare Communications, Ir
Total Semiconductors (6.36%)

Labopharm USA, Inc. (3.74%§)®)

Total Labopharm USA, Inc

Transcept Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (1.86%)

Transcept Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.1%
Total Transcept Pharmaceuticals, |
Total Drug Delivery (5.67%)

BARRX Medical, Inc. (0.19%
Total BARRX Medical, Inc

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Semiconductors

Semiconductors

Semiconductors

Drug Delivery

Drug Delivery

Therapeutic

Type of Investment® 6)

Senior Debt
Matures February 2010
Interest rate Prime + 2.75
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures December 2009
Interest rate Prime + 1.75
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures December 2009
Interest rate Prime + 3.75
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures August 2010
Interest rate 11.05¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures August 2010
Interest rate 11.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures July 2008
Interest rate 11.95¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures October 2009
Interest rate 10.69¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Preferred Stoc

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

76

Principal
Amount Cost@ value ®

$ 4557 4,43¢ 4,43¢

$ 5,000 5,00( 5,00(

$ 3,000 3,00( 3,00(¢

16& 62

12,60:  13,06:

$ 30C 254 254
53 114

307 36¢

$ 62E 558 562
83 194

50C 50(

1,13 1,24i

25,39( _ 25,50:

$ 15,000 14,547 14,54
45¢ 454
15,00¢  15,00:

$ 6,99¢ 6,94« 6,94+

36 107

51 1,774

50C 50(
7,53( 7,724
22,53¢ 22,72t
1,50( 75¢
1,50( 75¢
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Portfolio Company
EKOS Corporation (1.28%)

Total EKOS Corporatio

Gynesonics, Inc. (0.01%‘3)
Gynesonics, Inc. (0.06%
Total Gynesonics, In¢

Novasys Medical, Inc. (1.65%4)

Total Novasys Medical, Int

Power Medical Interventions, Inc. (0.02'
Total Power Medical Interventions, Ir
Total Therapeutic (3.21%)

Invoke Solutions, Inc. (0.56%9)

Total Invoke Solutions, In¢
Prism Education Group Inc. (0.51%)

Total Prism Education Group In

RazorGator Interactive Group, Inc. (1.17‘9’3)

RazorGator Interactive Group, Inc. (1.23
Total RazorGator Interactive Group, It

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Therapeutic

Therapeutic

Therapeutic

Therapeutic

Internet
Consumer
& Business
Services

Internet
Consumer
& Business
Services

Internet
Consumer
& Business
Services

Type of Investment® (6)

Senior Debt
Matures November 2010
Interest rate Prime + 2.00
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran

Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures January 2010
Interest rate 9.70¢

Common Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures December 2008
Interest rate 11.25¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures December 2010
Interest rate 11.25¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures January 2008
Interest rate 9.95¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

77

Principal
Amount Cost@ value ®
5,00( 4,707 4,707
17¢ 282
158 15(
5,03t 5,13¢
18 4C
25C 25(
26¢ 29C
6,60¢ 6,60¢ 6,60¢
6,60¢ 6,60¢
21 58
21 58
13,43 12,85
2,181 2,15t 2,15¢
56 73
11 1C
2,222 2,23¢
2,00( 1,96¢ 1,96¢
43 66
2,007 2,03(
1,13¢ 1,11¢ 1,11¢
13 3,202
28 362
1,00( 4,93t
2,16( 9,61¢
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

Portfolio Company
Serious USA, Inc. (0.75%)

Total Serious USA, Inc
Total Internet Consumer & Business Services (4.22%)

Lilliputian Systems, Inc. (1.75%f)

Total Lilliputian Systems, Inc
Total Energy (1.75%)

Active Response Group, Inc. (2.50%)

Total Active Response Group, Ir
Buzznet, Inc. (0.25%)

Buzznet, Inc. (0.06%
Total Buzznet, Inc

hi5 Networks, Inc. (1.00%)

Total hi5 Networks, Inc
Jab Wireless, Inc. (0.78%)

Total Jab Wireless, Ini

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Industry Type of Investment® (6)

Internet Consumer &  Senior Debt
Business Services Matures February 2011
Interest rate Prime + 3.00
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures July 2008
Interest rate Prime + 2.00
Preferred Stock Warran

Energy Senior Debt
Matures March 2010
Interest rate 9.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Information Services  Senior Debt
Matures March 2012
Interest rate LIBOR + 6.55¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Common Stock Warran

Information Services  Senior Debt
Matures March 2010
Interest rate 10.25¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Information Services  Senior Debt
Matures March 2011
Interest rate Prime + 2.5
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures June 2011
Interest rate 7.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Information Services  Senior Debt
Matures March 201
Interest rate 10.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

78

Principal
Amount Cost®@ value ®)
$ 2,45 2,37 2,37(C
$ 654 654 654
93 5
3,11¢ 3,02¢
9,507 16,91¢
$ 6,95¢ 6,931 6,931
48 85
6,97¢ 7,01¢
6,97¢ 7,01¢
$ 10,00C 9,88t 9,88t
92 83
46 6C
10,02¢ 10,02¢
$ 914 90¢ 90¢
9 86
25C 25C
1,167 1,24¢
$ 3,000 2,78¢ 2,78¢
1,00(¢ 1,00
213 214
4,00z 4,00:
$ 3,097 2,83¢ 2,83¢
265 26¢€
3,09¢ 3,09¢
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Portfolio Company
Solutionary, Inc. (1.78%)

Solutionary, Inc. (0.06%
Total Solutionary, Inc

The Generation Networks, Inc. (4.12%)

The Generation Networks, Inc. (0.12
Total The Generation Networks, Ir

Wallop Technologies, Inc. (0.06%)

Total Wallop Technologies, In

Zeta Interactive Corporation (3.74%}

Zeta Interactive Corporation (0.12¢
Total Zeta Interactive Corporatic
Total Information Services (14.59%)

Novadaq Technologies, Inc. (0.32'
Total Novadaqg Technologies, Ir

Optiscan Biomedical, Corp. (0.08%‘)

Optiscan Biomedical, Corp. (0.18¢
Total Optiscan Biomedical, Cor
Total Diagnostic (0.58%)

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Industry

Information Services

Information Services

Information Services

Information Services

Diagnostic

Diagnostic

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Type of Investment® (6)

Senior Debt
Matures June 2010
Interest rate LIBOR + 5.50¢
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures June 2010
Interest rate LIBOR + 5.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures March 2012
Interest rate Prime + 4.50
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures March 2010
Interest rate 10.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures November 2011
Interest rate Prime +2.00
Senior Debt
Matures November 2011
Interest rate Prime +3.00
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Common Stocl

Senior Debt
Matures March 2008
Interest rate 15.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

79

Principal
Amount Cost®@ value ®)
$ 5,52¢ 5,454 5,45¢
$ 1,50t 1,50t 1,50¢
94 15C
2 4
25C 25(
7,30¢ 7,36¢
$ 16,500 16,50( 16,50(
50C 50C
17,00( 17,00(
$ 223 21¢ 21¢
7 9
22t 22¢
$ 15,000 6,82¢ 6,82¢
8,00( 8,00(
172 171
50C 50(
15,50( 15,49¢
58,32( 58,46
1,62¢ 1,28¢
1,62¢ 1,28¢
$ 271 268 268
80 47
1,00( 72z
1,34¢ 1,032
2,96¢ 2,31¢
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

Portfolio Company
Guava Technologies, Inc. (1.77*%)

Total Guava Technologies, Ir
NuGEN Technologies, Inc. (0.53¢

NuGEN Technologies, Inc. (0.12¢
Total NUGEN Technologies, In
Total Biotechnology Tools (2.42%

Rubicon Technology Inc. (0.69%‘))

Total Rubicon Technology In
Total Advanced Specialty Materials & Chemicals (0.8%)

Crux Biomedical, Inc. (0.15%)

Crux Biomedical, Inc. (0.06%
Total Crux Biomedical, Inc

Diomed Holdings, Inc. (1.49%§

Total Diomed Holdings, Inc
Light Science Oncology, Inc. (2.50%)

Total Light Science Oncology, In
Total Surgical Devices (4.20%)

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Industry Type of Investment® 6)
Biotechnology Senior Debt
Tools Matures July 2009

Interest rate Prime + 3.25
Convertible Deb
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures December 2007
Interest rate Prime + 2.00
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran

Biotechnology Senior Debt
Tools Matures March 2010
Interest rate 11.70¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Advanced

Specialty

Materials &

Chemicals Preferred Stock Warran

Surgical Devices Senior Debt
Matures December 2010
Interest rate Prime + 3.375
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Surgical Devices Senior Debt
Matures July 2010
Interest rate Prime + 3.00
Common Stock Warran

Surgical Devices Senior Debt
Matures July 2011
Interest rate 11.20¢
Preferred Stock Warran

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

80

Principal
Amount Cost® value ®
$ 4,07¢ 4,79 4,79(
25C 25C
$ 2,59¢ 1,77¢ 1,77¢
10t 20C
68 93
6,99 7,111
$ 1,882 1,81¢ 1,81¢
45 25¢
33 32
50C 50C
2,39¢ 2,60%
9,38¢ 9,71«
82 2,76¢
82 2,76¢
82 2,76¢
$ 60C 56& 56¢
37 36
25C 25C
851 851
$ 6,000 5,962 5,96:
43 8
6,00t 5,97(
$ 10,00C 9,60% 9,60t
39¢ 394
10,00( 10,00(
16,85 16,82(
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Principal
Portfolio Company Industry Type of Investment(%) Amount Cost@  value ®
: oAt Media/Content/ ~ Senior Debt
R BT 17, (.5 /851 Info Matures December 2010
Interest rate Prime + 3.00 $ 3,941 3,89¢ 3,89¢
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures March 2008
Interest rate Prime + 1.25 $  2,00C 2,00( 2,00(
Preferred Stock Warran 60 294
Waterfront Media Inc. (0.25% Preferred Stoc 1,00( 1,00(
Total Waterfront Media Inc 6,95¢ 7,192
Total Media/Content/Info (1.79%) 6,95¢ 7,197
Total Investments (132.249 $519,45( $529,97.

* Value as a percent of net ass

(1) Preferred and common stock, warrants, and equigyests are generally r-income producing

(2) Gross unrealized appreciation, gross unrealizededétion, and net appreciation for federal incdenepurposes totaled $18,555, $8,033 and $10,88pectively

(3) Except for warrants in ten publicly traded ca@migs and common stock in four publicly traded canigs, all investments are restricted at Decembge2@7 and were valued at fair
value as determined in good faith by the Board ioé®ors. No unrestricted securities of the sarmeds are outstanding. The Company uses the Stahathrstrial Code for classifying
the industry grouping of its portfolio compani

(4) Debt and warrant investments of this portf@lampany have been pledged as collateral underrémitGacility. Citigroup has an equity particiatiright on loans collateralized under
the Credit Facility. The value of their particigatiright on unrealized gains in the related eqgimwestments was approximately $690,000 at Dece®be2007 and is included in
accrued liabilities and reduces the unrealized gaéngnized by the Company at December 31, 2

(5) Non-U.S. company or the compe’s principal place of business is outside the UnB&tes

(6) Affiliate investment that is defined under theestment Company Act of 1940 as companies in WRIEGC owns as least 5% but not more than 25%ef/thing securities of the
company. All other investments are less than 5%eala

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

81
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Portfolio Company

Acceleron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (1.740165)*Y

Acceleron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.44
Total Acceleron Pharmaceuticals, |

Aveo Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (5.88%)

Total Aveo Pharmaceuticals, Ir
Elixir Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (3.92%)

Total Elixir Pharmaceuticals, In
EpiCept Corporation (3.84%)

Total EpiCept Corporatio

Guava Technologies, Inc. (2.26*%)

Total Guava Technologies, Ir

Labopharm USA, Inc. (2.58%§))

Total Labopharm USA, Inc

Merrimack Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (2.61@9)

Total Merrimack Pharmaceuticals, It

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

December 31, 2006
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Biopharmaceuticals

Biopharmaceuticals

Biopharmaceuticals

Biopharmaceuticals

Biopharmaceuticals

Biopharmaceuticals

Biopharmaceuticals

Type of Investment(®)
Senior Debt
Matures June 2009 Interest rate 10.2
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures September 2009
Interest rate 10.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures June 2010
Interest rate Prime + 2.45
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures August 2009
Interest rate 11.70¢
Common Stock Warran

Senior Debt

Matures July 2009 Interest rate Prime + 3.2
Revolving Line of Credit

Matures December 2007

Interest rate Prime + 2.00
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures July 2008
Interest rate 11.95¢

Convertible Senior Debt
Matures October 2008
Interest rate 11.15¢

Preferred Stock Warran

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

82

Principal

Amount  Cost®  value ®)
$ 4,07C $ 398 $ 3,98¢
6¢S 417

35 34

1,00( 1,111

5,097 5,55(

$ 15,00( 14,84¢ 14,84¢
144 11t

4€ 44

15,03¢ 15,00¢

$ 10,00( 9,85¢ 9,85¢
75 73

75 73

10,00 10,004

$ 10,00( 9,31: 9,31:
79t 50¢

10,10° 9,82(

$ 5,26¢ 5,19¢ 5,19¢
$ 50C 50C 50C
10& 84

5,79¢ 5,77¢

$ 667F _ 659 _ 659¢
6,59¢ 6,59¢

$ 6,04z 5,96¢ 6,25¢
15E 40¢

6,12 6,66¢
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2006
(dollars in thousands)

Principal
Portfolio Company Industry Type of Investment(®) Amount Cost®@ value ®
: 4 Biopharmaceuticals Senior Debt
Paratek Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (2.62(/2:) Matures June 2008
Interest rate 11.10¢ $ 6,652 6,587 6,587
Preferred Stock Warran 137 111
Total Paratek Pharmaceuticals, | 6,72¢ 6,697
Portola Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (4.41%) Biopharmaceuticals Senior Debt
Matures September 2010
Interest rate Prime + 1.75 $ 11,25 11,14¢ 11,14¢
Preferred Stock Warran 114 107
Total Portola Pharmaceuticals, Ii 11,25¢ 11,25:
; 7 Biopharmaceuticals Senior Debt
Quatrx Pharmaceuticals Company (7.05 /5) Matures January 2010
Interest rate Prime + 3.00 $ 18,00( 17,83t 17,83t
Preferred Stock Warran 22C 18C
Total Quatrx Pharmaceuticals Compz 18,05¢ 18,01
- ) Biopharmaceuticals Senior Debt
Sirtris Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (3.91%) Matures April 2011
Interest rate 10.60¢ $ 10,00( 9,92¢ 9,92¢
Preferred Stock Warran 89 71
Total Sirtris Pharmaceuticals, Ir 10,01: 9,99t
] Biopharmaceuticals Senior Debt
TransOral Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (3.92(%) Matures October 2009
Interest rate 10.69¢ $ 10,00( 9,927 9,92
Preferred Stock Warran 3€ 28
Preferred Stock Warran 51 51
Total TransOral Pharmaceuticals, | 10,00¢ 10,00:
Total Biopharmaceuticals (45.18%) 114,82° 115,38«
on4) Software Senior Debt
Atrenta, Inc. (2.03 A)s Matures June 2009
Interest rate 11.50¢ $ 5,00 4,92¢ 4,92¢
Preferred Stock Warran 10z 20C
Preferred Stock Warran 34 66
Atrenta, Inc. (0.10% Preferred Stoc 25C 25C
Total Atrenta, Inc 5,31¢ 5,44¢
Blurb, Inc. (0.10%) Software Senior Debt
Matures December 2009
Interest rate 9.55¢ $ 25C 237 237
Preferred Stock Warran 13 13
Total Blurb, Inc. 25C 25C
o/ Software Senior Debt
Compete, Inc. (1.52 /Sj‘ Matures March 2009
Interest rate Prime + 3.50 $ 3,88¢ 3,83¢ 3,83¢
Preferred Stock Warran 62 49
Total Compete, Inc 3,901 3,88¢

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Portfolio Company
Forescout Technologies, Inc. (0.78%)

Total Forescout Technologies, It

GamelLogic, Inc. (1.17%f)

Total GameLogic, Inc

Gomez, Inc. (0.48%")

Total Gomez, Inc

HighRoads, Inc. (0.77%f)

Total HighRoads, Inc
Intelliden, Inc. (1.17%)

Total Intelliden, Inc

Inxight Software, Inc. (1.60%4§)

Total Inxight Software, Inc

Oatsystems, Inc. (2.36%‘3)

Total Oatsystems, In

Proficiency, Inc. (1.43%§5)

Total Proficiency, Inc

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2006
(dollars in thousands)

Industry

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Type of Investment®
Senior Debt
Matures August 2009
Interest rate 11.15¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures December 2009
Interest rate Prime + 4.125
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures December 2007
Interest rate 12.25¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures February 2009
Interest rate 11.65¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures February 2010
Interest rate 13.20¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures February 2008
Interest rate 10.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures September 2009
Interest rate 11.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures July 2008
Interest rate 12.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal
Amount  Cost®@  value®
$ 2,00( 1,951 1,951
56 51
2,00¢ 2,001
$ 3,00( 2,957 2,95
53 42
3,01C 2,99¢
$ 1,21c 1,20z 1,20z
35 18
1,231 1,221
$ 1,95t 1,92¢ 1,92«
44 35
1,06¢ 1,05¢
$ 3,00( 2,98¢ 2,98¢
18 17
3,00z 3,001
$ 4,07¢ 4,051 4,051
56 3C
4,107 4,081
$ 6,00( 5,97: 5,97
34 27
6,007 6,00(
$ 4,00( 3,952 3,54¢
96 11€
4,04¢ 3,66¢
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Portfolio Company
Savvion, Inc. (1.58%§4)

Total Savvion, Inc

Sportvision, Inc. (0.01%
Total Sportvision, Inc

Talisma Corp. (0.74%f"

Total Talisma Corp
Total Software (15.84%)

BabyUniverse, Inc. (1.90%§)

Total BabyUniverse, Inc

Market Force Information, Inc. (0.70%‘})

Total Market Force Information, In

Wageworks, Inc. (5.89%%)

Wageworks, Inc. (0.10%
Total Wageworks, Inc

Total Consumer & Business Products (8.59%)
IKANO Communications, Inc. (0.03%

Total IKANO Communications, Inc

Interwise, Inc. (0.83%()4)

Total Interwise, Inc

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2006
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Software

Software

Software

Consumer &
Business Products

Consumer &
Business Products

Consumer &
Business Products

Communication:
& Networking

Communications &
Networking

Type of Investment®

Senior Debt
Matures March 2009
Interest rate Prime + 3.45
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures March 2007
Interest rate Prime + 2.00
Preferred Stock Warran

Preferred Stock Warran

Subordinated Debt
Matures December 2007
Interest rate 11.25¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures July 2009
Interest rate Prime + 2.35
Common Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures May 2009
Interest rate 10.45¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures November 2008
Interest rate Prime + 4.00
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures August 2008
Interest rate 17.50¢
Preferred Stock Warran

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

85

Principal
Amount  Cost®  value ©®)
$ 1,00 1,00( 1,00(
$  3,00C 2,991 2,991
52 42
4,04: 4,03
39 3C
39 3C
$ 1,87/ 1,85¢ 1,85¢
49 25
1,90¢ 1,88¢
40,84 40,457
$ 5,00 4,72¢ 4,72¢
32t 14€
5,05¢ 4,87
$ 1,777 1,76( 1,76(
24 19
1,782 1,77¢
$ 14,03¢ 13,90 13,90¢
252 1,141
25C 25(
14,40¢ 15,29¢
21,244 21,94¢
45 33
72 56
11€ 8¢9
$ 2,09 1,87( 1,87(
26¢& 24k
2,13¢ 2,11«
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Portfolio Company
Pathfire, Inc. (1.84%"

Total Pathfire, Inc

Ping Identity Corporation (1.05%f)

Total Ping Identity Corporatio

Rivulet Communications, Inc. (1.37%’)

Rivulet Communications, Inc. (0.109
Total Rivulet Communications, In

Simpler Networks Corp. (2.20%9

Simpler Networks Corp. (0.209
Total Simpler Networks Corj
Total Communications & Networking (7.62%)

Adiana, Inc. (0.53%54)

Adiana, Inc. (0.20%
Total Adiana, Inc

BARRX Medical, Inc. (0.59%)

Total BARRX Medical, Inc
Gynesonics, Inc. (0.80%)

Total Gynesonics, Inc

Novasys Medical, Inc. (3.13%4)

Total Novasys Medical, Int

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2006
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Communications &

Networking

Communications &
Networking

Communications &
Networking

Communications &
Networking

Medical Devices &
Equipment

Medical Devices
& Equipment

Medical Devices &
Equipment

Medical Devices &
Equipment

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Type of Investment®

Senior Debt
Matures December 2008
Interest rate Prime + 3.65
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures June 2009
Interest rate 11.50¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures September 2009
Interest rate 10.60¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures July 2009
Interest rate 11.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures June 2008
Interest rate Prime + 6.00
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures October 2009
Interest rate 9.50¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures January 2010
Interest rate 9.70¢

86

Principal
Amount  Cost®  value®
$ 4,71: 4,67 4,67
63 17
4,73€ 4,69(
$ 256¢ 2531 2,53
52 161
2,58: 2,691
$ 3,50( 3,46( 3,46(
51 4C
25C 25(
3,761 3,75(C
$ 5,00( 4,887 4,887
16¢ 74z
50C 50(
5,547 6,12¢
18,88: 19,46:
$ 1,347 1,313 1,31:
67 52
50C 50(
1,88( 1,86¢
1,50( 1,50(
1,50(C 1,50(
$ 2,00( 1,98¢ 1,98¢
18 55
2,00¢ 2,041
$ 8,00( 8,00( 8,00(
8,00( 8,00(
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Portfolio Company
Optiscan Biomedical, Corp. (0.40‘%?

Optiscan Biomedical, Corp. (0.39¢
Total Optiscan Biomedical, Cor

Power Medical Interventions, Inc. (0.01%)

Total Power Medical Interventions, Ir

Xillix Technologies Corp. (1.53%)®)(©)

Total Xillix Technologies Corg
Total Medical Devices & Equipment (7.58%)

Hedgestreet, Inc. (1.670/6‘5)

Total Hedgestreet, Ini

Invoke Solutions, Inc. (0.97%9)

Total Total Invoke Solutions, In:

RazorGator Interactive Group, Inc. (1.25(%)

RazorGator Interactive Group, Inc. (0.67
Total RazorGator Interactive Group, It

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2006
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Medical
Devices &
Equipment

Medical
Devices &
Equipment

Medical
Devices &
Equipment

Internet
Consumer &8
Business
Services

Internet
Consumer &
Business
Services

Internet
Consumer &8
Business
Services

Total Internet Consumer & Business Services (4.56%)

Agami Systems, Inc. (2.75%}

Total Agami Systems, In

Electronics
& Computer
Hardware

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Type of Investment®

Senior Debt
Matures March 2008
Interest rate 15.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Common Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures December 2008
Interest rate 12.40¢
Common Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures March 2009
Interest rate 11.30¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures December 2008
Interest rate 11.25¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures January 2008
Interest rate 9.95¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures August 2009
Interest rate 11.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran

87

Principal
Amount
$ 1,00¢
$ 3,97¢
$ 4,26/
$ 2,467
$ 2,63¢
$ 7,00(

Cost®

967
80
1,00
2,04¢

value ®

967
64
1,00¢
2,032

3C
3C

3,77¢
122
3,89¢
19,36¢

4,227
45
4,27

2,43¢
36
2,47

2,63%
57(C
1,70¢
4,911
11,65

6,924
79
7,00%
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

Portfolio Company
Cornice, Inc. (1.44%§4)

Total Cornice, Inc

Luminus Devices, Inc. (5.88%f)

Total Luminus Devices, Int

NeoScale Systems, Inc. (1.174)

Total NeoScale Systems, Ir
Sling Media, Inc. (0.56%)

Total Sling Media, Inc

ViDeOnline Communications, Inc. (0.18‘1’3?

Total ViDeOnline Communications, In
Total Electronics & Computer Hardware (11.98%)

Ageia Technologies, Inc. (2.760}6‘?

Ageia Technologies, Inc. (0.20¢
Total Ageia Technologie

Cradle Technologies (0.029
Total Cradle Technologie

December 31, 2006
(dollars in thousands)

Industry Type of Investment(®)
Electronics &

Computer Hardwar

Senior Debt
Matures November 2008
Interest rate Prime + 4.50
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures August 2009
Interest rate 12.50¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stock Warran

Electronics &
Computer Hardware

Senior Debt
Matures October 2009
Interest rate 10.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Electronics &
Computer Hardware

Electronics &
Computer Hardwar Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures May 2009
Interest rate 15.00¢
Preferred Stock Warran

Electronics &
Computer Hardware

Senior Debt
Matures August 2008
Interest rate 10.25¢
Preferred Stock Warran
Preferred Stoc

Semiconductors

Preferred Stock Warran

Semiconductor

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal
Amount Cost@ Value ®
$ 3,52t 3,46( 3,46(
10z 8C
35 28
13t 107
3,73 3,674
$ 15,000 14,76¢ 14,76t
182 161
84 83
15,03.  15,01(
$ 3,000 2,97¢ 2,97¢
24 23
3,00: 3,001
3¢ 937
50C 50C
53¢ 1,437
$ 461 461 461
461 461
29,77¢ _ 30,58¢
$ 7,026 6,97¢ 6,97t
9¢ 74
50C 50C
7,57¢ 7,54¢
79 64
79 64
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Portfolio Company
iWatt Inc. (1.27%}f%

Total iWatt Inc.

NEXX Systems, Inc. (1.96%®)

Total NEXX Systems, Inc
Total Semiconductors (6.21%,

Lilliputian Systems, Inc. (3.33%f)

Total Lilliputian Systems, Inc
Total Energy (3.33%)
Total Investments (110.899

* Value as a percent of net ass

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2006
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Semiconductors

Semiconductors

Energy

Type of Investment®

Principal
Amount  Cost®

Value @

Senior Debt
Matures September 2009
Interest rate Prime + 2.75
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures September 2007
Interest rate Prime + 1.75
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures February 2010
Interest rate Prime + 2.75
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures December 2009
Interest rate Prime + 1.75
Preferred Stock Warran

Senior Debt
Matures March 2010
Interest rate 9.75¢
Preferred Stock Warran

(1) Preferred and common stock, warrants, and equigyests are generally r-income producing

(2) Gross unrealized appreciation, gross unrealizededétion, and net appreciation totaled $4,919,%1832,232 and $3,287,286, respectiv

$ 2,00C 1,96( 1,96(

$ 1,25( 1,25( 1,25(
46 41
3,25¢ 3,251

$ 4,00C SACHIG 3,91¢

$ 1,00C 1,00 1,00¢

83 84
5,00z 5,002
15,91 15,86

$ 850( 846: 8468
48 _ 4

851.  8,50:

851  8,50:

$279,94( $283,23

(3) Except for warrants in three publicly tradedngmnies, all investments are restricted at Decei®be2006 and were valued at fair value as detexthin good faith by the Board of
Directors. No unrestricted securities of the sasseeér are outstanding. The Company uses the Sthhmtrstrial Code for classifying the industry gomg of its portfolio companie:

(4) Debt and warrant investments of this portf@@mpany have been pledged as collateral underitigrd@ip Facility. Citigroup has an equity partiaipon right on loans collateralized
under the Citigroup Facility. The value of theirtcpation right on unrealized gains in the rethegjuity investments was approximately $377,00Deatember 31, 2006 and is incluc
in accrued liabilities and reduces the unrealizeid gecognized by the Company at December 31, -

(5) Non-U.S. company or the compé’s principal place of business is outside the UnBtades

(6) Debt is on no-accrual status at December 31, 2006, and is threretmsidered n-income producing

(7) Allinvestments are less than 5% own

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except per share data)

Investment income

Interest

Fees
Total investment incom
Operating expense

Interest

Loan fees

General and administrati\

Employee Compensatio

Compensation and benef
Stoclk-based compensatic
Total employee compensati

Total operating expens:
Net investment income before provision for incomees and investment gains and los
Provision for income taxe
Net investment incom
Net realized gains (losses) on investm:
Provision for excise ta
Net increase in unrealized appreciation on invests
Net realized and unrealized g:
Net increase in net assets resulting from opera

Net investment income before provision for incompees and investment gains and losses per con
share:
Basic

Diluted

Change in net assets per common st
Basic

Diluted

Weighted average shares outstanc
Basic

Diluted

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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For the Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
$48,757  $26,27¢  $ 9,791
5,127 3,23( 87€
53,88  29,50¢ 10,66
4,402 5,77( 1,801
1,29 81C 1,09¢
5,437 5,40¢ 2,28¢
9,13t 5,77¢ 3,70¢
1,127 617 25;
10,26 6,39¢ 3,95¢
21,39: 18,38t 9,14:
32,49: 11,12: 1,52t
2 642 25¢
32,48¢ 10,48 1,27¢
2,791 (1,609 482
(139) — —
7,26¢ 2,50¢ 35¢
9,92( 904 83E
$42,40¢  $11,38¢ $ 2,10
$ 115 $ 08 $ 0.2
$ 114 $ 08 $ 0.2
$ 15 $ 08 $ 0.3
$ 14 $ 08 $ 0.3
28,29t 13,35: 6,93¢
28,38 13,52; 7,01
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
(in thousands)

Net Provision for
Net Distributions \
_ Common Stock Capital in Net Unrealized Accumulated Income Taxe:
Deferred Appreciation on Realized in Excess of
excess of Stock Gains (Losses Investment Investment Net
Shares Par Value parvalue Compensatior Investments on Investments Income Gains Assets
Balance at January 1, 20 2,05¢ 2 $ 27118 % — $ — $ — $ (2,04 $ — $ 25,07¢
Net increase in net assets resulting
from operation: — — — — 35z 482 1,27(¢ — 2,10¢
Issuance of common stock, net ¢
offering costs 26¢ — 3,87( — — — — — 3,87(
Issuance of stock in lieu of 5 year
warrants 29¢ — — — — — — — 0
Issuance of stock on exercise of
year warrant: 1,17¢ 2 12,42¢ — — — — — 12,43:
Issuance of common stock in IPO,
net of offering cost 6,00( 6 70,85¢ — — — — — 70,86:
Dividends declare — — — — — — (245) — (245)
Stoclk-based compensatic — — 252 — — — — — 252
Balance at December 31, 2C 9,802 1C 114,52! — 352 482 (1,017) — 114,35
Net increase in net assets resulting
from operation: — — — — 2,50¢ (1,60¢) 10,48( — 11,38¢
Issuance of common sto 45€ 1 5,28¢ — — — — — 5,28¢

Issuance of common stock in

Rights Offering, net of offering

costs 3,41z 3 33,82¢ — — — — — 33,82¢
Issuance of common shares in

Public Offerings, net of

offering costs 8,20( 8 104,17: — — — — — 104,17¢
Issuance of common stock under

dividend reinvestment ple 57 — 72z — — — — — 72z
Dividends declare — — (1,719 — — — (13,249 — (14,967)

Conversion to a regulated
investment company and other

tax items — — (297 — — (850) 1,047 — —

Stoclk-based compensatic — — 61€ — — — — — 61€
Balance at December 31, 2C 21,927 22 257,23 — 2,861 (1,972) (2,7372) — 255,41

Net increase in net assets resulti

from operation: — — — — 7,26¢ 2,791 32,48¢ (239 42,40¢
Issuance of common sto 26 — 371 — — — — — 371
Issuance of common stock in pul

offerings, net of offering cos 10,04( 11 128,33: — — — — — 128,34
Issuance of common stock from

warrant exercise 291 — 3,071 — — — — — 3,071
Issuance of common stock undei

dividend reinvestment ple 25C — 3,30¢ — — — — — 3,30«
Issuance of common stock under

restricted stock pla 7 — 91 91) — — — — —
Dividends declare — — — — — — (33,319 — (33,319
Stoclk-based compensatic — — 1,127 13 — — — — 1,14(
Balance at December 31, 20 3254. $ 33 $39353( $ (78) $ 10,12¢ % 81¢ $ (3,557) $ (139) $400,73°

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net increase in net assets resulting from opers
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net agsstdting from operations to net cash used inaip&g activities
Purchase of investmer
Principal payments received on investme
Proceeds from sale of investme
Net unrealized appreciation on investme
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on itwests due to lend:
Net realized (gains) losses on investm:
Accretion of pai-in-kind principal
Accretion of loan discouni
Accretion of loan exit fee
Depreciatior
Stoclk-based compensatic
Amortization of restricted stoc
Common stock issued in lieu of Director compense
Amortization of deferred loan origination rever
Change in operating assets and liabilit

Interest receivabl
Prepaid expenses and other as
Income tax receivabl
Deferred tax asst
Accounts payabl
Income tax payabl
Accrued liabilities
Deferred loan origination reveni

Net cash used in operating activit

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of capital equipm:
Other lon¢-term asset

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Dividends paic
Borrowings of credit facilitie:

Repayments of credit facilitie
Fees paid for credit facilities and debentt

Net cash provided by financing activiti

Net increase (decrease) in ci

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe

Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

Supplemental Disclosure
Interest paic
Income taxes pai
Stock issued under dividend reinvestment |
Restricted stock issued to Board of Direct

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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For the Years Ended
December 31,

2007 2006 2005
$ 42,40¢ $ 11,38¢ $ 2,10t
(368,119 (195,98 (177,839
128,68: 87,53¢ 18,82:
5,96¢ 4,58¢ 531
(7,269) (2,509 (359)
(82 34 (342)
(2,79 1,60¢ (482)
(321) — —
(2,119 (1,799 (359)
(974 (597) (351)
204 65 24
1,127 61€ 252
13 — —

371 28¢ —
(3,016 (2,356 (790)
(2,500) (830) (1,049
(421) 80€ (1,290
34 (34) —

— 1,452 (1,452
(360) 39C 14¢
13¢ (1,709 1,70¢
1,75¢ 2,71¢ 1,28¢
6,15¢ 3,073 3,277
(201,110 (91,25) (156,15()
(181) (817) (66)
21t (660) (18)

34 (1,479 (84)
131,41 143,00¢ 87,16:
(30,009 (14,239 (249)
246,55( 50,00( 76,00(
(153,30() (85,000 —
(2,120) — —
192,52 93,77( 162,91t
(8,54¢) 1,04: 6,68+
16,40¢ 15,36: 8,67¢
$  7,85¢ $ 16,40 $ 15,36
$ 2,81 $ 5,661 $ 1,70¢
2 932 —

3,30¢ 728 —
a1 — —
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Description of Business, Basis of Presentatiomé Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. (the “C@my") is a specialty finance company that provides dabtexjuity growth capital t
technology-related and life-science companies|ataes of development from seed and emergingtgramexpansion and established stages
of development, including expanding into selectllplisted companies and lower middle market camigs. The Company sources its
investments through its principal office locatedsiticon Valley, as well as through its additionéfices in the Boston, Massachusetts, Boulder,
Colorado, Chicago, lllinois, San Diego, Califoraiad Columbus, Ohio areas. The Company was incagzbrander the General Corporation
Law of the State of Maryland in December 2003. Tioenpany commenced operations on February 2, 2004@nmenced investment
activities in September 2004.

The Company is an internally managed, non-divemiilosed-end investment company that has electied tegulated as a business
development company (“BDC”) under the Investmenin@any Act of 1940, as amended (the “1940 Act”).nfriiacorporation through
December 31, 2005, the Company was taxed as aratiggrounder Subchapter C of the Internal Revenuge®f 1986, (the “Code”). Effective
January 1, 2006, the Company has elected to bedréar tax purposes as a regulated investment aopr RIC, under the Code (see Note
4).

The Company formed Hercules Technology Il, L.P.{“H'), which was licensed on September 27, 200Gperate as a Small Business
Investment Company (“SBIC”) under the authoritytled Small Business Administration (“SBA”). As anl&Bthe Fund is subject to a variety
of regulations concerning, among other thingssike and nature of the companies in which it magsh and the structure of those
investments. The Company also formed Hercules T@obyg SBIC Management, LLC (“HTM”), a limited lidily company. HTM is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company. The Company isthe limited partner of HT 1l and HTM is the gealgpartner (see Note 3).

In December 2006, the Company established Hydraalgeament LLC and Hydra Management Co. Inc., a gépartner and investment
management group, respectively, should it deteriminiiee future to pursue a relationship with areexally managed fund. These entities are
currently inactive.

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of the Company and its subsidiaries. Aiiitompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidatioaccordance with Article 6 of Regulation S-X enthe Securities Act of 1933 and the
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, the Compamg dot consolidate portfolio company investments.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The accompanying consolidated financial statemampresented in conformity with accounting pritespgenerally accepted in the
United States. This requires management to makaatsts and assumptions that affect the amountsliantbsures reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Such estimalessaumptions could change in the future as nméoennation becomes known, and ac
results could differ from those estimates.

Valuation of Investments

All investments are recorded at fair value with @hgnges in fair value recognized in the stateroBodnsolidated operations as net
increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciatioruévialdefined in Section 2(a)(41)
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of the 1940 Act, as (i) the market price for theseurities for which a market quotation is readiilable and (ii) for all other securities and
assets, fair value is as determined in good fajtthb Board of Directors. Because the Company isvasmarily in structured mezzanine debt
investments (“debt”) and equity growth capital {(i@y") of privately-held technology-related anddiscience companies backed by leading
venture capital and private equity firms, the Compaalues substantially all of its investmentsait ¥alue, as determined in good faith by the
Board of Directors in accordance with establishaldiation policies and consistently applied procedwand the recommendations of the
Valuation Committee of the Board of Directors. Aéd@mber 31, 2007, approximately 98% of the Compsatogal assets represented
investments in portfolio companies of which grediten 99% are valued at fair value by the BoarDioéctors.

Estimating fair value requires that judgment beligpto the specific facts and circumstances ohgaartfolio investment. Fair value is
the amount for which an investment could be exchdng an orderly disposition over a reasonableopeoi time between willing parties other
than in a forced or liquidation sale. Due to thigeirent uncertainty in the valuation of debt anditygaovestments that do not have a readily
available market value, the fair value establisimeglbod faith by the Board of Directors may diffggnificantly from the values that would h
been used had a ready market for the securitissegiand the differences could be material. Intiag changes in the market environment
and other events that may occur over the life efittvestments may cause the gains or losses uvdtiynatalized on these investments to be
different than the valuations currently assigned.

When originating a debt instrument, the Companyegaly receives warrants or other equity-relatexlisées from the borrower. The
Company determines the cost basis of the warrardther equity-related securities received basemhupeir respective fair values on the date
of receipt in proportion to the total fair valuetbf debt and warrants or other equity-relatedritgsireceived. Any resulting discount on the
loan from recordation of the warrant or other egjiristruments is accreted into interest income dtivedife of the loan.

At each reporting date, privately held debt andtgagecurities are valued based on an analysisbus factors including, but not
limited to, the portfolio compang’operating performance and financial condition gederal market conditions that could impact tHeation.
When an external event occurs, such as a purctasattion, public offering, or subsequent equate sthe pricing indicated by that external
event is utilized to corroborate the Company’s atin of the debt and equity securities. The Comgaariodically reviews the valuation of its
portfolio companies that have not been involved gualifying external event to determine if theeeptise value of the portfolio company may
have increased or decreased since the last valuagasurement date. The Company may considers lngt limited to, industry valuation
methods such as price to enterprise value or prieguity ratios, discounted cash flow, valuatiomparisons to comparable public companies
or other industry benchmarks in its evaluationh&f tair value of its investment.

An unrealized loss is recorded when an investmastdecreased in value, including: where colleabioa loan is doubtful, there is an
adverse change in the underlying collateral or aj@mal performance, there is a change in the kars ability to pay, or there are other
factors that lead to a determination of a loweuatibn for the debt or equity security. Conversaly,ealized appreciation is recorded when the
investment has appreciated in value. Securitigsafegatraded in the over the counter markets & stock exchange will be valued at the
prevailing bid price at period end. The Board ofddtors estimates the fair value of warrants ahdroéquity-related securities in good faith
using a Black-Scholes pricing model and considenadif the issuer’s earnings, sales to third padfesmilar securities, the comparison to
publicly traded securities, and other factors.

As required by the 1940 Act, the Company classifegvestments by level of control. “Control Irstments’are defined in the 1940 A
as investments in those companies that the Comipatgemed to “Control.” Generally, under the 1941, Ahe Company is deemed to
“Control” a company in which it has invested ibivns 25% or more of the voting securities of susmpany or has greater than 50%
representation on its board. “Affiliate Investmérdee investments in those companies that are liafd Companies” of the
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Company, as defined in the 1940 Act, which areCGmttrol Investments. The Company is deemed to BéHitiate” of a company in which it
has invested if it owns 5% or more but less tha¥ 26 the voting securities of such company. “Nom@ol/Non-Affiliate Investments” are
those investments that are neither Control Investeneor Affiliate Investments. At December 31, 2086 of the Company’s investments were
in Non-Control/Non-Affiliate companies.

At December 31, 2007, the Company had investmartigo portfolio companies deemed to be Affiliat@se investment is a non incol
producing equity investment and one portfolio comphecame an Affiliate on December 17, 2007 upoesucture of the company. Income
derived from these investments was less than $&b@@ these investments became Affiliates. At Dy 31, 2006, none of the Company’s
investments were deemed to be Affiliates. No realigains or losses related to Affiliates were recgd during the years end December 31,
2007, 2006 or 2005.

Security transactions are recorded on the tradeukis.

Income Recognition

Interest income is recorded on the accrual badisg@xtent it is expected to be collected, andéognized as earned in accordance with
the contractual terms of the loan agreement t@ktent that such amounts are expected to be calle€riginal Issue Discount (“OID”),
initially represents the estimated fair value ofagdable equity warrants obtained in conjunctiothwhe acquisition of debt securities and is
accreted into interest income over the term ofldhe as a yield enhancement. When a loan becoméay&0or more past due, or if
management otherwise does not expect the porifoligpany to be able to service its debt and othligatipns, the Company will, as a general
matter, place the loan on non-accrual status aaskece=cognizing interest income on that loan afitprincipal has been paid. However,
Hercules may make exceptions to this policy ifithestment has sufficient collateral value andithie process of collection. There were no
loans on non-accrual status as of December 31,, 20@7as of December 31, 2006, the Company hatbaneon non-accrual status with a fair
value of approximately $3.8 million.

Contractual paid-in-kind (“PIK")nterest, which represents contractually defermterest added to the loan balance that is genataéya
the end of the loan term, is generally recordetheraccrual basis to the extent such amounts geceed to be collected. The Company will
generally cease accruing PIK interest if theresifficient value to support the accrual or ifdéed not expect the portfolio company to be able
to pay all principal and interest due. To mainitsrstatus as a RIC, PIK income must be paid ostdokholders in the form of dividends even
though the Company has not yet collected the gasiounts necessary to pay these dividends may coonedvailable cash or the liquidation
of certain investments. For the year ended DeceBibe2007, the Company recognized approximate ML E&8® in PIK income. There was no
PIK income recorded in prior periods.

Loan origination and commitment fees received Ihduthe inception of a loan are deferred and dizedl into fee income as an
enhancement to the related loan’s yield over thgractual life of the loan. Loan exit fees to bédpat the termination of the loan are accreted
into fee income over the contractual life of tharloThese fees are reflected as adjustments todheyield in accordance with Statement of
Financial Standards No. 9Accounting for Nonrefundable Fees and Costs Astetiwith Originating or Acquiring loans and Initifllirect
Costs of LeasgSFAS 91”). The Company had approximately $6.6 miland $3.5 million of unamortized fees at Decen8ie 2007 and
2006, respectively, and approximately $2.0 millzovd $1.0 million in exit fees receivable at Decenfife 2007 and 2006, respectively.

In certain investment transactions, the Company prayide advisory services. For services that apasately identifiable and external
evidence exists to substantiate fair value, inc@mecognized as earned, which is generally whennbhestment transaction closes. The
Company had no income from advisory services in72@006 or 2005.
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Financing costs

Debt financing costs are fees and other direceimental costs incurred by the Company in obtaidiglgt financing and are recognizec
prepaid expenses or accrued liabilities in the cfisack end fees, and are amortized into the doladed statement of operations as loan fees
over the term of the related debt instrument. As pithe Credit Facility, at December 31, 2007 @306, the Company had prepaid debt
financing costs of approximately $280,000 and $2@0, net of accumulated amortization. In additespart of the SBA debenture, the
Company had approximately $2.5 million, net of analated amortization, of prepaid commitment an@tage fees as of December 31, 2007.
There were no fees related to the SBA debentuoé Becember 31, 2006.

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers money market funds and bibbly liquid shortterm investments with a maturity of less than 9¢sda be cas
equivalents.

Stock Based Compensation

The Company follows Statement of Financial AccougtStandards No. 123 (revised 20@hare-Based PaymeftFAS 123R") , to
account for stock options granted. Under FAS 123R)pensation expense associated with stock basegersation is measured at the grant
date based on the fair value of the award anccisgr@ized over the vesting period. Determining thyerapriate fair value model and calculating
the fair value of stock-based awards at the grate cequires judgment, including estimating stodkepvolatility, forfeiture rate and expected
option life.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividingmo®me applicable to common stockholders by teeghted average number of
shares of common stock outstanding for the pefddted earnings per share is computed by dividingh net income by the sum of weighted
average number of shares outstanding for the periddhe dilutive effect of potential shares traild occur upon exercise of warrants and
common stock options.

Income Taxes

We operate to qualify to be taxed as a RIC undetrternal Revenue Code. Generally, a RIC is eudtith deduct dividends it pays to its
shareholders from its income to determine “taxaiteme.” Taxable income includes our net taxablerast, dividend and fee income, as well
as our net realized capital gains. Taxable incamkides our net taxable interest, dividend andrfeeme, as well as our net realized capital
gains. Taxable income generally differs from nebime for financial reporting purposes due to terapoand permanent differences in the
recognition of income and expenses. In additioxaliée income generally excludes any unrealizedeaggtion or depreciation in our
investments, because gains and losses are notl@ttla taxable income until they are realized aglired to be recognized. Taxable income
includes certain income, such as contractual pagimekind interest and amortization of discountsl d@es, that is required to be accrued for
tax purposes even though cash collections of suminie are generally deferred until repayment ofdhas or debt securities that gave rise to
such income.

We have distributed and currently intend to distigbsufficient dividends to eliminate taxable in@rnie are subject to a nondeductible
federal excise tax if we do not distribute at 1e38% of our investment company taxable income ineGalendar year and 98% of our capital
gain net income for each one year period endin@aober 31. At December 31, 2007, we recorded gigiom for excise tax of approximately
$139,000 on income and capital gains of approxiin&4.3 million to be distributed in 2008. The m@xim amount of excess taxable income
that may be carried over for distribution in thexngear under the Code is the total amount of dimis paid in the following year, subject to
certain declaration and payment guidelines.

Dividends

Dividends and distributions to common stockholdeesapproved by the Board of Directors on a gusriersis and the dividend payable
is recorded on the ex-dividend date.
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We have adopted an “opt out” dividend reinvestnpdan that provides for reinvestment of our disttibn on behalf of our stockholders,
unless a stockholder elects to receive cash. g&sultr if our Board of Directors authorizes, anddeelare a cash dividend, then our
stockholders whom have not ‘opted out’ of our dérnd reinvestment plan will have their cash dividantbmatically reinvested in additional
shares of our common stock, rather than receifiegcish dividends. During 2007 and 2006, the Comnaned approximately 250,000 and
57,000 shares, respectively, of common stock toestwdders in connection with the dividend reinvestirplan.

Segments

The Company lends to and invests in portfolio cong&in various sectors of technology-related #edscience sectors. The Company
separately evaluates the performance of each &rting and investment relationships. Howeverahee each of these loan and investment
relationships has similar business and economicacteristics, they have been aggregated into deslagding and investment segment. All
segment disclosures are included in or can be eldffrom the Company’s consolidated financial stztets

Reclassifications
Certain prior period information has been reclésgifo conform to current year presentation.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation48 (“FIN 48”), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an iptetation of
FASB Statement No. 1\, which clarifies the accounting for uncertaintyiricome taxes recognized in an enterprise’s firdrstatements in
accordance with FASB Statement No. 109, Accourftingncome Taxes. FIN 48 prescribes a recognitioeghold and measurement attribute
for the financial statement recognition and measerg of a tax position taken or expected to bertake tax return. FIN 48 also provides
guidance on derecognition, classification, inteest penalties, accounting in interim periods, Idsare, and transition. We adopted the
provisions of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007. The immatation of FIN 48 did not result in any unrecoguizax benefits in the accompanying
financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement aanEial Accounting Standards No. 15air Value Measuremen{SFAS 157”). This
standard clarifies the definition of fair value forancial reporting, establishes a framework faasuring fair value and requires additional
disclosures about the use of fair value measurenEAS 157 is effective for financial statemenssuied for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007 and interim periods within thfiseal years. As of December 31, 2007, the Compsieyaluating the impact of FAS 1!
on its financial position and results of operatibns does not believe the adoption of FAS 157 wilbact the amounts reported in the financial
statements. However, additional disclosures wiltdguired about the inputs used to develop the uneasents of fair value and the effect of
certain of the measurements reported in the stateai@perations for a fiscal period.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. T3 Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Fingl Liabilities (“FAS 159”).
Among other requirements, FAS 159 permits entitieshoose to measure many financial instrumentscartdin other items at fair value.
FAS 159 is effective for the first fiscal year theggins after November 15, 2007. The Company igeatly evaluating the impact of FAS 159
on its financial position and results of operations

2. Investments

Investments consist of securities issued by priyatend publicly-held companies consisting of semiebt, subordinated debt, warrants
and preferred equity securities. Our investmergsdentified in the accompanying consolidated sakedf investments. Our debt securities
payable in installments with final maturities gealr from 3 to 7 years and are generally collaizeal by all assets of the borrower.
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A summary of the compaosition of the Company’s it portfolio as of December 31, 2007 and 20(f&iawalue is shown as
follows:

December 31, 200° December 31, 200!

Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote
(in thousands) Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
Senior secured debt with warra $ 429,76( 81.1% $ 273,28( 96.5%
Senior secured de 61,48: 11.€% — —
Preferred stoc 23,26¢ 4.4% 8,06¢ 2.8%
Senior det-second lien with warran 12,07¢ 2.2% — 0.C%
Common Stocl 2,93¢ 0.5% — 0.C%
Subordinated debt with warrar 44¢ 0.1% 1,88t 0.7%

$ 529,97: 100.(% $ 283,23 100.(%

A summary of the Company’s investment portfolioyalue, by geographic location is as follows:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Investments a Percentage of Tote . Percentage of Tote
Investments at Fait

(in thousands) Fair Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
United State: $ 512,72 96.£% $ 269,07 95.(%
Canade 15,001 2.8% 10,49; 3.7%
Israel 2,24 0.4% 3,66 1.2%

$ 529,97. 100.(% $ 283,23 100.(%

The following table shows the fair value of our tfoiio by industry sector as of December 31, 200d 2006 (excluding unearned
income):

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote

(in thousands) Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
Drug discovery $ 95,92« 18.(% $ 74,99: 26.5%
Communications & networkin 114,01 21.5% 19,46« 6.%%
Software 38,96: 7.4% 40,457 14.2%
Specialty pharmaceutics 45,64¢ 8.€% 18,01 6.4%
Electronics & computer hardwa 50,95: 9.€% 30,58¢ 10.&€%
Semiconductor 25,501 4.8% 15,86° 5.€%
Information service 58,46¢ 11.(% — 0.C%
Therapeutic 12,85: 2.4% 13,437 4.7%
Internet consumer & business

services 16,91¢ 3.2% 11,657 4.1%
Drug delivery 22,72 4.2% 16,60( 5.6%
Consumer & business produt 2,811 0.5% 21,94¢ 7.7%
Biotechnology tool: 9,71¢ 1.8% 5,77¢ 2.C%
Energy 7,01¢ 1.2% 8,50: 3.C%
Media/Content/Infc 7,19: 1.4% — 0.C%
Surgical Device: 16,82! 3.2% — 0.C%
Advanced Specialty Materials &

Chemicals 2,76¢ 0.5% — 0.C%
Diagnostic 2,31¢ 0.5% 5,92¢ 2.1%

$ 529,97: 100.(% $ 283,23: 100.(%
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During the periods ended December 31, 2007 and,2B86ompany made investments in debt securiiesing $355.5 million and
$193.0 million, respectively, and made investmémsquity securities of approximately $12.6 milliand $3.0 million, respectively. In
addition, during the period ended December 31, 28@&7Company converted approximately $4.8 miltidrlebt to equity in two portfolio
companies. The Company exercised an equity paatioip right with one portfolio company and convdr§l.0 million of debt to equity durir
the period ended December 31, 2006. No singlegmrtiivestment represents more than 10% of thevidue of the investments as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006.

3. Borrowings

The Company, through Hercules Funding Trust |, féiliaded statutory trust, executed a securitizegldit facility (the “Credit Facility”)
with Citigroup Global Markets Realty Corp. (“Citigwp”). On December 6, 2006, the Company amende@itbeit Facility with an agreement
that increased the borrowing capacity under thiitiato $150.0 million. On March 30, 2007, thisciease was extended to July 31, 2007, and
the interest on all borrowings was reduced to LIB@&s a spread of 1.20%. On May 2, 2007, the Compamended the Credit Facility to
extend the expiration date to May 1, 2008, incrédke borrowing capacity under the facility to $Zbfillion and included Deutsche Bank
Securities Inc. as a participant in the Credit Rgichlong with Citigroup Markets Realty Corp. Theedit facility is a one year facility and is
renewable on May 1, 2008 with an interest ratelBfQR plus a spread of 1.20%. The Company paiduetstring fee of $375,000 which will
be expensed ratably through maturity. At Decemiie2B07, the Company had $79.2 million outstandinder the Credit Facility.

The Credit Facility is collateralized by loans frélne Companys portfolio companies, and includes an advanceafagproximately 55¢
of eligible loans. The Credit Facility contains emants that, among other things, require the Cognfzamaintain a minimum net worth and to
restrict the loans securing the Credit Facilitgéotain dollar amounts, to concentrations in cerggographic regions and industries, to certain
loan grade classifications, to certain securitgriests, and to certain interest payment termsgrGiip has an equity participation right throug
warrant participation agreement on the pool of oand warrants collateralized under the CreditlBadPursuant to the warrant participation
agreement, the Company granted to Citigroup a 18ficipation in all warrants held as collateral Wwéver, no additional warrants are
included in collateral subsequent to the facilityeendment on May 2, 2007. As a result, Citigroupnstled to 10% of the realized gains on the
warrants until the realized gains paid to Citigrguypsuant to the agreement equals $3,750,000 flagitnum Participation Limit”). The
Obligations under the warrant participation agresteentinue even after the Credit Facility is tamated until the Maximum Participation
Limit has been reached. During the year ended Dbeefil, 2007, the Company recorded an additioahiliiy and reduced its unrealized
gains by approximately $609,000 to account forgZatip’s participation in unrealized gains in thernaat portfolio. The value of their
participation right on unrealized gains in the tethequity investments since inception of the apere was approximately $690,000 at
December 31, 2007 and is included in accrued ltasland reduces the unrealized gain recognizetid¥ompany at December 31, 2007.
Since inception of the agreement, the Company ams@itigroup approximately $680,000 under the wamatparticipation agreement, thereby
reducing its realized gains by that amount.

At December 31, 2007, the Company, through itsigbparpose entity (SPE), had transferred pooleafis and warrants with a fair
value of approximately $242.8 million to Herculasling Trust | and had drawn $79.2 million under @redit Facility. Transfers of loans
have not met the requirements of Statement of [EiahAccounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 140, Accdngtfor Transfers and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities sales treatment and are, therefore, treatesteured borrowings, with the transferred
loans remaining in investments and the relatedliialbecorded in borrowings. The average debt tantding under the Credit Facility for the
year ended December 31, 2007 was approximatel $62ion and the average interest rate was appratély 6.56%
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In January 2005, the Company formed HT Il and HFM.1I is licensed as a SBIC. HT Il borrows funderfr the SBA against eligible
investments and additional deposits to regulatapital. Under the Small Business Investment Act @amdent SBA policy applicable to SBIC
an SBIC can have outstanding at any time SBA gueegindebentures up to twice the amount of its Regry Capital. As of December 31,
2007, the maximum statutory limit on the dollar ambof outstanding SBA guaranteed debentures issyedsingle SBIC is $127.2 million,
subject to periodic adjustments by the SBA. WitlB.$6million of Regulatory Capital as of December 3007, HT Il has the current capacit
issue up to a total of $127.2 million of SBA guarssed debentures, subject to the payment of a 1%nitnent fee to the SBA on the amoun
the commitment. Currently, HT Il has paid commitrinfaes of approximately $1.3 million and has a catnmant from the SBA to issue a total
of $127.2 million of SBA guaranteed debenturesybich approximately $55.1 million was outstandirsgoh December 31, 2007. There is no
assurance that HT Il will draw up to the maximumitiavailable under the SBIC program.

SBICs are designed to stimulate the flow of priveqeity capital to eligible small businesses. Urateissent SBA regulations, eligible
small businesses include businesses that havgiblanet worth not exceeding $18 million and haverage annual fully taxed net income
exceeding $6.0 million for the two most recentdisgears. In addition, SBICs must devote 20.0%investment activity to “smaller”
concerns as defined by the SBA. A smaller conceome that has a tangible net worth not exceedin@ ®illion and has average annual fully
taxed net income not exceeding $2.0 million fortilie most recent fiscal years. SBA regulations alsivide alternative size standard criteria
to determine eligibility, which depend on the inttusn which the business is engaged and are baisadich factors as the number of
employees and gross sales. According to SBA regulgtSBICs may make long-term loans to small legses, invest in the equity securities
of such businesses and provide them with consudtimadvisory services.

Through our wholly-owned subsidiary HT I, the Coang plans to provide long-term loans to qualifygmgall businesses, and in
connection therewith, make equity investments. H$ periodically examined and audited by the SBé#taff to determine its compliance with
SBIC regulations. As of December 31, 2007, HT Widodraw up to $127.2 million of leverage from BBA. Borrowings under the program
are charged interest based on ten year treas@y pats a spread and the rates are generallyrsefpfmol of debentures issued by the SBA it
month periods. The rate for the $12 million of lavings originated from March 13, 2007 to Septeniter2007 was set by the SBA as
announced on September 26, 2007 at 5.528%. Théoratee $43.1 million borrowings made after Sepdtem10, 2007 through March 13, 2(
are based on LIBOR plus a spread of 0.30% untihthe interest rate set by the SBA occurs at itsisenual meeting. In addition, the SBA
charges an annual fee that is set annually, deperfi the Federal fiscal year the leverage comnmtwas delegated by the SBA, regardless
of the date that the leverage was drawn by the SBIh& 2007 annual fee is set at 0.906%. Interashpats are payable semi-annually and
there are no principal payments required on theseek prior to maturity. Debentures under the SBAegally mature ten years after being
borrowed.

The Company plans to aggregate pools of fundedsloamg the Citigroup Facility or other conduitattit may seek until a sufficiently
large pool of unfunded loans is created which t&mte securitized at a later date. The Compangatgphat any loans included in a
securitization facility will be securitized on amoecourse basis with respect to the credit lossdbe loans. There can be no assurance that th
Company will be able to complete this securitizatitrategy, or that it will be successful.

At December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, thep@oynhad the following borrowing capacity and canslings:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Facility Amount Facility Amount
(% in thousands) Amount Outstanding Amount Outstanding
Credit Facility $250,00( $ 79,20( $150,00( $ 41,00(
SBA Debenture 127,20( 55,05( — —
Total $377,20( $ 134,25( $150,00( $ 41,00(
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4. Income Taxes

The Company intends to operate so as to qualibettaxed as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Codgaansuch, will not be subject to
federal income tax on the portion of taxable incand gains distributed to stockholders.

To qualify as a RIC, the Company is required to theeetain income and asset diversification teswddition to distributing at least 90%
of its investment company taxable income, as ddfinethe Code. Because federal income tax regakatiffer from accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States, distrilmgtin accordance with tax regulations may diffenf net investment income and realized
gains recognized for financial reporting purpofifferences may be permanent or temporary in nafeemanent differences are reclassified
among capital accounts in the financial statementsflect their tax character. Differences in slfisation may also result from the treatment
of shortterm gains as ordinary income for tax purposesiriguhe year ended December 31, 2007 and 200& dahgpany reclassified for bor
purposes amounts arising from permanent book/féerdinces primarily related to accelerated revamgegnition for income tax purposes and
return of capital distributions, respectively, abdws:

(in thousands) 2007 2006

Distributions in excess of investment inco $ (642) $ 2,76
Accumulated realized gains (loss 1,46: (850)
Additional paic-in capital (821 (1,91%

For income tax purposes, distributions paid to shalders are reported as ordinary income, retugapital, long term capital gains or a
combination thereof. The tax character of distiiing paid for the years ended December 31, 2002886 was as follows:

(in thousands) 2007 2006
Ordinary Income? $33,31: $13,24:
Capital gains — —
Return of capita — 1,71¢
Total reported on tax Form 1C-DIV $33,31! $14,96:

(@) Ordinary income is reported on form 1(-DIV as nor-qualified.

For federal income tax purposes, the cost of inaests owned at December 31, 2007 and 2006 werexpately $532.1 million and
$283.0 million, respectively.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the componentsstifillitable earnings on a tax basis detailed beliffer from the amounts reflected
in the Company’s Statement of Assets and Liabdlibg temporary book/tax differences primarily arisfrom the treatment of loan related
yield enhancement

(in thousands) 2007 2006
Accumulated Capital Gains (Losst $ 3,25¢ $ (89
Other Temporary Differenc (2,98¢ (1,599
Undistributed Ordinary Incom 91t —
Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciatio 4,851 (161
Components of Distributable Earnin $ 6,042 $(1,849

At December 31, 2005, the Company had a deferredsset of approximately $1.5 million which wasustigd through operations during
the first quarter of 2006. Upon the determinatiosit tHercules would qualify as a regulated investrcsempany, any remaining deferred tax
asset was reversed. The Company elected to
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recognize all of its net built-in gains at the tiofethe conversion to a RIC and paid tax on thétdmigain with the filing of its 2005 tax return.

In making this election, the portfolio was markedrarket at the time of the RIC election and thenBany paid approximately $294,000 in
Federal and State tax on the resulting taxable ¢graiaddition, upon completion of the 2005 tax ref) the Company recorded an additional tax
benefit of approximately $345,000.

For the years prior to January 1, 2006, the befrefih (provision for) taxes on earnings was aofof:

(in thousands) 2005

Federal:

Current $ 1,36¢

Deferred 1,26¢€)

99

State:

Current 344

Deferred (1898
15€

Foreign withholding ta: —
Total benefit from (provision for) income tax $ 25t

For the year ended December 31, 2005, a recomailiaf the statutory U.S. federal income tax ratéhe Company’s effective rate is as
follows:

2005
Tax at federal statutory ra 35.(%
State, net of federal bene 5.7
Other Items 34
Change in valuation allowan: (33.9)
Total 10.8%

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had no nettipg loss carryforwards.

5. Shareholders’ Equity

The Company is authorized to issue 60,000,000 shlafreommon stock with a par value of $0.001. Egtwdre of common stock entitles
the holder to one vote.

In January 2005, the Company notified its sharedrsldf its intent to elect to be regulated as a BIb@onjunction with the Company’s
decision to elect to be regulated as a BDC, appratély 55% of the 5 Year Warrants were subjectaodatory cancellation under the term:
the Warrant Agreement with the warrant holder ndogione share of common stock for every two wasaancelled and the exercise price of
all warrants was adjusted to the then current s&ttavalue of the common stock, subject to ceddjustments described in the Warrant
Agreement. In addition, the 1 Year Warrants becauigect to expiration immediately prior to the Canp’s election to become a BDC,
unless exercised. Concurrent with the announceofehe BDC election, the Company reduced the egerprice of all remaining 1 and 5 Year
Warrants from $15.00 to $10.57. On February 2252@8 Company cancelled 47% of all outstandinge&rWarrants and issued 298,598
shares of common stock to holders of warrants @encise. In addition, the majority of shareholdasing 1 Year Warrants exercised them,
and purchased 1,175,963 of common shares at $p@r5share, for total consideration to the Compdry1@,429,920. All unexercised 1 Year
Warrants were then cancelled. The outstanding % W&arants will expire in June 2009.
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A summary of activity in the 1 Year and 5 Year Wauts initially attached to units issued for eacthefthree periods ended
December 31, 2007 is as follows:

One-Year Five-Year

Warrants Warrants
Outstanding at January 1, 20 1,029,63! 1,029,63!
Warrants issue 134,06° 134,06°
Warrants cancelle (83,339 (547,03()
Warrants exercise (1,080,36) —
Outstanding at December 31, 2( — 616,67:

Warrants issue — —
Warrants cancelle — —
Warrants exercise — —
Outstanding at December 31, 2( — 616,67:
Warrants issue — —
Warrants cancelle — —
Warrants exercise — (244,73Y
Outstanding at December 31, 2( — 371,93

The Company received net proceeds of approxim&ly million from the exercise of the 5-Year Watsaim the period ended
December 31, 2007.

On March 7, 2006, the Company issued 432,900 slofiesmmon stock for approximately $5.0 milliondrprivate placement. The
shares of common stock are subject to a registraits agreement between the Company and thégsecs. The shares were registered
pursuant to a registration statement that was detleffective on June 7, 2006.

During 2007 and 2006, the Board of Directors el@t¢tereceive approximately $371,000 and $288,08€pectively, of their
compensation in the form of common stock and themgamy issued 28,335 and 23,334 shares, respectovéig directors based on the closing
prices of the common stock on the specified eladtiates.

On April 21, 2006, the Company raised approximadg.8 million, net of issuance costs, from a rgbffering of 3,411,992 shares of
common stock. The shares were sold at $10.55 jpee sthich was equivalent to 95% of the volume widtaverage price of shares traded
during the ten days immediately prior to the exjiradate of the offering.

On October 20, 2006, the Company raised approxign&89.0 million, net of issuance costs, in a pelolifering of 2.5 million shares of
its common stock.

On December 12, 2006, the Company raised approgiynd74.1 million, net of issuance costs, in a pubffering of 5.7 million shares
of its common stock.

On January 3, 2007, in connection with the DeceriBef006 common stock issuance, the underwritegecised their overallotment
option and purchased an additional 840,000 shdresnomon stock for additional net proceeds of agipnately $10.9 million.

On June 4, 2007, the Company raised approximatdl@ 8 million, net of issuance costs, in a pubffering of 8.0 million shares of its
common stock. On June 19, 2007, in connection thitghsame common stock issuance, the underwritersiegd their over-allotment option
and purchased an additional 1.2 million sharesoofroon stock for additional net proceeds of apprakaty $15.4 million.
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Common stock subject to future issuance is asvlio

2007 2006
Stock options and warrar 2,911,20! 1,937,56.
Warrants issued in June 20 371,93 616,67:
Common stock reserve 3,283,14. 2,554,23!

6. Equity Incentive Plan

The Company and its stockholders have authorizddadnpted an equity incentive plan (the “2004 Pldof’ purposes of attracting and
retaining the services of its executive officerd &ry employees. Under the 2004 Plan, the Compaawthorized to issue 7,000,000 shares of
common stock. Unless terminated earlier by the Gomis Board of Directors, the 2004 Plan will teratim on June 9, 2014, and no additional
awards may be made under the 2004 Plan after #tat d

The Company and its stockholders have authorizddadnpted the 2006 Non-Employee Director Plan ‘@086 Plan”) for purposes of
attracting and retaining the services of its Baafr®irectors. Under the 2006 Plan, the Companwtkarized to issue 1,000,000 shares of
common stock. Unless terminated earlier by the Gomijs Board of Directors, the 2006 Plan will teratim on May 29, 2016 and no additional
awards may be made under the 2006 Plan after #tat The Company filed an exemptive relief requéttt the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) to allow options to be issuedienthe 2006 Plan which was approved on Octobe2Q@7.

On June 21, 2007, the shareholders approved amenslitoehe 2004 Plan and the 2006 Plan allowingHergrant of restricted stock.
The amended Plans limit the combined maximum amotréstricted stock that may be issued under Btdhs to 10% of the outstanding
shares of the Company’s stock on the effective diatee Plans plus 10% of the number of sharesozksssued or delivered by Hercules
during the terms of the Plans. The proposed amentnfierther specify that no one person shall batgthawards of restricted stock relating to
more than 25% of the shares available for issuander the 2004 Plan. Further, the amount of vateyrities that would result from the
exercise of all of the Company’s outstanding walsaoptions and rights, together with any restdatck issued pursuant to the Plans, at the
time of issuance shall not exceed 25% of its ontitay voting securities, except that if the amaoafntoting securities that would result from
such exercise of all of the Company'’s outstandiagrants, options and rights issued to Herculestirs, officers and employees, together
with any restricted stock issued pursuant to tlea&lwould exceed 15% of the Company’s outstanditiog securities, then the total amount
of voting securities that would result from the exge of all outstanding warrants, options andtggtogether with any restricted stock issued
pursuant to the Plans, at the time of issuancé sbaéxceed 20% of our outstanding voting seasiti

In conjunction with the amendment and in accordamitie the exemptive order, on June 21, 2007 the @ made an automatic grant
of shares of restricted common stock to MessrsaBasl Chow and Woodward, its independent Boardirgfcivrs, in the amounts of 1,667,
1,667 and 3,334 shares, respectively. The shanesissied pursuant to the 2006 Plan on July 317 20@ vest 33% on an annual basis from
the date of grant. Deferred compensation cost pfamately $91,000 will be recognized ratably otrer three year vesting period. As of
December 31, 2007, no restricted stock has beeanegtgpursuant to the 2004 Plan.

In 2004, each employee stock option to purchasestvaoes of common stock was accompanied by a wdoaurchase one share of
common stock within one year and a warrant to paselone share of common stock within five yearsh Bptions and warrants had an
exercise price of $15.00 per share on date of g@mtlanuary 14, 2005, the Company notified altedmalders of its intent to elect to be
regulated as a BDC and reduced the exercise priak@maining 1 and 5 Year Warrants from $15.0@10.57 but did not reduce the strike
price of the options (see Note 5). The unexercisegtyear warrants expired and 55% of the five-yearants were cancelled immediately
prior to the Company'’s election to become a BDC.
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A summary of common stock options and warrant #gtisnder the Company’s 2006 and 2004 Plans foh edithe three periods ended
December 31, 2007 is as follows:

Common Stocl

One-Year Five-Year
Options Warrants Warrants
Outstanding at January 1, 20 273,43t 106,71¢ 106,71¢
Granted 1,270,00 —
Exercisec — (95,599 —
Cancellec (206,000 (11,129 (50,167
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 1,337,43i — 56,55
Granted 663,50( — —
Exercisec — — —
Cancellec (119,92) — —
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 1,881,01: — 56,55
Granted 1,151,001 — —
Exercisec — — (45,859
Cancellec (111,500 — —
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 2,920,51. — 10,69:
Weightec-average exercise price at December 31, : $ 13.02 $ — $ 10.5i

Options generally vest 33% one year after the ofaggant and ratably over the succeeding 24 morthaptions may be exercised for a
period ending seven years after the date of gharibecember 31, 2007, options for approximatelyrhidion shares were exercisable at a
weighted average exercise price of approximateB/( per share with a weighted average exercige @¢#.5 years. The outstanding five y
warrants have an expected life of five years.

The Company determined that the fair value of aygtiand warrants granted under the 2006 and 20@4dRling the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006 was approximately $illi@émand $843,000, respectively. During the yeansled December 31, 2007 and 2006,
approximately $1.1 million and $618,000 of shareduhcost was expensed, respectively. As of DeceBIhe2007, there was $1.5 million of
total unrecognized compensation costs relatecbttkgiptions. These costs are expected to be rexedjpiver a weighted average period of 2.0
years. The fair value of options granted is bagethwa Blac-Scholes option pricing model using the assumptiorike following table for
each of the three periods ended December 31, 2007:

2007 2006 2005

Expected Volatility 24% 24% 25%

Expected Dividend 8% 8% 8%
Expected term (in year 4.5 4.5 4.t
Risk-free rate 4.29- 4.53- 3.88-

4.92% 5.05% 4.0€%
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7. Earnings per Share
Shares used in the computation of the Company’is basl diluted earnings per share are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

(in thousands, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005

Net increase in net assets resulting from opers. $42,40¢  $11,38:  $2,10¢
Weighted average common shares outstan 28,29 13,35: 6,93¢
Change in net assets per common s—basic $ 15C $ 08t $0.3C
Net increase in net assets resulting from opera $42,40¢  $11,38¢  $2,10¢
Weighted average common shares outstan 28,29t 13,35: 6,93¢
Dilutive effect of warrants and stock optic 58 17t 77
Weighted average common shares outstanding, asgditition 28,35: 13,52} 7,01¢
Change in net assets per common s—assuming dilutior $ 15C $ 082 $0.3C

The calculation of change in net assets per conshare—assuming dilution, excludes all anti-dilutihares. For the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the number ptldutive shares, as calculated based on the vieibhverage closing price of the
Company’s common stock for the periods, was appmately 2,217,000, 2,142,000, and 1,858,000 shexspectively.

8. Related-Party Transactions

In conjunction with the Company’s rights offeringrepleted on April 21, 2006, the Company agreedapo JMP Securities LLC a fee of
approximately $700,000 as co-manager of the offerin

In conjunction with the Company’public offering completed on December 7, 2006,Blompany agreed to pay JMP Securities LLC .
of approximately $1.2 million as co-manager of diifering.

During February 2007, Farallon Capital Managemet,C and its related affiliates and Manuel Hengguthe Company’s CEO,
exercised warrants to purchase 132,480 and 75/®s of the Compang’common stock, respectively. The exercise pridh®fvarrants we
$10.57 per share resulting in net proceeds todhgany of approximately $2.2 million.

In conjunction with the Company’s public offeringrapleted on June 4, 2007 and the related ovemadiot exercise, the Company
agreed to pay JMP Securities LLC a fee of approteiya1.6 million as co-manager of the offering.

In connection with the sale of public equity invashts, the Company paid JMP Securities LLC appratéty $22,200 and $12,100 in
brokerage commissions during the years ended Deze®ih 2007 and 2006, respectively.

9. Commitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Companyrty pafinancial instruments with off-balance sheask. These instruments consist
primarily of unused commitments to extend credithie form of loans, to the Company’s portfolio ganies. The balance of unused
commitments to extend credit at December 31, 206G@ad approximately $130.6 million. Since this epitment may expire without being
drawn upon, the total commitment amount does no¢searily represent future cash requirements.

Certain premises are leased under agreements wkjite at various dates through December 2013 Tertd expense amounted to
approximately $749,000, $380,000 and $221,000 duhe years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and g&jfectively.
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Future commitments under the credit facility anémping leases were as follows at December 31,:2007

Payments due by perioc
(in thousands)

Less than
1 year 13 45 After 5
Contractual Obligations @ Total @) years years years
Borrowings® $134,25(  $79,20( $ — $ — $55,05(
Operating Lease Obligatiol 3,42t 843 1,43( 1,152 —
Total $137,67¢  $80,04: $1,43(C $1,152  $55,05(

(1) Excludes commitments to extend credit to our péidfoompanies

(2) Borrowings under the Credit Facility are listesed on the contractual maturity of the crediifg. Actual repayments could differ significapttiue to prepayments by our existing
portfolio companies, modifications of current agneats with existing portfolio companies and modifion of the credit facility

(3) The Company also has a warrant participation ageeémith Citigroup. See Note

(4) Includes borrowings under the Credit Facility ahed 8BA debenture

10. Indemnification

The Company and its executives are covered by ireand Officers Insurance, with the directors affiters being indemnified by the
Company to the maximum extent permitted by Marylkwd subject to the restrictions in the 1940 Act.

11. Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Company’s customers are primarily small andiomedized companies in the biopharmaceutical, comoations and networking,
consumer and business products, electronics angutens, energy, information services, internet aomer and business services, medical
devices, semiconductor and software industry secldrese sectors are characterized by high matgigts growth rates, consolidation and
product and market extension opportunities. Vatuefien vested in intangible assets and intellégxaperty.

The largest portfolio companies vary from yearéalyas new loans are recorded and loans pay aih te&venue, consisting of interest,
fees, and recognition of gains on equity interestn, fluctuate dramatically when a loan is paidaofé related equity interest is sold. Revenue
recognition in any given year can be highly conaetl among several portfolio companies. For tlegsyended December 31, 2007 and 2006,
the Company’s ten largest portfolio companies regméed approximately 33.7% and approximately 43fhe total fair value of its
investments. At December 31, 2007, we had fivetgdovestments representing approximately 50.0%eftotal fair value of our equity
investments and each represents 5% or more obtakfair value of such investments. At DecemberZD6, we had eleven equity
investments which represented 100% of the totaMiue of its equity investments and each repissebh or more of the total fair value of
such investments.
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12. Financial Highlights
Following is a schedule of financial highlights fggars ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

Period from
February 2, 200«

(commencemen
of operations) to

Year Ended December 31 December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004
Per share dati
Net asset value at beginning of per $ 11.6F $ 11.67 $ 12.1¢ $ 13.1¢€W
Net investment income (los 1.1t 0.7¢ 0.1¢ (0.99
Net realized gain (loss) on investme 0.0¢ (0.12) 0.07 —
Net unrealized appreciation on investme 0.2¢€ 0.1¢ 0.0t —
Total from investment operatiol 1.5C 0.8t 0.3C (0.99)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets fro
capital share transactio 0.32 0.2¢ (0.82) (0.35) @
Distributions from net investment incor (2.20 (1.0¢) (0.0%) —
Distributions from return of capiti — (0.12) — —
Stoclk-based compensation expense inclt
in investment incom&) 0.04 0.0t 0.04 0.3
Net asset value at end of per| $ 12.31 $ 11.6f $ 11.6i $ 12.1¢
Ratios and supplemental da
Per share market value at end of peffbd $ 12.4: $ 14.2¢ 11.9¢ $ — ©®
Total return -4.47% ©) 28.8€% ©) -7.56% © N/A
Shares outstanding at end of pet 32,541 21,927 9,80: 2,05¢
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding 28,29t 13,35 6,93¢ 1,187
Net assets at end of peri $400,73 $255,41: $114,35: $ 25,07¢
Ratio of operating expense to average net assets 6.4€% 13.11% 11.57% 8.81% ™
Ratio of net investment income before provis
for income tax expense and investment gail
and losses to average net as 9.81% 7.9%% 1.92% 7.95%
Average debt outstandir $ 66,33¢ $ 77,79 $ 20,28t $ —
Weighted average debt per common sl $ 234 $ 5.8¢ $ 2.9 $ =
Portfolio turnovel 0.42% 1.5(% 0.6(% 0.0(%

@ On June 29, 2004, the Company completed its sateramon stock in a private placement at $15.0Gpare ($13.19 per share net of
offering costs).

@ Immediately after the sale of common stock in J2@@4, 600 convertible preferred shares were coegeénto 125,000 units.

@)  Stock option expense is a non-cash expense thatcheffect on net asset value. Pursuant to FAS 188Rnvestment loss includes the
expense associated with the granting of stock nptihich is offset by a corresponding increaseaid4in capital.

@  The Company completed the initial public offerirfgte common stock in June 2005, therefore, no mtavklue data is presented as of
December 31, 2004.

®)  The total return for the years ended December @27 2and 2006 equals the change in the ending meaket over the beginning of period
price per share plus dividends paid per share duhie period, divided by the beginning price.

® The total return for the year ended December 30529 for a shareholder who owned common sharesiginout the period, and received
one additional common share for every two 5 Yearrdfds cancelled. Shareholders who purchased corstremes on January 26, 2005,
exercised 1 Year Warrants, or purchased commorsliathe initial public offering will have a diffent total return. The Company
completed its initial public offering on June 1005; prior to that date shares were issued in fgiplacements.

(M Not annualized
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13. Selected Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

The following tables set forth certain quarteriyaicial information for each of the eight quareemsled December 31, 2007. This
information was derived from our unaudited consatkd financial statements. Results for any quargmnot necessarily indicative of results
the full year or for any further quarter.

Quarter Ended

(in thousands, except per share date 3/31/07 6/30/07 9/30/07 12/31/07
Total investment incom $9,67¢  $13,27¢  $15,147  $15,79(
Net investment income before provision for incomees and investment gains and los 5,22t 7,24( 10,04+ 9,981
Net income 6,331 8,27( 7,17¢ 20,63:
Net income per common share (ba: $028 $ 032 $ 02z $ 0.65
Quarter Ended

3/31/06 6/30/06 9/30/06 12/31/06
Total investment incom $6,487 $6,78¢ $ 7,54/ $ 8,68¢
Net investment income before provision for incomeets and investment gains and los 2,04¢ 2,46¢ 3,117 3,492
Net income 2,50t 3,36¢ 1,57 3,94(
Net income per common share (ba: $028 $ 02 $ 01z $ 0.2¢

14. Subsequent Events

On February 7, 2008, the Board of Directors annedrecdividend of $0.30 per share to shareholdersaafird as of February 15, 2008
and payable on March 17, 2008.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcédunting and Financial Disclosure
Not applicable.

Item 9a. Controls and Procedures
1. Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this repeet,carried out an evaluation, under the supemviaiod with the participation of our
management, including our Chief Executive Offigenjef Financial and Accounting Officer, of the effieeness of the design and operation of
our disclosure controls and procedures (as defim&lle 13a-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act384). Based on that evaluation, our
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial and Accding Officer have concluded that our disclosuretoas and procedures are effective in
timely alerting them of material information retagito us that is required to be disclosed by ubkéreports we file or submit under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

2. Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
a.Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control OWgrancial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finah@orting, as such term is defined
in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Seasitixchange Act of 1934 and for the assessmeheddffectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting.

Management’s annual report on internal control diemcial reporting is set forth under the headiMgnagement’s Annual Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting” in tsnual Report.

b. Attestation Report of the Registered Public AccognEirm

Our independent registered public accounting flEmst & Young LLP has issued an attestation reporbur internal control over
financial reporting, which is included at the beagirg of Part I, Item 8 of this Annual Report onrfFp10-K.

c. Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Repogdin

There have been no changes in our internal cootre financial reporting that occurred during theder ended December 31, 2007 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likelynaterially affect, our internal control overdincial reporting.

Item 9b. Other Information
None.
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PART IlI

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Govence

Information in response to this Item is incorpodaterein by reference to the information providedur definitive Proxy Statement for
our 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (the “2B08xy Statement”) to be filed with the Securitiesl &xchange Commission pursuant to
Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchange Adt9¥4 under the headings “PROPOSAL |: ELECTION ARECTORS,”
“INFORMATION ABOUT EXECUTIVE OFFICERS WHO ARE NOT IRECTORS” and “CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS.”

We have adopted a code of business conduct aras etiait applies to directors, officers and empleyd@ée code of business conduct and
ethics is available on our website at http//wwwelagstech.com. We will report any amendments twaivers of a required provision of the
code of business conduct and ethics on our websitea Form 8-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information with respect to compensation ofcexi@es and directors is contained under the cagt@mmpensation of Executive
Officers and Directors” in our 2008 Proxy Statemamd is incorporated in this Annual Report by refee in response to this item.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners ahnagement and Related Stockholder Matters

The information with respect to security ownerstifigertain beneficial owners and management isatoet under the captions “Security
Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Manageirend “Compensation of Executive Officers anddaiors” in our 2008 Proxy
Statement and is incorporated in this Annual Repyneference in response to this item.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions abitector Independence

The information with respect to certain relatiopshand related transactions is contained undesapgon “Certain Relationships and
Transactions” and the caption “Proposal I: ElectdDirectors” in our 2008 Proxy Statement anchisorporated in this Annual Report by
reference in response to this item.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information with respect to principal accounti@es and services is contained under the captRmscipal Accountant Fees and
Services” and “Proposal |l: Ratification of Selectiof Independent Auditors” in our 2008 Proxy Sta¢at and is incorporated in this Annual
Report by reference to this item.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statements
1. Financial Statements

The following financial statements of Hercules Tealogy Growth Capital, Inc. (the “Company” or the€gistrant”) are filed herewith:

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statements of Assets and LiabiliteesfdDecember 31, 2007 and December 31, .

Consolidated Schedule of Investments as of DeceBhez007
Consolidated Schedule of Investments as of DeceBhe200¢

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the theaes ended December 31, 2(
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assethdahree years ended December 31, :
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the theaes ended December 31, 2(

Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme

2. The following financial statement schedule lisdiherewith:
Schedule 12-14 Investments In and Advances toiafiis

3. Exhibits required to be filed by Item 601 of Redion S-K.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc.

We have audited the consolidated financial statésneffHercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. liring the consolidated schedule
of investments, as of December 31, 2007 and 20@b6fa each of the three years in the period emkscember 31, 2007, and have issued our
report thereon dated March 11, 2008 (included dtggevin the Form 10-K). Our audits also includezlfthancial statement schedule listed in
Item 15 of this Form 10-K. This schedule is thepressibility of the Company’s management. Our resgality is to express an opinion based
on our audits.

In our opinion, the financial statement scheduferred to above, when considered in relation toothgc financial statements taken as a
whole, present fairly in all material respects itifermation set forth therein.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

San Francisco, California
March 11, 2008
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Schedule 1214

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS IN AND ADVANCES TO AFFILIAT ES

Year Ended
December 31
2007
Amount of
As of As of
Igsirée;t]é)sr December 31 Grp_ss Gross December 31
Credited to 2006 Additions Reductions 2007
Portfolio Company (in thousands) Investment () Income @) Fair Value ®) “) Fair Value
Affiliate Investments
E-band Communications, In Preferred Stoc $ — $ — $ 2,00( $ — $ 2,00C
Proficiency, Inc. Senior Deb 8 3,54¢ 44¢ (2,500 1,497
Preferred Stoc
Warrants — 11€ — (11€) —
Preferred Stoc — — 2,75( (2,000 75C
Total Affiliate Investment: $ 8 $ 3,664 $ 5,19¢ $ (4,616 $ 4,245

(1) Preferred stock and warrants are generally-income producing and restricted. The principal amidor debt is shown in th
Consolidated Schedule of Investments as of Decethe2007

(2) Represents the total amount of interest or dividemrddited to income for the portion of the yeairar@stment was an affiliate investm
(5% to 25% owned

(3) Gross additions include increases in investsmeggulting from new portfolio company investmettg, amortization of discounts and
fees, and the exchange of one or more existingisiesufor one or more new securitit

(4) Gross reductions include decreases in invedswesulting from the exchange of one or more exjstecurities for one or more new
securities and net increases in unrealized depi@ciar net decreases in unrealized apprecia
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3. Exhibits

Exhibit
Number
3(a)*
3(b)*
4(a)*
4(b)*
4(c)**

A(d)*
4(6)***
5(a)*
5(b)*
10(a)*

10(b)*
10(c)*
10(d)**
10(e)**
10(fy**
10(g)*
10(h)y*
10(i)*
10()*
10(k)*
10(1)*

10(m)*
10(n)*

Description
Articles of Amendment and Restateme

Amended and Restated Bylav
Specimen certificate of the Compi’'s common stock, par value $.001 per sh
Form of Dividend Reinvestment Ple

Indenture between Hercules Funding Trust | and Ba®k National Association dated as
August 1, 2005

Registration Rights Agreement dated June 22, 2@d4den the Company and JMP Securities L

Registration Rights Agreement dated March 2, 208t@/ben the Company and affiliates of Farallon M@anagnt, L.L.C
Opinion of Venable LLP

Consent of Venable LLP (included in Exhibit

Credit Agreement dated as of April 12, 2005 betwidercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. and Aloem&unding
L.L.C.

Pledge and Security Agreement dated as of ApriRDR5 between Hercules Technology Growth Capitel, &nd
Alcmene Funding, L.L.C

First Amendment to Credit and Pledge Security Agrexet dated August 1, 2005 between Hercules Techpdimowth
Capital, Inc. and Alcmene Funding L.L.

Loan Sale Agreement between Hercules Funding LLdCHercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. datedfasugust
1, 2005.

Sale and Servicing Agreement among Hercules Funtiingt |, Hercules Funding LLC, Hercules Technol@ypwth
Capital, Inc., U.S. Bank National Association angh Financial Services, Inc. dated as of Augug0D5.

Note Purchase Agreement among Hercules Funding T'idercules Funding | LLC, Hercules Technologyo®th
Capital, Inc. and Citigroup Global Markets Realtyr@ dated as of August 1, 20(

Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. 2004 Bglicentive Plan (2005 Amendment and Restatem
Form of Incentive Stock Option Award under the 2@@ity Incentive Plar
Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option Award under tB€£2 Equity Incentive Plai

Form of Registrar Transfer Agency and Service Agrexet between the Company and American Stock Trafsteust
Company.

Warrant Agreement dated June 22, 2004 betweendhgp@ny and American Stock Transfer & Trust Compasy,
warrant ageni

Side Letter dated February 2, 2004 between the @agnand Jolson Merchant Partners Group LLC (novwknas JMF
Group LLC).

Letter Agreement dated February 22, 2005 betweeCthmpany and JMP Asset Management L
Letter Agreement dated February 22, 2005 betweeCthmpany and Farallon Capital Management, L.
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Exhibit

Number Description

10(o)* Subscription Agreement dated February 2, 2004 attlee Company and the subscribers named th

10(p)**** Lease Agreement dated June 19, 2006 between the@ynand 400 Hamilton Associat:

10(qg)***** Third Amendment to Sale and Servicing Agreementragrtdercules Funding Trust |, Hercules Funding LH@rcules
Technology Growth Capital, Inc., U.S. Bank NatioAakociation and Lyon Financial Services, Inc. date of August 1,
2005.

10(r)rrxk** Second Omnibus Amendment between the Company digtdDip Global Markets Realty Corp. dated Decenth2006.

14* Code of Ethics

21 List of Subsidiaries

23 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registdtablic Accounting firn

31(a) Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant talR 13:-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as astbpursuar
to Section 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002

31(b) Principal Financial and Accounting Officer Certdign Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 of the Securitiesohdi934, as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbi-Oxley Act of 2002

32(a) Chief Executive Officer Certification pursuant teciion 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United StaZesle, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbi-Oxley Act of 2002

32(b) Principal Financial and Accounting Officer Certdigon pursuant to Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Ti@eUnited State
Code, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of tHeaBa-Oxley Act of 2002

* Previously filed as part of a Registration Statetfibed with the Commission on June 8, 2005 (Regisin No. 33-122950).

** Previously filed as part of a Forn-K filed with the Commission on August 5, 20(

*kk Previously filed as part of a Forn-K filed with the Commission on March 2, 20(

rkkk Previously filed as part of a Forn-K filed with the Commission on June 13, 20

Fkkkk Previously filed as part of a Forn-K filed with the Commission on July 28, 20(

Fkkkdok Previously filed as part of a Forn-K filed with the Commission on December 6, 20
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized.

H ERCULEST ECHNOLOGY G ROWTHC APITAL , | NC.

Date: March 12, 200 By: /s/ M ANUEL A. H ENRIQUEZ

Manuel A. Henriquez
Chief Executive Officer

In accordance with the Securities Exchange Acto®41 this report has been signed below by thevidtig persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the following capacities on Ma8gt2007.

Signature Title Date
/s/  MANUEL A. H ENRIQUEZ Chairman of the Board, President and C March 12, 200¢
Manuel A. Henriquez Executive Officer (principal executive
officer)
/s/ DAviD M. L UND Chief Financial Office March 12, 200¢
David M. Lund (principal financial and accounting office
/'s/  ALLYN C. WOODWARD, JR. Director March 12, 2008

Allyn C. Woodward, Jr.

/sl JosepHW. CHow Director March 12, 200¢
Joseph W. Chow

/'s/ ROBERTP. BADAVAS Director March 12, 200¢
Robert P. Badavas
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Exhibit 21
List of Subsidiaries

Hercules Technology Il, L.P.

Hercules Technology SBIC Management, LLC
Hercules Funding | LLC

Hercules Funding Trust |

Hydra Management LLC

Hydra Management Co., Inc.



Exhibit 23
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by reference iniReggion Statement (Form S-8 No. 3834002) pertaining to the Hercules Technol
Growth Capital, Inc. 2004 Equity Incentive Plan amdRegistration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-146445taining to the Hercules
Technology Growth Capital, Inc. 2006 Non-EmploydesBtor Plan of our reports dated March 11, 2008 wespect to the consolidated
financial statements and schedule of Hercules Taobg Growth Capital, Inc. and the effectivenestérnal control over financial reporting
of Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. incldde this Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the yeaded December 31, 2007.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

San Francisco, California
March 11, 2008



Exhibit 31(a)

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
RULE 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES KCHANGE ACT OF 1934,
AS AMENDED

[, Manuel A. Henriquez, President, Chief Execu®icer and Director of the Company, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. (thedistrant”)for the year ende
December 31, 2007,

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or donditate a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect
to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemamd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presented in this
report.

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1B§d)) and internal control over financial repogtias defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condated subsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeregsurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

c¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registadtsclosure controls and procedures and preséntais report our conclusiol
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougredis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmitsédnternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimeaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registrant’s internal control over fina¢eporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors persons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectribgistrant’s ability to record, process, summasird report financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvearmagement or other employees who have a significéain the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: March 12, 2008 By: /s/ _MANUEL A. H ENRIQUEZ

Manuel A. Henriquez
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31(b)

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
RULE 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES KCHANGE ACT OF 1934,
AS AMENDED

[, David M. Lund, Chief Financial Officer (PrincipRinancial and Accounting Officer), certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. (thedistrant”)for the year ende
December 31, 2007,

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or donditate a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect
to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemamd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presented in this
report.

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1B§d)) and internal control over financial repogtias defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condated subsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeregsurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

c¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registadtsclosure controls and procedures and preséntais report our conclusiol
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougredis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmitsédnternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimeaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registrant’s internal control over fina¢eporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors persons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectribgistrant’s ability to record, process, summasird report financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvearmagement or other employees who have a significéain the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: March 12, 2008 By: /sl _DaviD M. L UND
David M. Lund
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)




Exhibit 32(a)
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 1350, CHAPTER 63 OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the accompanying Annual Repdtiercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. (the ¥@many”) on Form 10 for the
year ended December 31, 2007 (‘Report”) as filed with the Securities and Exchaf@manmission on the date hereof, I, Manuel Henriquez

Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify,rpuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as adopted pursuarid6 &f the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or Section 15(d), as applicabi¢he Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations
of the Company.

Date: March 12, 200 By: /sl _MANUEL A. H ENRIQUEZ

Manuel A. Henriquez
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 32(b)
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 1350, CHAPTER 63 OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the accompanying Annual Repdtiercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. (the ¥@many”) on Form 10 for the
year ended December 31, 2007 (‘Report”) as filed with the Securities and Exchaf@manmission on the date hereof, |, David M. Lund,

Principal Financial and Accounting Officer of ther@pany, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, asptetl pursuant to §906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsSection 13(a) or Section 15(d), as applicabiehe Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations
of the Company.

Date: March 12, 200 By: /sl _DaviD M. L UND

David M. Lund
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)




